
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, December 1st, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Wed, Nov 26th, 2014.  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 25TH, 2014 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – ERIC FORD 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Reports 
 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for October.  Pg. 3 
b) Ozark Regional Transit Semi Monthly Report – Jeff Hatley 

  
6. Approval of Minutes  

 
a) October 28, 2014 Pg.'s 4-16 
b) November 3, 2014 Pg.'s 17-23 

 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….11 A-E; 13; 16 A,B,D; 17; 18; 19. (Motion must be approved by two-
thirds (2/3) of the council members).  

 
8. A Resolution approving the donation of vacation time, presented by Library Director 

Marcia Ransom. Pg. 24 
 

9. A Resolution authorizing a payment to the Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust, 
presented by City Attorney Ernest Cate.  Pg. 25 

 

10. A Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition to abandon a utility easement in the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, presented by City Attorney Ernest Cate. Pg.'s 26-56 

 

11. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A. An Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas and for other purposes. Pg.'s 57-59 

 
B. An Ordinance amending Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg.'s 60-61 
 
C. An Ordinance amending Article 4, Section 3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg.'s 62-65 
 



D. An Ordinance rezoning 5.04 acres owned by Ken and Rosalie Dunk located on the 
northeast of intersection of Wildwood Lane and Wagon Wheel Road from 
Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an 
emergency.  Pg.'s 66-68 

 
E. An Ordinance rezoning 4.09 acres owned by Ozark Guidance Center located on 

the west side of I-49 and the north side of Watkins Avenue from Institutional District 
(P-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency.  Pg.'s 69-71 

 

12. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton:  
 

A Resolution recognizing the Children's Safety Center's "Children's Christmas Train" 
event as a City approved special event. Pg. 72 

 

13. Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairperson Kathy Jaycox:    
 

An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for furnishing of an Employee Assistance 
Program. Pg. 73-78 
 

14.   Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:   
 

A Resolution to appropriate funds for replacing the roof on the Information Technology 
Building. Pg. 79 

 

15. Parks & Recreation Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
 

A Resolution authorizing the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to participate with 
Springdale Kiwanis Club in purchasing new playground equipment for Luther George 
Park. Pg. 80 

 

16. Finance Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:     
 

A. An Ordinance amending Section 102-7 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. (Bulky Waste Collection Fees) Pg.'s 81-82 

 
B. An Ordinance authorizing the collection of a fee for graffiti removal on commercial 

property by the City of Springdale, Arkansas. Pg.'s 83-84 
 
C. A Resolution approving the City of Springdale, Arkansas, budget for the year 2015. 

Pg. 85 
 
D. An Ordinance setting the salaries of the Elected Officials and Planning Commission 

members of Springdale, Arkansas and repealing Ordinance No. 4785. Pg. 86 
 

17. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a lien for the Razing and Removal of a 
structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 1001 Wilkinson Lane, 
presented by City Attorney Ernest Cate. Pg.'s 87-96 

 

18.  An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, presented by City 
Attorney Ernest Cate.  (3224 Sageley Lane) Pg.'s 97-99 

 

19. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, presented by City Attorney Ernest Cate. (Lots 1,2,3 
Whillock Addition; 662 Chateau Ave; 604 Dodson St.; 2911 Falcon Road; 740 Geneva 
St.; 3207 Kasey Ave.; 3068 Napa Ln.; 2403 Sycamore St.; 1615 Theodore; 2403 Toni 
Ave.; 1307 Young St.) Pg.'s 100-189 

 

20. A Resolution requiring the City of Springdale to obtain and evaluate proposals before 
deciding on an Employee Health Insurance Provider or Plan for 2016, presented by HR 
Director Gina Lewis. Pg. 190 

 

21. Comments from Department Heads. 
22. Comments from Council Members. 
23. Comments from City Attorney. 
24. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
25. Adjournment. 



Perm"- lllu•d 

Accessory Structure 2 

Bamer & Temporary Sign Permit 12 

Business License 0 

Commercial Addition Permit 3 

Commercial Alteration Permit 8 

Commercial Building Permit 0 

Demolition Permit 4 

Electrical Permit 16 

Garage Sale Permits 349 

Mechanical Permit 20 

Plumbing Permit 26 

Residential Addition Permit 10 

Residential Alteration Permit 11 

Residential Pool Permit 2 

Residential Single Family Permit 25 

Sign Permit 19 

Totals 507 
Average 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council 
Members 

Month of October, 2014 

Totlllln•pectlon• TotliiSF Total Value Tot•IFe .. 

9 0.00 $0.00 $43.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

31 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

14 11,808.00 $1,673,372.64 $8,557.86 

58 0.00 $0.00 $3,035.92 

50 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $111.76 

18 0.00 $505,900.00 $2,986.64 

0 0.00 $0.00 $3,490.00 

23 0.00 $274,915.00 $1,2n.19 

39 0.00 $122,050.00 $1 ,154.75 

56 11,491.00 $647,354.32 $3,083.00 

78 0.00 $0.00 $782.00 

12 0.00 $0.00 $409.00 

476 61,869.00 $6,429,426.48 $23,426.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $314.46 

864 85,118.00 $9,653,018.44 $48,671.58" 
54 5,323.00 $603,313.65 $3,041.97 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug SproUM and City Council Members 1 Printed 11/07/2014 at 12:58 PM Page 1 of 1 

tf) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28,2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on October 28, 2014, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Rick McWhorter 
Mike Irwin 
Courtney Kremer 
Mike Chamlee 
Sam Goade 
MarkGutte 
Gina Lewis 
Brad Baldwin 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Chief 
Parks Director 
Fire Chief 
Animal Services Director 
Buildings Director 
Public Works Director 
IT Director 
Human Resource Director 
Engineering Director 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the October 28, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 157-14- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE LAKE SPRINGDALE 
TRAILHEAD PROJECT TRAIL (CP #1301; AHTD #090415) AND ESTABLISHING A 
BUDGET 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City 
Clerk to execute a construction contract for the Razorback Greenway trailhead at Lake 
Springdale on Pump Station Road. 

"1!1' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 
THE LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD PROJECT TRAIL (CP 
#1404; AHTD #090415) AND ESTABLISHING A BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received grants from the Care 
Foundation in the amount of $350,000 and a Federal-Aid Transportation Alternatives 
(TAP) Grant in the amount of $200,000 for the construction of a trailhead at Lake 
Springdale on th~ Razorback Greenway, and 

WHEREAS, the TAP grant was accepted by council resolution 20-14 and allows 
reimbursement up to $200,000 at the percentages listed below, and 

Construction 
Construction Engineering 

Federal% 
80 
80 

City% 
20 
20 

WHEREAS, bids we taken for the project on October 21, 2014, with the low 
bidder being Boulder Construction with a bid of $479,596.30. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute a contract with Boulder Construction in the amount of 
$479,596.30 for construction of the Lake Springdale Trailhead on the Razorback 
Greenway upon award concurrence by the Arkansas Highway and Transportation 
Department. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 157-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4848 - AMENDING ARTICLE 6, SECTION 3.16(1) OF THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES {MOBILE VENDING UNITS) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 
3.16(a) of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, which contains 
regulations pertaining to mobile vending sites. Mobile vending units that visit multiple 

l() 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

private property sites on a daily basis will now be allowed to stay no more than three (3) 
hours per site. The previous ordinance limited it to one hour per site. This does not 
include temporary open air enterprises which are regulated by Article 6, Section 3.5. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2014 meeting. They 
did express concern about these mobile units will be permitted and how they will be 
regulated if they are allowed to stay in a sight for three hours. They suggested a joint 
work session with City Council be set up to discuss these issues. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4848. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4849- ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 6, 7 & 8 IN MILLS 
QUARTER SUBDMSION, A RESIDENTIAL SUBDNISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 6, 7 
and 8 in Mills Quarter Subdivision, a residential subdivision located on Bob Mills Road. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4849. 

I,C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4850 - REZONING .68 ACRES OWNED BY JACK AND 
PATRICIA BOUDREY LOCATED AT 908 AND 910 MOCKINGBIRD LANE. FROM 
C-2 TO C-5 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .68 acres owned by 
Jack and Patricia Boudrey located at 908 and 910 Mockingbird Lane, from C-2 to C-5 
and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2014 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4850. 

RESOLUTION NO. - APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL FOR ABOVE 
PAR BAR-B-Q FOR MOBILE VENDING AT 838 N. 48TII STREET AS SET FORTH 
IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal for Above Par Bar-B-Q Mobile Vending to be located at 838 N. 48th Street as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2014 meeting. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDIDONAL USE AT 838 N. 
48th STREET AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be beard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 7, 
2014, on a request by Above Par Bar-B-Q for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Above Par 

t--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

Bar-B-Q for a Use Unit 44 {Mobile Vending) in a Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-
5) with the following conditions - No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Above Par Bar-B-Q for a Use Unit 44 (Mobile Vending) in a Thoroughfare Commercial 
District (C-5) with the following conditions - no conditions set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 158-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 159-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO OLD MISSOURI ROAD BAPTIST CHURCH 
IN CONNECTION WITH N14-12 A NON-LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to Old Missouri Road Baptist Church in connection with N14-12 a non-large scale 
development. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

QC) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO OLD 
MISSOURI ROAD BAPTIST CHURCH IN CONNECTION WITH 
N14-12 A NON LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with N14-12 a Non-Large Scale Development for Old Missouri Road Baptist 
Church and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Grants a waiver of street improvements to Highway 265 and Dusty Lane 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with N14-12 a 
Non Large Scale Development for Old Missouri Road Baptist Church. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 159-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 160-14 - APPROVING A WANER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 6485 NEW HOPE ROAD IN CONNECTION 
WITH A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to 6485 New Hope Road in connection with a single family dwelling. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 

0\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28,2014 

recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides tor tour options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 6485 
NEW HOPE ROAD IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in 
connection with 6485 New Hope Road for a single family dwelling for Margaret Dixson 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Grants a waiver of street improvements to New Hope Road including drainage 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 6485 New Hope Road a 
single family dwelling for Margaret Dixson. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 160-14. 

Q 
..-.! 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER28, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 161-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE. CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 4157 ROBBINS ROAD IN CONNECTION 
WITH A SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of strecl 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to 4157 Robbins Road in connection with a single family dwelling. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides for four options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny-waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 4157 
ROBBINS ROAD IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission revtewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 4157 Robbins Road including drainage improvements related thereto, 
sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Mary Pat and David Meyers 
and the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Grants a waiver of street improvements to Robbins Road including drainage 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for 
Mary Pat and David Meyers. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF October, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

,...., ,...., 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 161-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4851 - AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 4773 WinCH 
AUTHORIZED THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE THROUGH THE DISTRICT COURT 
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH MSI CONSULTING GROUP, LLC; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 4773 which 
authorized the City of Springdale through the District Court to enter into a contract with 
MSI Consulting Group, LLC; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 

As part of the contract, the City was authorized to have 30 users on the Virtual Justice 
system at $1800 per month plus tax, but the Court is now requesting the number be 

increased to up to 32 users, which will cost $1900 per month plus tax. 

The District Court already has enough money in the budget to cover the additional 

increase for 2014, and has budgeted the $1900 plus tax for 32 users in its 2015 budget. 

All these costs will be paid from the district court automation fund, as they are expenses 

for district court related technology (Ark. Code Ann. Section 16-13-704). 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4851 . 

ORDINANCE NO. 4852 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF HEALTH. DENTAL. LIFE. VISION AND LONG TERM 
DISABILITY INSURANCE 

Human Resource Director Gina Kincy presented an Ordinance to waive competitive 
bidding for the purchase of health, dental, life, vision and long term disability insurance 
and to discontinue the PPO health insurance plan and provide only the HSA insurance 
plan for city employees. 

Mayor Sprouse explained that the city received the renewal numbers from Blue Cross 
Blue Shield very late this year. The first rate proposed was an increase of 16.9% to keep 

N 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28,2014 

the same PPO we have at this time. Blue Cross was asked to present more numbers using 
the HSA and a different PPO with a higher deductible. Mayor explained after reviewing 
multiple options, it looked like the HSA plan provided comparable benefits for less cost 
to the City of Springdale and to the employees and so he recommended that the city go 
with the HSA single option. 

The city is also proposing to frontload HSA accounts for employees. 

John Taylor with Blue Cross Blue Shield explained that the City of Springdale has had 
very rich benefits. The way it is set up today is you have a dual option- HSA and PPO. 
You can choose one or the other or both plans. 

Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to continue coverage for City of 
Springdale employees with an increase of approximately 3.2% for dental insurance. There 
will be no change in rates for long term disability, life insurance or vision insurance. 

Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to renew the PPO health insurance plan 
with a premium increase of 12.04%, a deductible increase from $575 to $1,000 and an 
increase in maximum out of pocket cost from $775 to $2,000. 

Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to renew the Health Savings Account 
insurance plan with a premium increase of 16.9% and a deductible increase from $2,500 
to $2,600. 

City Employees were present at council with questions regarding the change in insurance 
and encouraging City Council to offer the dual option HSA and the PPO. 

After considerable discussion and reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed 
made the motion to adopt the Ordinance with the amendment to continue the PPO health 
insurance plan with a deductible of $1,000 and a maximum out of pocket of $2,000 and 
also continue to provide the HSA insurance plan with a deductible of $2,600 for city 
employees. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

(Alderman Evans left at this time.) 

Discussion was held on what amounts will be frontloaded into each person's HSA 
Account. The amounts were calculated as: 

Employee 
Employee/Spouse 
Employee/Child 
Employee/Family 

$1,016 
$2,032 
$1,831 
$2,797 

f'f'l -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28, 2014 

Alderman Reed made the motion to frontload each employee's HSA account with the 
amounts listed above. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

Some of the council members felt this was way too much money and they would like to 
see how the budget comes out before voting on this. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Lawson, Reed, Bruns 

No: Overton, Ford, Jaycox 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried 5-3. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4853- REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4847 AS IT PERTAINS 
TO 904 SUNSET AVENUE (PARCEL #815-21470-000) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance repealing Ordinance No. 4847 as it 
pertains to 904 Sunset Avenue (Parcel #815-21470-000) which was adopted October 14, 
2014. 

Payment in full was received on October 15, 2014 from the property owner of property 
located at 904 W. Sunset Ave. (Parcel #815-21470-000), prior to Ordinance 4847 being 
filed with the Washington County Circuit Clerk. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4853. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4854 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COllli"TY. ARKANSAS (4403 ATCHISON AVENUE AND 602 DYER STREET) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 4403 
Atchison A venue and 602 Dyer Street, located within the City of Springdale, Washington 
County. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

~ 
...-1 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 28,2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4854. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4855 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS (1549 AMY CIRCLE. 1511 BACKUS AVE .. 307 S. 
CLEVELAND ST .. 3566 GUM LANE, 2524 JEAN STREET. 603 LINDA STREET. 
3003 NAPA LANE. 106 ROGERS CIRCLE. 306 N. WEST END STREET, 835 N. 
WEST END STREET, 1106 N. WEST END STREET) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. The properties are as follows: 
1549 Amy Circle, 1511 Backus Ave., 307 S. Cleveland St., 3565 Gum Ln., 2524 Jean St., 
603 Linda St., 3003 Napa Ln., 306 N. West End St., 1275 E. Robinson Ave., 835 N. West 
End St., and 1106 N. West End Street. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Overton made the second. 

Ms. Karen Hamilton, owner of 3565 Gum Lane, said she was notified of a lien on this 
property but when the clean-up was done she did not own the property. There were two 
clean-ups on the property but she only owned the property for one of the cle~-ups. 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adopt the Ordinance with the amendment to waive 
the first bill on Gum Lane in the amount of$310.23 and amend the amount to $406.71. 
Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

II) 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER28, 2014 

The Ordinance was numbered 4855. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Aldennan Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 9:28 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

\C .... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in special session on Monday, November 
3, 2014, in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug 
Sprouse called the meeting to order at 6:15 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
ErnestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Mayor 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 4 {Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

RESOLUTION NO. 162-14 - AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A 
CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY ROBERT AND ADRIANA CONDE FOR 
THE DON TYSON PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT NO. 12BPS3, SOUTH 40TH 
STREET TO CARLEY ROAD 

Staff Engineer James Breakfield presented a Resolution authorizing the settlement of a 
condemnation of land owned by Robert and Adriana Conde on Tract 9 of the Don Tyson 
Parkway Widening Project No. 12BPS3, South 40th Street to Carley Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RF;SOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A 
CONDE:MNATION OF LAND OWNED BY ROBERT AND 
ADRIANA CONDE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is acquiring property needed for the Don 
Tyson Parkway Widening South 40th Street to Carley Road Street Widening Project No. 
12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, one of the tracts of land affected by this project, Tract 9, is owned 
by Robert and Adriana Conde; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale estimated the amount of just compensation 
for the Conde's property to be $13,700.00; 

WHEREAS, the Condes have extended an offer to settle this case for the total 
sum of$17,800; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $4,100.00 to acquire this property without the need of a 
lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and 
risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that City staff is hereby authorized to 
acquire Tract 9 of the Don Tyson Parkway Widening South 40th Street to Carley Road 
Street Widening Project No. 12BPS3, owned by Robert and Adriana Conde for the total 
sum of$17,800.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of November, 2014. 

r-.. .... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 162-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 163-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY OWNED BY CHAD AND 
MARGARET BARBER LOCATED AT 3599 HAMM LANE ON THE DON TYSON 
WIDENING PROJECT. SOUTH 40™ STREET TO CARLEY ROAD 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on property owned by Chad and Margaret Barber located at 
3599 Hamm Lane on the Don Tyson Widening Project, South 40th Street to Carley Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON PROPERTY 
OWNED BY CHAD AND"MARGARET BARBER LOCATED AT 
3599 HAMM LANE ON THE DON TYSON PARKWAY 
WIDENING SOUTH 40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 
Don Tyson Parkway between South 40th Street and Carley Road, Project #12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of
way and easements from property owner, Chad and Margaret Barber, have been 
unsuccessful on the project identified as Tract 17, Don Tyson Parkway Widening South 
40th Street to Carley Road Project, #12BPS3. 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and 
easement on the property located at 3599 Hamm Lane, owned by Chad and Margaret 
Barber, to allow construction of the Don Tyson Parkway Widening South 40th Street to 
Carley Road Project, #12BPS3 to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of November, 2014. 

QO 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 163-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 164-14 - AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A 
CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY CHARLES D REDDING JR. FOR THE 
DON TYSON PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT NO. 12BPS3. SOUTH 401H 
STREET TO CARLEY ROAD 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the settlement of a 
condemnation of land owned by Charles D. Redding Jr. for the Don Tyson Parkway 
Widening Project No. 12BPS3, South 40th Street to Carley Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A 
CONDEMNATION OF LAND OWNED BY CHARLES D. 
REDDING, JR. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is acquiring property needed for the Don 
Tyson Parkway- South 40th Street to Carley Road Street Widening Project No. 12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, one of the tracts of land affected by this project, Tract 24, is owned 
by Charles D. Redding, Jr.; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale estimated the amount of just compensation 
for the Redding's property to be $11 ,500 .00; 

WHEREAS, Redding has extended an offer to settle this case for the total sum of 
$12,500.00; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $1,000.00 to acquire this property without the need of a 
lawsuit, as this amount is reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and 
risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFQRE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that City staff is hereby authorized to 
acquire Tract 24 of the Don Tyson Parkway Widening South 40th Street to Carley Road 

0\ 
'1"'"4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

Street Widening Project No. 12BPS3, owned by Charles D. Redding, Jr. for the total sum 
of$12,500.00. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ dayofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Watson moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 164-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 165-14- AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO BEGIN 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS FOR THE WIDENING OF DON TYSON 
PARKWAY PROJECT #12BPS3. SOUTH 40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin 
condemnation proceedings on eight tracts of land for the widening of Don Tyson Parkway 
Project #12BPS3, South 40th Street to Carley Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. 165-14 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS FOR THE WIDENING 
OF DON TYSON PARKWAY, SOUTH 40TH STREET TO CARLEY 
ROAD, PROJECT #12BPS3 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 
Don Tyson Parkway between South 40th Street and Carley Road, Project #12BPS3; 

WHEREAS, attempts by city staff and Universal Field Services at negotiating for 
the acquisition of the necessary easements from the following property owners in 
Springdale have been unsuccessful; and 

Trac 
Parcel No. tNo. Property Owner 

815-29126-540 6 Ken Nguyen 

815-29126-550 8 Clifford Pittman and Crys_tal Pittman 

815-29126-090 10 The Johnny L. Baker Revocable Trust 

815-29126-060 12 James S. Counce and Katherine C. Counce 

815-36278-000 13 Michael D.McKim and Shawn M. McKim 

815-29557-060 23 Robert V. Carter and Beverly K. Carter 

815-29557-072 25 Charles D. Redding, Jr. 

815-29557-110 28 Mariano Herrera 

0 
M 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to begin condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and 
easement on the property listed below to allow construction of the Don Tyson Parkway 
Widening South 40th Street to Carley Road Project, #12BPS3 to proceed. 

Trac 
Parcel No. tNo. ~Owner 

815-29126-540 6 Ken Nguyen 

815-29126-550 8 Clifford Pittman and C...!}'!tal Pittman 

815-29126-090 10 The Johnny L. Baker Revocable Trust 

815-29126-060 12 James S. Counce and Katherine C. Counce 

815-36278-000 13 Michael D.McK.im and Shawn M. McKim 

815-29557-060 23 Robert V. Carter and Beverly K. Carter 

815-29557-072 25 Charles D. Redding, Jr. 

815-29557-110 28 Mariano Herrera 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Aldennan Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Aldennan Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 165-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 166-14- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT FOR CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR UTILITY RELOCATIONS 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE DON TYSON PARKWAY WIDENING PROJECT 
12BPS3, FROM 40TH STREET TO CARLEY ROAD, AND ESTABLISHING THE 
BUDGET FOR SAID PROJECT 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a construction 
contract for clearing and grubbing for utility relocations associated with the Don Tyson 
Parkway Widening Project 12BPS3, from 40th Street to Carley Road, and establishing the 
budget for said project. 

...-1 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR CLEARING AND 
GRUBBING FOR UTILITY RELOCATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE 12BPS3: DON TYSON PARKWAY (40TH STREET TO 
CARLEY ROAD) WIDENING PROJECT AND ESTABLISHING 
THE BUDGET FOR SAID PROJECT 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on November 3, 2014; 

WHEREAS, the low bid of $49,020.00 was submitted by D&R LLC, of 
Bentonville, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a budget for this project, said 
budget to be as follows: 

Design Engineering (Clearing & Grubbing) 
Construction (Bid Amount) 
Construction Contingency ( 10%) 
Total Project Budget 

$ 6,700.00 
$49,020.00 
$ 5.572.00 
$61,292.00 

WHEREAS, the budget for design and construction engineering listed above 
include an allowance for reimbursable expenses; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with D&R, LLC in the amount of$49,020.00. 

2) The total construction project cost shall not exceed $61,292.00 without 
Council approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 166-14. 

N 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
NOVEMBER 3, 2014 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:23p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

ff') 
M 



RESOLUTION NO., __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF 
VACATION TIME 

WHEREAS, Thomas Van Hom has been a dedicated employee of 
the Springdale Public Library since September 11, 2000, and 

WHEREAS, due to his current medical condition he will soon 
exhaust all of his accumulated sick leave and vacation, and 

WHEREAS, the Library Director has indicated there are employees 
that would like to donate vacation time to this employee and the Library 
Director has requested authorization for employees to donate accumulated 
vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated 
vacation to Thomas Van Hom, making it possible for tlie payment of his 
salary to continue during his illness. Donated vacation time will be adjusted 
for hourly pay differentials and donations not needed, will be prorated back 
to all employees that donated vacation time. 

Section 2: to continue receiving donated vacation time, the employee 
will be required to· submit a written statement from his doctor every thirty 
days starting 30 days after utilizing the first day of donated vacation time. 
The doctor's statement should express the medical need for the employee to 
continue his absence from work. 

Section 3: the utilization of donated vacation time will be 
discontinued if the employee becomes eligible to receive long term 
disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th, day of November, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ 
N 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PAYMENT TO THE 
WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST. 

WHEREAS, on April 15, 2013, the City Council for the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, adopted Ordinance No. 4686, which authorized the Mayor to enter into a 

Developer Partnership Agreement (11the Agreement") with the Wal-Mart Real Estate 

Business Trust; 

WHEREAS, Section 2-158 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, enacted pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-58-305, provides that any bill, debt, 

or liability exceeding $1,000,000.00 shall require confirmation of the City Council of the 

City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the amount owed by the City pursuant to the Agreement with the 

Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust is in excess of $1,000,00.00; 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to 

confirm the amount due pursuant to the Agreement, as such amount is owed by the 

City pursuant to the Agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 

authorized to issue payment to the Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust in the amount 

of $1,250,000.00 to satisfy all amounts due from the City pursuant to the Agreement. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Zd-~- c~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

EmestCaf2014miscfRFSOwal-mart 

ll"l 
N 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A 
PETITION TO ABANDON A UTILITY EASEMENT IN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Remington Place of Springdalet LLC has petitioned for the abandonment of 
a utility easements described as follows: 

A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest AQuarter of Section 5, 
Township 17 North, Range 29 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows, to-wit: Commencing at the Northwest comer of 
said forty acre tract and running thence along the West line of said forty acre tract 
S02°33'44"W 231.00' to a found iron pin, thence S02°33'5T'W 362. 72' to a set 
iron pin, thence leaving said West line S87°29'2311E 827.69' to the true point of 
beginning, thence S02°30'50"W 1.00', thence S87°29'23 11E 411.14', thence 
N02°30'3711E 22.00', thence N87°29'23"W 411.14', thence S02°30'50"W 21.00' to 
the point ofbeginning. Containing 0.21 acrest more or less. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Road 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 
815-30473-001, 815-30474-002 and 
815-30474-000 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that December 9, 2014 at 6:00p.m. be set as the date 
and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the date 
and timet as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofNovembert 2014. 

Doug Sprouset Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

C!ffi-fb.,.~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J: \ Ond.yHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Resolutions\RemingtonPlace.VacateUtilityEasementdoc 

\g 
N 



t __ J CAPITAL 
E ABSTRACT & TITLE Co., LLC 

2603 W. Pleasant Grove, Suite 102 
Rogers, AR 72758 

www .capitalabstracttitle.com 

November 5, 2014 

Patsy Christie, Director 
Planning & Community Development 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

4 79-633-8771 

RE: Petition to Vacate Utility Easement- 514 Butterfield Coach Road, Springdale, AR 

Dear Ms. Christie: 

Please find enclosed an original Petition to Vacate Utility Easement, exhibits thereto, the 
parcel survey evidencing the encroachment and existing easements of record in relation to the 
entire parcel, replies and approvals from the concerned utilities, a copy of the recorded easement 
set out from the encroachment where all but the water lines were set and a new and additional 
easement to be recorded with the county for a portion of water lines that were not provided for in 
the original easements. I have retained the original unrecorded easement for recording and am 
prepared to have it filed or forwarded to your office upon further instruction. 

Upon approval, I would request that the Petition be placed on the councirs November 11 
agenda. If you require any additional documentation or information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at 479-633-8771 or on my cell at 501-258-4408. Please let me know if there is 
anything else that I need to do once we are approved for the agenda. 

Thank you in advance for your time and assistance. 

Cc: Springdale Public Works 
Ozark Electric Cooperative 
Cox Communications 
AT&T 
Springdale Water Utilities 

Sincerely, 

...... 
M 



~~-~CAPITAL 
~ ABSTRACT & TITLE Co .• LLC 

2603 W Pleasant Grove Rd, STE 102 
Rogers, AR 72758 

(479) 633·8771/ (479) 633~8772 FAX 
www .capitalabstracttjtle.com 

Monday, September 08,2014 

To: Clayton Sedberry 
City of Springdale 

RE: Petition to Vacate Utility Easement 

Mr. Sedberry, 

Enclosed is the information concerning the Petition to Vacate Utility Easement at the Montecito 
Springs Apartments, located at 514 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale. Please advise of any issues 
or changes that will be needed to complete the Petition. Once reviewed, please provide a list of 
utilities from which we will need approval. You may contact Charlie Hokeah 
(Charlie@capitalabstracttitle.com) or Angela Ellis (Angie@capitalabstracttitle.com) at the 
number above. Thank you for help. 

Best Regards, 

~~ 
~M.Ellis 

Managing Attorney 
Capital Abstract & Title 

QC) 
M 



PETITION TO V ACATB UTILITY EASEMENT 

REMINGTON PLACE OF SPRINGDALE, LLC PETITIONER 

Address: 

Tax Parcel: 

Legal Description: 

Easement Description: 

Survey: 

514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Road 
Springdale, AR 72764 

815-30473-001 
815-30474-002 
815-30474-000 

See Exhibit "A" 

See Exhibit '1 e, '' 

Dated 8/15/2014 by Blew & Associates, PA, Job NO. 14-569. 
See Exhibit ''(/'. 

We, the Wldersigned owners of the above described real property situated in Springdale, 
Arkansas, hereby petition the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to release 
vacate, and abandon that portion of the utility easement that is encroached upon by 
improvements on the property as more particularly shown on the survey, which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit "B". 

Rem~ of Springdale, LLC 

By: ~~~ 
Clifton D. Cabaness, II 
Managing Member 

Date: <-\· ~" • :-..~'t\ 

0\ 
N 



EXHIBIT "A" 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

File Number: R014~2. PRO FORMA Policy Number: PRO FORMA 

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF WASHINGTON, STATE OF 
ARKANSAS, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 5, Township 17 North, Range 29 West, 
Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, To-wit: Beginning at a point which 
is S02°33'44"W 231 .00' from the Northwest Corner of said forty acre tract, said point being a found iron pin, 
and running thence S87°29'26"E 1320. 79' to a set iron pin on the East line of said forty acre tract, Thence 
along said East line S02°31'50"W 467.66' to a set iron pin, Thence leaving said East line N89°22'50"W 314.23' 
to a set iron pin, Thence N61°32'25"W 263.Z48' to a set fron pin, Thence N87°29'28"W 770.00' to a set Iron 
pin on the West line of said forty acre tract, Thence along said West line N02°33'57"E 362.72' to the Point of 
Beginning. 

Title company reserves the right to change legal description upon completion of final survey. 

Tax Parcel Identification Number: 815-30473~001 

Tax Parcel Identification Number: 815-3047 4-002 

Tax Parcel Identification Number: 815-30474-000 

ALTA Loan Pelley (EXhibit A~ Descripti<ln) (6117/06) (R014-2.PFD/R014-2127) 

Q 
f"') 



A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 17 
NORTH, RANGE 29 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICUlARLY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT AND 
RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT S02"33'44"W 231.00' TO A 
FOUND IRON PIN, THENCE S02"33'57"W 362.72' TO A SET IRON PIN, THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE 
S87"29'23"E 827.69' TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE S02"30'50"W 1.00', THENCE 
S87"29'23"E 411.14', THENCE N02"30'37"E 22.00', THENCE N87"29'23"W 411.14', THENCE S02"30'SO"W 
21.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.21 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

h Uo1 \1 -<b I( 

~ 
M 



EASEMENT VACATION EXHIBIT 

HATCHED ARE.A 15 AREA OF EASEMENT VACATION 

0 60 120 160 

r-'l~--~-~-~---~---
N 02"!XJ"!ll" E 
5 02'1l0'50" w 

1 INCH = 80 FEET 

A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTI11NEST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 
17 NORTH, RANGE 29 ~ST, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY. ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO.IMT: COMMENCING 
AT THE NORTHv.EST CORNER OF SAID FORTY 
ACRE TRACT AND RUNNING THENCE AWNG THE 
v.EST UNE OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT 
S02'3J'+f'W231.00' TO A FOUND IRON PIN, THENCE 
S02'33'57W 362. 72' TO A SET IRON PIN. THENCE 
LEAVING SAID ~ST UNE Sl7"29'23"1: 827.59' TO 
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE 
S02'30'50'W 1.00', THENCE SI1'29'23'E 411.14', 
THENCE N02'30'37'E 22.00: THENCE NI7"29'2J'W 
411.14', THENCE S02'30'50'W 21.00' TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.21 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 

BlEW &ASSQqATES,PA 
ovn.. ENGINHERS&.LAND&JRVEYORS 

524 w. s~~ ST,.sutrn 4 
FA YETIEVltJ,.E, .ARKANSAS 72703 

OFFICE: 479.443:4$06 
F~ 419.58al883 
www~G.com 

Certificate of Authorization N'9 1534 

G.A.C. 9/22/'1J)t4 BD.B. 

OOUNTYaiTATa: JOB NUtdiCA: 

14-569 

LOCATION: 

W.A. 

REMINGTON PLACE OF SPRINGDALE 

TRJNITY 
MULTIFAMILY 

t£ 

:: 



Angie Ellis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Angie, 

Sam Goade <sgoade@springdalear.gov> 
Wednesday, September 24, 2014 2:32 PM 
Angie Ellis 
RE: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 
DOC092414-09242014140044.pdf 

I have completed my evaluation of your request for vacation of a utility easement. Per the attached the Springdale 
Public Works Department has no objections to the vacation of easement as documented in your submittal. 
Please call me at 479-601-4270 if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

Sam Goade 

Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

----Original Message-----
From: Angie Ellis [mailto:angie@capitalabstracttitle.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24,201412:15 PM 
To: sgoade@springdalear.gov 
Subject: FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

Sam, thank you for taking the time to speak with me this morning regarding the petition to vacate easement on the 
Montecito Springs complex in Springdale. I've attached the petition, exhibits including the tract legal, description of the 
portion of the easement to be vacated, survey of the same, and a copy of the tract survey for reference on the overall 
nature of the easement and encroachment. 

Please let me know if I need to provide any other info or documentation. 
If you need to get in touch with me by phone, please call on my cell at 501-258-4408. 

Again, thank you for your time. 

Angela M. Ellis 
Managing Attorney 
Capital Abstract & Title Co, LLC 
2603 W. Pleasant Grove, Ste 102 
Rogers, AR 72758 

1 

tf') 
tf') 



N
 



S£ 

4lJea dJ.8co~ 



9£ 

Ot;:t ================= 



L£ 

h J3a,I.C»• .. :)NII ~ 
j =go I ~·~~ I ~ I // 09~~~~~~§Liiiiii~~~:~-~-~-!i""iJ~o 

.,., ... ~.,,,~,, .... .,.,-'OJ?'-'.'([ >~~YIJ-( 4TIIC1J kV5 
, f'i f"n"/9 S' fl rv r; '-/:¥=J .tl t1 

_j_1?dld~a g_ N<2t:J-n!¥e OJY 
hi -J-.,.6'-'o 

l..lfJ/HX3 NOll V':J~A l_N3VV3Slf3 



Angie Ellis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mark Beasley <mkbeasley@aep.com> 
Thursday, September 25,201411:27 AM 
Angie Ellis 

Subject: RE: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

Angie, SWEPCO does not provide electric service to those buildings. They are customer of Ozarks Electric. You should 
be to contact them and have the look at the release. 

Thanks, 
Mark 

Mark K Beasley 
AEP/SWEPCO 
415 W Stribling Dr.,Rogers, AR 72764 
4 79 986-1004 
(8) 709-1004 
m kbeasley@aep.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Angie Ellis [mailto:angie@capitalabstracttitle.coml 
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 201410:08 AM 
To: Mark Beasley 
Subject: FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. 

********************************************************************** 
Mark, thank you for getting back with me so quickly. Please let me know If I need to send anything else or if there are 
any issues with approval ofthe vacation. Have a wonderful weekend I 

Angela M. Ellis 

-----Original Message-----
From: Angie Ellis [mailto:angie@capitalabstracttitle.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 201412:15 PM 
To: 'sgoade@springdalear.gov' 
Subject: FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

Sam, thank you for taking the time to speak with me this morning regarding the petition to vacate easement on the 
Montecito Springs complex in Springdale. I've attached the petition, exhibits including the tract legal, description of the 
portion of the easement to be vacated, survey of the same, and a copy of the tract survey for reference on the overall 
nature of the easement and encroachment. 

Please let me know if I need to provide any other info or documentation. If you need to get in touch with me by phone, 
please call on my cell at 501-258-4408. 

Again, thank you for your time. 

1 

00 
~ 



Angela M. Ellis 
Managing Attorney 
Capital Abstract & Title Co, llC 
2603 W. Pleasant Grove, Ste 102 
Rogers, AR 72758 
(479) 633-8771 Phone 
angie@ ca pitalabstracttitl e.com 

2 

=" f") 



Angie Ellis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Stokes, Scott <Scott.Stokes@sourcegas.com> 
Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4:18 PM 
angie@capitalabstracttitle.corn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 
SC35314092308430.pdf; R014-2 Exhibit to Petition.pdf; Survey-Preliml4-569 8-18-14 
(2).pdf 

Angela, 

SourceGas does not have or plan to have any facilities in the proposed vacated easement. SourceGas has no objections 
to the vacation. 

Thank you 

Scott Stokes 
Field Coordinator- Fayetteville Division 
479-575-1424 

-----Original Message----
From: Chism, Darrin 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 12:10 PM 
To: Stokes, Scott 
Subject: FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

Can you look at this and take care of it? 

Thanks, 

Darrin Chism 
Fayetteville Division Manager 
Darrin.Chism@sourcegas.com 
479.582.7875 

-----Original Message-----
From: Angie Ellis [mailto:angie@capitalabstracttitle.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30,201412:08 PM 
To: Chism, Darrin 
Subject: FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

Darrin, thank you for getting back with me regarding the easement I am attempting to get vacated. Please see my email 
below to Ozark Electric concerning the matter. If you have any questions, please let me know. 
Thanks in advance for your time. 

1 

Q 
"'Il' 



Angela M. Ellis 

·----Original Message-----
From: Angie Ellis [mailto:angie@capitalabstracttitle.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 9:17AM 
To: 'wdick@ozarksecc.com' 
Subject: FW: 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Rd, Springdale, AR Petition to Vacate Easement 

William, I spoke briefly with Valerie in your office regarding vacating a portion of an easement on an apartment complex 
in Springdale. She advised you would likely be the best person to forward the matter on to for review. 

I am representing the seller/owner In the conveyance of the property and we discovered an encroachment on a general 
utility easement on the southeast portion of the property. I've attached a survey of both the encroachment and the 
tract. As you can see, there are 4 buildings at the southeast corner that go into the granted easement several feet. 
However, the surveyor has advised that the utilities were run south and outside of the easement in order to 
accommodate the buildings. 

Our title insurer will not provide coverage without a correction for the easement. And the city has advised that in order 
to vacate and revise, we will need the approval of ail of the utilities that have a right to the grant. We are only looking to 
vacate the portion that is encroached and not the entire easement. I've attached the petition and exhibits for your 
review. 

Please let me know if you are the correct contact. If so, please advise if you need any additional information to approve 
the vacation. I look forward to hearing from you. 

Angela M. Ellis 
Managing Attorney 
Capital Abstract & Title Co, LLC 
2603 W. Pleasant Grove, Ste 102 
Rogers, AR 72758 
(479) 633-8771 Phone 
a ngie@ca pita labstracttitle. com 

2 

.-4 
"'t 



• 
Ozarks Electric Cooperative Corporation 

A Touchstone Energy ® Cooperative ~' 
Greg McGee (4!79) 684-4!684! 
Box 848 
Fayetteville, Arkansas 72702-0848 
(479) 521-2900 

To whom it may concern, October 2, 2014 

Ozarks Electric gives permission to vacate the southeast portion of the 
Utility Easement at 514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Road, Trinity Multifamily 
at Remington Place of Springdale in Washington County Arkansas. The 
U .E. that is not under the existing buildings will remain and a new easement 
that follows the existing underground electric lines will be added 
immediately. Ozarks will need documentation of the new recorded 
easement. The new easement is to be 20 feet wide, 1 0 feet on either side of 
the existing underground electric lines. The portion of the U.E. to be vacated 
does not currently have O.E.C.C. facilities in it. 

If you have any questions please call Greg McGee 684-4634. 

Thank you, 
Greg McGee 

N ...,. 



To whom it may concern: 

Cox approves the vacate of easement as shown in exhibit A & Bin the Montecito Springs complex. 

However; Cox does have existing plant that falls within and out of the existing easement to service the 

tenants and provides cable services to our customers. Cox approves this vacate on the following 
conditions: 

• That a new easement is provided by the property owner that will include the existing cable 
within said easement. 

• That Cox is provided a copy of this new easement for approval prior to being filed with the 
city or county. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Moore 

Planner 

Cox Communications 
4901 South 48th Street 

Springdale, AR 72762 
479-717-3730 

f") 
~ 



~ 

~at&t 
~ L~YM Rhodes 

Manager OSP PIIIMing & Engineering Design 
1133 E. Herold St 
F•yettllllllle, AR 72703 
0: 47~2·1977 M: 479-305.4530 F: 479-442·3117 

To whom it may concern, October 3, 2014 

AT&T gives permission to vacate the southeast portion of the Utility Easement at 
514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Road, Trinity Multifamily at Remington Place of 
Springdale in Washington County Arkansas. The U.E. that Is not under the 
existing buildings will remain and a new easement that follows the existing 
burled cables will be added immediately. AT&T requires documentation of the 
new recorded easement. The new easement is to be 20 feet wide, 10 feet on 
either side of the existing underground electric lines. The portion of the U.E. to 
be vacated does not currently have AT&T facilities in it. 

For any questions, please call 479-442-1977. 

Thank you, 

Layne Rhodes 

~ Ptou.; SpO!l'..;Jr t: t:lc u.~ OiJmr!c t"l m 

~ 
~ 



Springdale Water Utilities 
526 Oak Avenue P.O. Box 769 Springdale, Arkansas 72.765-0769 (479) 751-5751 

Angela M. Ellis 
Managing Attorney 
Capital Abstract & Title Co, LLC 
2603 W. Pleasant Grove. Suite 102 
Rogers, AR 72758 

Dear Ms. Ellis, 

October 6, 2014 

RE: Release of Utility Easement 
514 & 540 Butterfield Coach Road 
Remington Place of Springdale 
Springdale, Arkansas 

The following is in response to your client's request for the release of a certain easement 
located on the above ref~:renced property. 

It is my understanding that they desire the abandonment of a portion of an existing 
twenty (20) foot platted utility easement acros.s the southeast portion of Remington Place of 
Springdale due to the encroachment by improvements to the property. The area of encroachment 
is shown on the preliminary survey by Blew & Associates, PA, dated August 15, 2014, and the 
requested area of release is illustrated in the "Easement Vacation Exhibit" both of which. were 
provided with the request for abandonment. 

Since the Springdale Water Utilities does not operate or maintain facilities within that 
portion of the platted general utility easement. it has no objection to the release as requested. 

If you have any questions, concerns or comments. please feel free in contacting me at 
your earliest convenience by calling (479) 927-4183. 

cc: Heath A. Ward, S WU 
File 

12~?~ · 
Rick Pulvirenti, P.E. 
C.O.O. & Director of Engineering 
Springdale Water Utilities 

ltl 
~ 



J~ 

EASEMENT 

~ I IDIIIIIIIIIilll"' 
Dog 10: 0011218"0004 TVDI: II!L 
lllaordtd: oa/21/2005 It 12:11:11 PI'! 
~It Amtl tt7, 00 PICII l Of 4 
llaih1n11ton Countv. AA 
lette ltamDt CJ.rou.L t Clerk 

m•2005-00022424 

TRACT NO. 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That for and in cooaidcration of $1.. CXJ and other valuable eonaideradon to the tmdersigned, ~ 
Inyutmcnts. L.L.C. paid, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledge, the said Grantor doe8 hereby GRANT, 
SELL AND CONVEY ~mto the City of Springdale, Arbnsaa, a municipal cotpOI'Illon, all public utility 
companies, and to the cable television company (herein, styled Granteea), its IUCCCISOI'S and assigns, the right of 
way and casement to conatniCt, lay, remove, relay and enlarge and operate a line'or !ina, manholes, storm 
drainage, sanitary sewer, and appurtenances thereto, on, over, across and under tbe following described real 
estate, to.wit: 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 

~~ 
i!! .... O 
~(I)~ 

~~0 ~"" 
- !!t SG 
~: ~ 
~~i 
~:CJ;; 
~~ 

w 

Part c:A the Fractional Northeast Quw1er (Fri. NE 114) ol the Fractional Northwest 
Quarter (Fri. NW 1/4) of Section Five (5), Township Seventeen (17) North, Range 
Twenty-nine (29) West, Washington County, Arkansas, being mo~ particularly 
described as follows: 

Commencing from a point which Is South oo•01'51" West 231.00 feet from a found 
Iron pin at the Northwest corner of the Fri. NE 1/4 of the Frt. NW 1/4 of aald Sec:tlon 
5, aald point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence South 00"01'51" West,· 382.72 
feet; thence North 89"58'42" East, • 770.00 feet; thence South 64•04'15" Eaat, • 283.48 
teet: thence North aa•ono- East. • 314.23 fett to the East h of uld Frt. Ne 114 of 
the Fri. NW 1/4: thence North, • 467.66 feet along said East line; thence leaving said 
Eut line South 89•58'42" West, • 1,320.79 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and 
containing 12.11 acres, mora or less, and subjtc:t to easementt, Rlghta·of·Way, and 
protective covenants of record, If any. 

EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: 

Part of the Fractional Northeast Quarter (Frt. NE 1/4) of the Fractional Northwest 
Quarter (Fri. NW 1/4) of Section Flw (5), TownShip Seventeen (17) North, Range 
Twenty-nine (29) West, Wuhlngton County, Arkaneas, being more particularly 
ducrlbed u follows: 

Commencing at the Fractional Northwut comer of the Fri. NE! 1/4 of the Fri. 
NW 1/4 of said Section 5; thence South ~0"01'51" Weat • 593.72 feet; thenc:e 

r-,. 

I.e 
'lilt 



r!~ 
North 89°58'42" East • 789.98 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence North 
89°58'42" Ent • 45.70 feet; thence South 64°04'15" East· 217.43 feet; thence 
North 88°05'20" Eaat • 283.38 feet; thence North 00°08'48" Eut • 85.80 feat; 
thence North 89.58'42" East· 20.00 feet; thence South oo•o&"48" West. 105.18 
feet; thence South 88°05'20" w .. t • 307,64 feet; thence North 64°04'15" Weat • 
263,48 fHt to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.29 acraa, mora or less, 
subject to eesetMnta andfor Rtgtrt.-ot-Way. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD unto said Grantee, its successors and assigns, ao long as such line or lines, 
manholes and/or appurtenances thereto shall be maintained, with iDgress to egress from the real estate first herein 
above described for the purpoae of constructing, inapecting, maintaining and repairing said lines, manholes and 
appurtenances of Grantee above del!cribed, and the removal, renewal and enlargement of such at will, in whole or 
in part. 

The said Grantor ia to fully use and elljoy the said premises CllCept for the JlU1'P08C8 hereinbefore 
ihJ1led to the said Orantee. which hereby agrees to bury all pipes, where feasible, to a sufficient depth ao as not 
to interfere with cultivatioo of sail. and that tnlllholea will be conatructed fJuab with the 8\riace of the groWld 
except in bottom lands where they shall be at a' height above high water, and to pay any damages which may arise 
to growing crops or feucea from the construction, maintcoance and operation as dctenniDcd by t1uee disinterested 
persona, one thereof to be appointed by the said Grantor; one by the said Grantee; and the third by the two so 
appointed as aforesaid, and the written award of such three persons shall be flual and conclusive. 

The Grantor agrees not to erect any building or structures in said right of way other than fences and 
said fences shall not exceed six (6) feet in height 

The Grantee aball have the right to conatruct additional lines upon the above deacribed eallell1mt at any 
time in the future and agrees to pay any damages as a result of such future construction as aet out int his 
easement. 

The contidetation first above recited as being p&ld to Grantor by Grantee is in full satiafaction of every 
flo) right beteby gnnted. All covenants and agreement~ herein contained shall extend to and be binding upon the 

SS g respective hein, legal representatives. successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 
;e en Q It is hereby UDdetatood and agreed that the party securing this grant in behalf of the Grantee is without 
2. :;a :::4uthority to make any covenant or agreement oot herein expressed. 
t;):=o · 
oi"" 
~ !\ ~ WITNES~.}VBEREOF, the Grantors hereunto set til., hand and seal, 
~.:~ ~s the z~ day of {!)~ '2004. 

-...oo 
~3:~ 
~g 

Signed by: 

SCBIDv~C. 

~-~---

...... 
~ 



r}~ 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS } 
}SS 

COUNTY OF W ASBINGI'ON } 

Onthisthe.JS:dayof ~ ,2004,before~~. Notary Public, 
personally appeared ~--- , known to (OfSatisfactorily proven) to be the 
person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument, who acknowledged himself to be the __ 
&~.elf« of ie6 \~ , a Umited Liability Company, and that he. as sum __ 
9ltVz l1qJt"' , being authorized so to do, executed the forego~ instrument for the purposes therein 
contained, by signing the name of the corporation by himself as""Y~ • 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal 

1y10....ZCO~ 
NMy Commission Expires: . 

00 
.,,...~ i!!cn z-o 
gao 
~:z., 
r-G'l(l) 
l"'''!!t"'' >· ~ 
;D~Z 
~cs~ 
~3:r:;j 
~~ 

QC 
~ 



PERMANENT EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: 

Part oflhe Fractional Northeast Quarter (Fri. NE 114) of lha 
Frac;:tlcnal Norii!West Quartar (Fri. NW 114)d Section Fille 
(5), Tcnvnshlp SeveniHn (17) Nol1h, Range~ 
(29) WHI, w~ County, Arkansaa. bel~ more 
parGculo!uty describ8d BSI'OIICIM: 

Cornmenc:t1g Ill the NoJthwe&t.comar of lhe Fri. NE 114 
of the Fll NW 114 of said SediDn 5; ._,.. South 
00'01'51" Wast- !i83.72 ~thence North 89"58'42" East 
- 769.98 feet ID the; POINT OF BEGINNING; thenc:e North 
B9"58'<4Z' East -45.70 raet; ...._ Soulh.&t~s· &st· 
217..43 flteC; .,.._ Narth 88"05'20" East- 283.38 fast; 
thence Norttl 00"06'48" Eest - B5.BD feet lher.c:e Noclh 
811"58'-42" East. 20.00 feet; 1henca SCu!h 00"(16'48" West-
105.16 fBIII; thence South 88"05'20" Wast • 307.154 feel;. 
thence North 64"04'15" West- 263A8 feet lo tha POINT 
OF BEGINNING, con~ 0.29 acret1, mont or less,· 
subject to eaaemanl8 and/or Rlghls-d-Way. 

0 

6t 

SCALE: 1• = 100' 

50 100 200 



Prepared by and return to : 

Angele M. Ellis, Esq. 
Capital Abstract & Title Co, LLC 
924 Adelaide Avenue 
Fort Smith, AR 72901 
479-782-4500 Phone 

State of Arkansas 
County of Washington 

Know all men by these presents: 

EASEMENT 

That for and in consideration of the sum of $1.00 and other valuable consideration paid to the 
undersigned Grantor, Remington Place of Springdale, LLC, the receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, said Grantor does hereby Grant, Sell and Convey unto the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, a municipal corporation, all public utility companies, and the cable television 
company (herein "Grantees"), their successors and assigns, the right of way and easement to 
construct, lay, remove, relay and enlarge and operate a line or lines, manholes, storm drainage, 
sanitary sewer, and appurtenances thereto, on, over, across and under the following described 
real property, to wit: 

See Exhibit "A" attached hereto. 

Being a portion of the real property described in Warranty Deed filed of record on July 23, 
2013, as Instrument No. 2013-00024886 in the Office of the Circuit Clerk, Washington County, 
Arkansas. 

To have and to hold unto said Grantees, their successors and assigns, so long as such line or 
lines, manholes, storm drainage, sanitary sewer, and appurtenances thereto shall be 
maintained, with ingress and egress from the real estate first herein above described for the 
purpose of constructing, Inspecting, maintaining and repairing said lines, manholes, storm 
drainage, sanitary sewer, and appurtenances of Grantees above described, and for the removal, 
renewal, and enlargement of such at will, in whole or in part. 

The said Grantor is to fully use and enjoy said premises except for the purposes hereinbefore 
granted to sa id Grantees, which hereby agree to bury all pipes, where feasible, to a sufficient 
depth so as not to interfere with cultivation of soil, and that manholes will be constructed flush 
with the surface of the ground except in bottom lands where they be at height above high 
water, and to pay any damages which may arise to growing crops or fences from the 
construction, maintenance and operation as determined by three disinterested persons, one 

= ll'l 



thereof to be appointed by the Grantor, one by the Grantees, and the third by the two so 
appointed aforesaid, and the written award of such three persons shall be final and conclusive. 

The Grantor agrees not to erect any building or structures in said right of way other than fences 
and said fences shall not exceed six (6) feet in height. 

Grantees shall have the right to construct additional lines upon the above described easement 
at any time in the future and agree to pay any damages as a result of such future construction 
as set out in this easement. 

The consideration recited above as being paid to Grantor by Grantees is in full satisfaction of 
every right hereby extended. All covenants and agreements herein contained shall extend to 
and be binding upon the respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns of the 
parties. 

It is understood and agreed that the party securing this grant on behalf of the Grantees is 
without authority to make any covenants or agreement not herein expressed. 

In witness whereof, the Grantor hereunto set his hand and seal on the 
October, 2014. 

J (p J:! day of 

Remington Place of Springdale, LLC 

~ By:~ 
Clifton D. Cabaness, II 
Managing Member 

-ll'l 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

State of ARKANSAS 

County of SEBASTIAN 

On this the lk_ day of October, 2014, before me, a notary public in and for the said State, 
personally appeared Clifton D. Cabaness, II, known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the within instrument, who acknowledged himself to be the Managing Member 
of Remington Place of Springdale, LLC, and that he, as such Member, being authorized to 

. execute the foregoing instrument, did so execute for the purposes therein contained, by signing 
the name of the company. 

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

~ 
My commission expires: 

~A~ti~+ \S .ln2_\ 
-.__)~ --- -

~~\~~([L 
Notary Public -T 

..- --.. ~ 

ALLISON TAYLOR 
Arkansas - Sebastian County 

Notary Public. Comm# 12383545 
My CommJssion Expires Aug 15, 2021 

--....--- ......... ......--~ 

! 

N 
II) 



EXHIBIT "A" 

A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 5, 

TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 29 WEST, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE 

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO WIT: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER 

OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT AND RUNNING THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID FORTY 

ACRE TRACT SOUTH 02 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST 231.00 FEET TO A FOUND 

IRON PIN, THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 57 SECONDS WEST 362.72 FEET TO A SET 

IRON PIN, THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 23 SECONDS 

EAST 827.69 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 30 

MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 1.00 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 23 SECONDS 

EAST 411.14 FEET, THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST 22.00 FEET, 

THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 23 SECONDS WEST 411.14 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 02 

DEGREES 30 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 21.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 0.21 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

~ 
ll'l 



1./f1/HX3 l.N311V3S't/3 

--!== .......-=·= 
~~$l 
~.-..--.r.r.. 



EASEMENT VACATION EXHIBIT 
I 

~I 

ll~ ·· ~ ""'~ ' • ' ...•... t f•·, 
;I .I~ .I : " ·' ") •, 

e I 

I . ' . " 
• Ill. • ' ' ~~~ ~ I .: -- I ~I, ~i· ~~:. 

r \ ~ \ ~\- . ~ ~ I I. I . , ,. 
I ' '. '· ·t· • ~I \ 1\ . ~ ·~, 

" \11 . ...... jl i1i .,,,h, 
it ;'X) iii:··~ 

I • '", 

!: " i ! i .•••• ,, "''' 
·: ' i :-~ ' ,~}1~~ 
I ~, b""~'-- • ' ' ". -·''1'·;·· .. •·'1,_" 

·---~ ""'- .. . ..... 
\

---- < ~ "I '. ·.ltl, ~ •'i·•V.,to., - -- ... ,. - - ~. •w- ••-I • I • , .. .. ,,,.{_. 

- :\::~l~f 

"'-n:HED MEA I& MV't.Of I:A&EWENT VACt\TmN 

0 eo 1:10 180 I ~~ I =-ri! I gf8: I ------- - • L2 I 502'~w I 2lDI7 I 
ti~•.,FEET 

I 

l '' ltr 1!1 1 .no: '11 1 Dt·~~ .-,/ ·; 
_,~ 

A PART OF .,...NOR.rHEA81'QtM~ OF,.. 
NclmMelltatMAtal'~~-- 7IJMAISffllll 
"III'Oflm(~Jt...ar.~ 
COIMn', A~ IJDifl MOM IWmCCINILW' 
tEBclllleVA.s ~ TDWr. COAM9'IClNGI 
AT7HE NOR1HMEIT~OF.MDFCWt1Y 
ACIII' JWACT AND lfUNNINIJ JHB¥a! AU:JN& TN!" 
MRT~OI'UIDfOitrY~TMCt 
aG2"##'W.UUJO' TDA FO~ II'IDIIPIN Dt8c:.
aG2'UII'WM.Wl'OA IETIIONI'IN, 'IHEIICE 
~r;..1..._ .s4'0 ...,..,. 117"2nl"E' w .... ro 
PHfJliiUIPOINTOF~ 'JH&ICE 
SGI'.!O'SD'Wt.GO: FHENCI'U7"2t'D'E411.t.f'. 
tHEilCS l.lli!'la"J71: u.ao: 7HBICI' NIJ''ll"'l"W 
4U.1<t, JHENCEaDI'IO'ISCI'W2f.GG'TOTHI!I'OIIIr 
OFY.CiltNMNG. cotn'ANIIIGUf A awl. ~~ 
IBI. 

:BLEW~TES,PA 
OVD..EN~VE\ORS 

524 w. ~ii:E-sr;~t;rm 4 
FAYETIBvua.ABANSAS 72703 

OFI'!C£:'~6 
FAX!\t~t883 
www.~.com 

Cmi&Cidl! Df AllihD~ation XI 15M 

G.A.C. 9/22~4 I B.D.)!. I ~-.A. 

14-5119 

III!MING'IUN !'LAm OP SPRINGDALB 

TRINITY 
MULTIFAMILY 

lfl 
lfl 



-· ..... -.. .... , ... _. 
.:.-. ... . 

· ·'==~ __ , 
.. ·-·· : .::Z§: .. ~:: 
-- ~- - ----_.111"_ ----- -,....,. ____ . .-.. ----........... _ ---·-,.,, ____ _ 

...... .e .. ---

- .t;; ¥1' 

61 rt' ).~wtnollll .... tdlni:All'Wl'l_, t , .• • Lth.,.~(t 

Mtt¥, ••"'a.:._u:u...,...,.~, .o. .,,~>,.tJ"W~t8 

• .:NI• ""'11...-:'unuii~JOI- ,..,.. 

n o ~to.. ... ;II'M__.,.J~,.. .. ~~·•·•~· 8 

llft ............... ca.,,. 
~-~- : ..... ~ . ...._.,,r 

•« .. , .... c: ..... : 

... ,, ... ~--
• ·•r.tl~f•IIIIC .tl• ,,_.,..,..._ 
~._.,..,.,. 

{~ ....... . 
\ 

\ ' ... ... • 

lo A tr•:OWCIJI:W'•0 ''~ "'f~ljiO~.<:,- ... .111_».1 

==~~1:~~~0_,.. ----~ ....... -~==~-=r~ 
~m:--~:.~=--:-~=~-~";.2.8 

=~~~~~:;:.~ .J _ 
.&&DMI..IO-IIIf:fti"!MI ..... ..,_,..4""..Jn:ll: Jl.llle'l '\. .a y 

... ~ 

~J~===~~=-~ 
~~===..:.~~~=';~= .. ~@ 

c..r...u .... ..a-·~~-..,-llt'..,.._...,. 

:.~~=s=:-~:8 ....,........,__ 
::=:,;~=~='-~~n:..~ 
,..,..__~111c :1"111M.,.,..,...-,;,,...Q 

III.JIIQI.~ . 

=~~s::~-==-=~& 

'W!'-a• t..~_,- , • . IJ: - ~GII-:II :r rtJ-,:ulo'J:' , .. 

"'~- -·· -- .- -~.~----·· -an;u;>~...,..'X'UVM -~~.'1111- &.MG~ 
~.7'1-~ '•"' <'~-· U " ""' 4~ ! UI.III:.A 4111 Do.l«'~"" 

....... . . .-."ftttoftual."» UN.C'~II'~' "1:' •&-:t .... ~ .... -: ~ 

-c.~..~lll-otGI.lllCJI.MIInodrn."''ll,..• " • nE~¥~Ko•ll- ···~""•~ 
'TIIn/..,UIIMW'!. • ..... ....,.. ....... _ 

Yh'~ ... ":IO •• ' OU"'1f~ •,«;.(lfli".& .. ""A.:I. M .... W SHI.,l. - ... 11.:.' 

... ,::::,r~~:n::::.~~~--~~ .. ~~~'10~= 
\' 1 &111:'' .. 't61.-&ll~~_,.al•.&.l ''."~Y.LWa.-.1. · ···•t6# 

...,_...a--.~ ~Ar tlllnlo'11110~- Ct .... 

'Ill' .. _ -jiJI ·--~--~·.M:'II.nlf.u·- l a' 
_.._,.,.., u ·a•.ut·M ~"~ -. ... ~.,... dn ... w ' _.,.._.~,tri'I1DIJer,»:,,._ .... ................... , ....0 

Ul'"' ..... ~-.ue--~-.L<t'Wt t \"':~· llltff'll-'" 

...,, : :W "'\: ·t)llt.u .......... 
"'~ ,· ·--.oc .... "Tr . .. A 

A.3A~ns 311/.L ON'r/1 W~S'r//'r/ .L 1'r/ 

-r¥--.GftCIIN~ Y.OIJII.~IIo:' 
A.I.:IIOO • a>IILJO!:---=:IIIC OI ... JIJI'I Ioi CIL.__ftGitY'J\.'.L 

ot .'U•·ftiUIL'G~"" 
1·fk'III.LI·-.wl 

•lf...JI:.'Mftl'l, 'i"11U.":• IOIOII1'M tur' ·•t 

.; ~~3dSUIUIWC!i 

-:&• r eAJiC!WUtilwt!MII 

- -- ---- -- --
"':r.t.tt,..,-., 

\:W • t \lln 
li""IC'• .fllollilot.e ..... , ..... . 

:u"IQI~o. ... ~ •• 

""'a; ~A ..... .-..,, • ........ .... 
_.,.,.,..!_;~~~:: 

"'""'"" .. 1W ....... 

u.a" '~....: 

~'" ·~ -.-v~.,' "" ... llfiUI._ ,_,.. .... 

.... 
•. -c.-- .. .,.~~.~ 

J ~·~-'~~~e: • J -~-----.. 
i >"~-~"~':~ 
' tftlt'Wn,~ .. .,~...,-~=~ 

.:. -~ ........... 0\11 

'« "'l .ito ~ .. • 
r~t. ,."_ ... ,....,,""_... 

· ··~ ... ~.,. ..... 
-'"£-.r"nttt;_,
'- '~t~l:.

'0. .... _.. w 
~~-- -u.;., ... 

9S 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 6, 
SECTION 3.3 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, currently contains regulations pertaining to automobile 
garages; 

WHEREAS, Article 6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, needs to be amended to address the servicing, parking, and 
storage of vehicles located in a Use Unit 22 (Automoti~e Services), as well as Use 
Unit 41 (Automobile Sales); 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Article 6, 
Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on November 4, 2014, after notice was given of said hearing as 
required by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

3.3 1-\&ta:ma'hile garages. Use Unit 22 (Automotive Services) and 
Use Unit 41 (Automobile Sales). In any zoning district where 
permitted, amomobile gamges a Use Unit 22 (Automotive Services) 
and Use Unit 41 {Automobile Sales) shall be subject to~ 

1. Tilie regulations set forth in subsection 3.6 of this article for 
drive-in facilities,-~ 

2. All of the lot used for the parking of vehicles, or for the storage 
and display of merchandise. shall be paved with a sealed 
surface pavement and maintained in such a manner that no dust 
will be produced by continued use; 

3. All servicing of vehicles and assembly of equipment carried on 
as an incidental part of these use units shall be conducted 
within a completely enclosed building or in a service bay that is 
and aU api'1H1aBaB:ces used for repair or service of veft.ieles 
7Nhleh are aot Mslosed shall he located at least twenty-five (25) 

EmestCa/20 14Misc/Ord130.6.3.3 

r--
11) 



feet from a street right-of-way line and fifty (50) feet from any 
lot line of an agricultural or residential district-;; 

4. No automobile, article, or material stored or offered for sale in 
connection with these use units shall be stored or displayed 
outside the confines of the building unless it is so screened by a 
permanent opague screening fence or wall so that it cannot be 
seen from an adjoining lot. The following screening and 
display criteria shall apply: 

a. Except as provided in use unit 43: Automobile sale
Damaged vehicles. any automobile, truck, tractor. mobile 
home, boat or motorcycle sales areas are not reguired to 
screen fully assembled merchandise that is ready for sale. 

b. No permanent open display will be permitted on 
sidewalks. or public right-of-way. 

c. There shall be no open display of any kind whatsoever in 
the first twenty (20) feet of the required front setback. 

5. All property must be designed and at all times maintained to 
allow emergency vehicles to respond and to navigate the 
property: 

6. Parked vehicles must be able to egress from a parked position 
without impediment; and 

7. Vehicles parked in designated services lanes are exempt from 
supplemental regulation #6 above during normal business 
hours. 

Except for regulation #2, the provisions herein shall be applicable to 
all existing Use Unit 22 and Use Unit 41 uses in the City of 
Springdale as of the date of passage of this amendment, regardless of 
zoning district, with full compliance of these regulations by 
December 31,2014. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Article 6 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately 
upon its passage and approval. 

ErnestCa/20 14Misc/Ord130.6.3.3 

QC 
Ill 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of --------.:> 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~P~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErnestCa/20 14Misc/Ordl30.6.3.3 

0\ 
Ill 



That which is underlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 5 OF THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, contains the various use units which are allowed in the various zoning 
districts in Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the supplementary district regulations for Use Unit 22: 
Automotive Services and Use Unit 41: Automobile Sales, have changed; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Article 5 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to reflect that Use Unit 22: 
Automotive Services and Use Unit 41 : Automobile Sales are subject to the 
supplementary district regulations contained in Article 6, Section 3.3 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on November 4, 20 14, after notice was given of said hearing as 
required by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 5, Section 25 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 25. - Unit 22: Automotive services. 

Automobile service stations can be significantly objectionable to 
nearby uses, therefore, such establishments have been allowed only in 
districts where necessary to provide this use. Additional 
requirements are stipulated in Article 6. Section 3.3. 

Specific uses: 

Auto accessory shop 

Auto detail shop 

Auto glass, muffier shop 

Auto paint or body rebuilding shop 

EmestCa/2014MisctuseUnit22,41 

= \0 



Auto parts and accessories 

Auto repair garage 

Automobile service station 

Car wash 

Parking garage 

Section 2: Article 5, Section 44 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 44. -Unit 41: Automobile sales. 

The use of any building, land area, or other premises for the display 
and sale of new and used automobiles generally but may include light 
trucks, vans or sport utility vehicles and including vehicle 
preparation, not to include auto repair or painting. Specifically 
excluded from this use unit are vehicles which have sustained damage 
in an amount equal to or exceeding seventy (70) percent of their 
average retail value, or vehicles that have been issued a certificate of 
title, pursuant to A.C.A. § 27-14-2302, which indicates that the 
vehicle is a damaged vehicle. Additional requirements are stipulated 
in Article 6. Section 3.3. 

Section 3: All other provisions of Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended herein shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

Section 4: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately 
upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~C.~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/2014Misc/UseUnit22,41 

~ 
\0 



That which is Ulldtl'lined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. ---
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 4, 
SECTION 3 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 4, Section 3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains regulations for the various commercial zoning 
districts in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the regulations pertaining to the C-2 General Commercial 
District zoning district are in need of revision because of an amendment to Article 
6, Section 3.3 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
for the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend the regulations 
pertaining to the C-2 General Commercial District zoning district; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on November 4, 2014, after notice was given of said hearing as 
required by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 4, Section 3.4 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

3.4 General commercial district. 

PURPOSE. 

The C-2 general commercial district is established in order to be a 
broader range of retail uses, which comprise the commercial function 
of the city including groupings of freestanding commercial structures. 
Permitted uses include most types of retail activity except those 
involving open displays of merchandise and those which generate 
large volumes of vehicular traffic or are otherwise incompatible with 
the purpose and intent of the C-2 general commercial district. Retail 
areas zoned C-2 shall be generally concentrated as to geographical 
configuration. It is anticipated, however, that in some situations, 
change to another commercial or office classification may be 
appropriate to pennit the transition of strip retail areas to other 
productive forms of land use. It is the intent of these regulations that 
the C-2 district be concentrated at the intersections of arterial streets. 
Extension of the district along major arterial streets in linear fashion 
shall be discouraged. 

EmestCa/20 l4Misc/Ordl30.4.3.4 

N 
\C 



USES PERMITTED. 

Unit 1, city-wide public uses by right. 
Unit 4, cultural, recreational and health facilities. 
Unit 16, offices, studios and related services. 
Unit I 7, eating places. 
Unit 19, neighborhood shopping goods. 
Unit 20, shopping goods. 
Unit 21, trades and services. 
Unit 22, automotive services. 
Unit 27, parking lot. 
Unit 32, temporary buildings. 
Unit 35, transportation services. 
Unit 45, health care clinic. 
Unit 46, flea market, indoor. 

CONDITIONAL USES PERMISSffiLE ON APPEAL TO THE 
PLANNING COMMISSION. 

Unit 2, city-wide uses by conditional use pennit. 
Unit 3, utility facilities. 
Unit 31, recycling collection facilities. 
Unit 33, self-supporting tower or antenna structure or monopole. 
Unit 37, auction houses. 
Unit 40, temporary classrooms. 
Unit 41, automobile sales. 
Unit 42, church/synagogue. 
Unit 44, mobile vending site. 
Unit 49, commercial assembly. 

ACCESSORY USES. 

See article 6, subsection 3.1 ofthis chapter. 

SITE PLAN REVIEW. 

When a conditional use is proposed in a C-2 district a site plan review 
shall be required. See article 2, section 13 of this chapter for the 
procedure and requirements of a site plan review. 

HEIGHT REGULATIONS. 

There shall be no maximum height limits in C-2 district; provided, 
however, that any building which exceeds the height of twenty (20) 
feet shall be set back from any boundary line of any residential 
district a distance of at least one ( 1) foot for each foot of height in 
excess of twenty (20) feet. 

AREA REGULATIONS. 

SETBACKS. 

EmestCa/2014Misc/Ordl30.4.3 .4 

ff'l 
'C 



Front setback ..... 30' 

Front setback if parking is allowed between R-0-W and the building 
..... 50' 

Side setback (subject to applicable fire and building codes) ..... 0 

Side setback when contiguous to a residential district ..... 20' 

Rear setback ..... 20' 

GREENSPACE. 

Each developed lot shall provide and maintain: 

1. A landscaped buffer, not less than ten (10) feet wide, along the 
front property line. 

When adjacent to the property line of a residential use a five (5) 
foot landscaped area and a six ( 6) foot opaque screen shall be 
required. 

2. Landscaping, including grass, shrubs and trees, and without 
structure ·or pavement, of a minimum of ten (1 0) percent of the 
total surface area of the lot or development. 

OFF-STREET PARKING. 

See article 7 of this chapter. 

SUPPLEMENTAL ~GUL'\TIONS POll US~ UNIT 22: 
Autometwes er¥J:ees l .. . S . AND USB UNIT 41' AUTOMOIULB SALBS 

1. All of the lot used for the f)&rkiRg of v-eftieles, for the storage 
ana tiiSf)lay of ~se shall ee paved with a sealed sar.faee 
paveme&t aBEl maiataified ill S\ieft a matlfleF that no GUst will Be 
pt:edueea ey eoatmuea use. 

2. P.Jl ser\·ieing of vehicles aB:d assemhly of eqaif)me&t carried on 
as an iooiae&tal part of the sales operation shall ee eol*luetea 
'lntflHt a eomflletely enclosed ooiltiing. 

:; . No artiele or material store& or offeree for sale iR eonBeetioR 
y.ritft the coREiitioRal use hereia shall ee stored or diSfllayed 
outside the eonfiaes of the euildi:ag uBless it is so screened by a 
permaae&t Ol9aque screeaiftg fence or '*"•tall so that it caRRot ee 
seeD ft:em an aajoimng lot. The following sereeBing aBe 
diSf)lay eriteria shall aPJ)Iy: 

a. &eef't as JH'O¥ided in use lifli.t 4:;: httomobile sale 
Damage& vehieles, al:ltomobile, traek, a=aetor, mobile 

ErnestCa/20 14Misc/Ordl30.4.3.4 

~ 
\C 



heme beat ef metereyele sales areas are net feEJ:uireEl te 
sere~ ful~ assembleEl1Bef6haB6ise tftat is reaEly fef sale. 

b. Ne flenBaBeBt eflea 8iSfllay will be flermittea en 
siaewalks, ef flublie right e ·Nay. 

e. T1tefe shall be ne OfleB diSfllay ef aB . kin • . 
the fifst twenty (20) feet f 7 ~ ~hatsetwer 1n 
setbaek. e the fefltilfea front yMa 

4. All fJfeflefty mast be aesignea ftlld at all times maintainea to 
allew emergeaey 7.rteftieles te feSfJeB6 asEl te JNWigate the 
fJfeflefty. 

5. Parkea vehieles mast be aele te egress from a flarkea flesitien 
witlleat imf)edimeBt. 

6. Vehieles flarkeEl ia ElesigaateEl Sef¥iees lan:es are eKempt from 
SUPfllemental regalatiea #5 abeve Elariag aetma:l basiaess 
helU"S. 

The fJfevisiens ef Saf)fllemeatal R-egalatieas Ne. 4, 5, aBEl 6 shall be 
&Pfllieable to all eKistiBg l:lSes iR the City ef SflriRgElale as ef the aate 
ef passage ef this aiBeR<fuleRt with fu.ll eemf)lian:ee ef these 
regalatiens by l·dlgast 15, 2011. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Article 4 of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: The implementation of the amended 
ordinance will be unreasonably delayed if not allowed to take affect immediately, 
and therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall 
become effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of _____ _ 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~·C-6l~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Emestea/2014Misc/Ordl30.4.3.4 

II) 
\Q 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of November 4, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Ken and Rosalie Dunk requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A~1) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: Northeast of intersection of Wildwood Lane and 
Wagon Wheel Road 

Legal Description: A part of the southeast 1/4 of the southwest 1/4 of 
Section 15, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning 
at the southwest corner of said 40-acre tract and running thence N 00° 00' 
37" W 665.60', thence S 89° 23' 24" E 329.54', thence S 00° 02' 57" E 
665.19', thence N 89° 27' 47" W 329.98', to the point of beginning, 
containing 5.04 acres. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 

rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

\C 
I.C 



OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~- ~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

I' 
\D 



b 

~~~-.~~:: ·. 

~· N 

Feet 
100 200 

AHHHHI 

68 

APPUCANT: KEN AND ROSAUE DUNK 
REZONING REQUEST: 

A-1 TOC-5 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2014 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
11/4/2014 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT (P-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of November 4, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Ozark Guidance Center Foundation, an 
Arkansas non-profit corporation requesting that the following described tract of real 
estate be zoned from Institutional District (P-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: West side of 1-49 and the north side of Watkins 
Avenue 

Legal Description: A part of the southeast quarter (SE 1/4) of the 
northwest quarter (NW 1/4) of Section nine (9), Township seventeen 
North (T-17-N), Range thirty west (R-30-W) of the fifth principal meridian, 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, being further described as 
follows: 
Commence at a set mag nail being the southeast (SE) corner of said 40 
acre tract, thence along the east line of said 40 acre tract, N 02° 33 
06" E a distance of 70.33 feet to a point; thence N 87° 48' 42" W a 
distance of 208.60 feet to a found 5/8 inch iron pin and the northern right 
of way line of Watkins Avenue (Right-of-Way varies); thence continuing 
along said northern right of way line, S 87° 45' 54" E a distance of 70.51 
feet to a set iron pin with cap "PLS 1439" and the point of beginning; 
thence leaving said northern right of way line, N 03° 20' 00" E a distance 
of 478.46 feet to a set iron pin with cap "PLS 1439"; thence N 86° 40' 00" 
W a distance of 395.67 feet to a set iron pin with Cap "PLS 1439" and the 
eastern right of way for interstate 49; thence along the said eastern right 
of way line the following three calls, S 03° 22' 31" E a distance of 96.37 
feet to a found Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department 2 inch 
aluminum cap "LS 1392"; thence S 00° 10' 56" W a distance of 18.77 feet 

C"' 
~ 



to a found Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department 2 inch 
aluminum cap "LS 139211

; thence S 00° 12' 05" W a distance of 347.36 
feet to a found Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department 2 inch 
aluminum cap "LS 139211 and the intersection of said northern right of way 
line for Watkins Avenue: thence along the said northern right of way line 
the following threes calls, S 84° 19' 27" E a distance of 152.57 feet to a 
found Arkansas Highway and Transportation Department 2 inch aluminum 
cap; thence S 79° 14' 17" E a distance of 101.05 feet to a found Arkansas 
Highway and Transportation Department 2 inch aluminum cap: thence S 
87° 45' 54 .. E a distance of 111.79 feet to the point of beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Institutional District (P-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) for the 
purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more property carried out by such rezoning, 
and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, 
and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

· NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Institutional District (P-1) to General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preseNation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

A~Q.AS TO FORM: 
:JP. r.-e-

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

2 

= t--



71 

Feet 
100 200 ~· N =·=·=·=·=· 

APPUCANT: OZARK GUIDANCE CENTER 
REZONING REQUEST: 

P~1 TOC-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
11/4/2014 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE CHILDREN'S 
SAFETY CENTER'S "CHILDREN'S CHRISTMAS TRAIN" 
EVENT AS A CITY APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT. 

WHEREAS, the Children's Safety Center has annually conducted a "Children's 

Christmas Train" event, thereby bringing visitors to Springdale, Arkansas, and 

generating tourism dollars for Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 "Children's Chrisbnas Train" event will take place on 

Saturday, December 6, 2014, at the Train Depot on Emma Avenue; 

WHEREAS, the 2014 "Children's Christmas Train" event will raise awareness of 

the Children's Safety Center, and help further its goal of ending child abuse; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale wishes to declare the 2014 "Children's 

Christmas Train" event a "special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the 

Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators 

of this event to have vendors, food trucks, and exhibitors on site during this special 

event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 "Children's Christmas Train" 

event, which will take place on Saturday, December 6, 2014, is hereby recognized as a 

"special event" pursuant to Article 6, Section 3.5(9)(£) of the Zoning Ordinance of the 

City of Springdale, Arkansas, thereby allowing the operators of this event to have 

vendors, food trucks, and exhibitors on site during this special event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
A TrEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/2014MisciRESOChildrens 

N 
....... 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TOW AIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR 
FURNISHING OF AN EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has approximately 495 employees of which 
some occasionally need counseling services as described in the attached contract, and 

WHEREAS, the Human Resources Director prepared a request for proposals 
(RFP) and placed an advertisement in the local paper, and 

WHEREAS, there were seven proposals received as a result of the RFP and the 
advertisement and reviewed by a committee consisting of the Administrative and 
Financial Services Director, the Human Resources Director, Assistant Fire Chief, two 
Police Captains and the Human Resource Specialist, and 

WHEREAS, the above committee selected three proposals for presentations and 
at the conclusion of the presentations recommended that the City of Springdale contract 
with ComPsych to provide EAP services for the employees, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations 
where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the nature of the services to be provided 
by an EAP contract competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for 
counseling services provided to employees by ComPsych for a fee of $1.73 per employee 
per month and the Mayor is authorized to execute the associated contract. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, 
and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon 
passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day ofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

;Ed-~, ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ffl 
I' 



.,l'l"· __ ,.. '• \ ... ~.' 'l- .._. ~ • 

~< . :e -"J -~\~r· r-·' :·:;~ -\/-· c ~ -{-~~· 
·- - ..... '"THf"GUrDANCEllESOUitCf.COMP.A.Nr' . 

AGREEMENT 

This Agreement sets forth the agreed upon terms and conditions surrounding ComPsych Corporation's (hereinafter 
referred to as "ComPsych,.) delivery of a GuidanceResources Program (a "Program") to employees of City of Springdale, 
AR {hereinafter referred to as "Client") to begin January 1, 2015 ("Commencement Date"). The terms and conditions are 
as follows: 

1. Term: Initial term of three (3) years for the delivery of a Program to approximately 495 employees located in the 
United States. After the expiration ofthe initial tenn (December 31, 2017), this Agreement shall automatically renew 
for successive three (3) year periods unless either party shall deliver to the other party written notice of non-renewal 
not less than one hundred and twenty (120) days prior to the expiration of the initial term or any applicable renewal 
term. 

2. Fees: 

(A) Client agrees to pay ComPsych a fee of $1.73 per employee per month. Client agrees to provide ComPsych with 
quarterly updated employee counts. Fees to be paid by Client to ComPsych shall be adjusted to reflect the 
updated employee counts. Payment for services is due on a quarterly basis beginning on the Commencement 
Date and thereafter on or before each three (3) month anniversary of the Commencement Date. In the event that 
any payment due ComPsych hereunder is not received by ComPsych from Client when due, a delinquency charge 
shall be assessed on each installment assessed in default for not less than five (5) days in an amount not to exceed 
five percent (5%) for each month the installment remains unpaid or the maximum amount allowed by law, in 
addition to attorney's fees and other costs and expenses incurred by ComPsych to collect any amounts due 
hereunder. ComPsych reserves the right to amend its fees in the event of any changes to Client's benefit plan or 
in the event of any other program or administrative changes due to state or federal law. 

(B) Pre-approved Ttravel expenses (associated with, for example, training, CISDs, Account Management, etc.) are 
billed separately and are due ten (1 0) days after receipt of invoice by Client. ComPsych will not charge Client for 
any travel expenses associated with the training hours described in the Program Promotion section on Schedule I. 

(C) Client's Program includes, at no additional charge, all initial telephone consultation following a critical incident. 
However, any pre-approved clinical on-site intervention time and travel time will be billed at a rate of $225.00 
per hour plus related expenses. ComPsych shall invoice Client and Client agrees to pay ComPsych within ten 
( 1 0) days after its receipt of each invoice. 

(D) Client must give ComPsych at least five (5) days advance notice if it wishes to cancel any scheduled training, on
site intervention or other on-site service or else charges will apply. 

3. Exclusivity: During the term of this Agreement, Client warrants that ComPsych shall be the exclusive provider of the 
services paid for by Client under this Agreement to all employees of Client and that all such employees shall be 
covered under this Agreement. 

4. Services: Services shall include those services descnbed on Schedule I attached hereto. Client agrees that any and all 
communications disseminated by Client to employees and their family members regarding the Services to be rendered 
by ComPsych hereunder shall: (a) if written, be subject to ComPsych's prior written approval, which approval shall 
not be unreasonably withheld; and (b) if oral, accurately reflect the terms hereof and comply with such guidelines as 
may be established, from time to time, by ComPsych. Frequency and method of distribution of promotional 
communications shall be mutually agreed upon by the parties. 

"'it 
l""-



5. Plan Administration: Client, as the Plan Administrator, shall retain all final authority for benefit eligibility under any 
and all applicable insurance and claim administration contracts and shall be fully responsible for its compliance with 
all applicable laws. Client will, at its cost, distribute all notices required by the Health Insurance Portability and 
Accountability Act (HIP AA). 

6. Force Majeure: No failure, delay or default in performance of any obligation of ComPsych shall constitute an event 
of default or breach of the Agreement to the extent that such failure to perform, delay or default arises out of a cause, 
existing or future, that is beyond the control and without negligence of ComPsych, including, but not limited to: 
action or inaction of governmental, civil or military authority; fire, strike, lockout or other labor dispute; flood, war; 
tetrorism; riot; theft; earthquake and other natural disaster. 

7. Taxes: All fees quoted and payable under this Agreement exclude taxes. Client will pay or reimburse ComPsych for 
all applicable sales, services and other taxes (excluding taxes on ComPsych' s net income) that may be levied upon the 
performance of services under this Agreement. 

8. Notices: Any notice required hereunder will not be effective, unless in writing, signed by an authorized officer of the 
party delivering such notice, and sent by certified mail or recognized overnight carrier to the signatories below. 

9. Amendment: Any changes, additions, or deletions to this Agreement will not be considered binding or agreed to 
unless the modifications have been initialed or otherwise approved in writing by an authorized representative of the 
other party. 

10. Facsimile or Scan/Counterparts: Facsimile or electronically scanned transmission of an executed copy of this 
Agreement or any amendments hereto shall be accepted as evidence of a party's execution of the Agreement or 
amendment. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original. 

11. Severability: If and to the extent any provision of this Agreement is held illegal, invalid or unenforceable in whole or 
in part under applicable law, such provision or such portion thereof will be ineffective as to the jurisdiction in which it 
is illegal, invalid or unenforceable to the extent of its illegality, invalidity or unenforceability and will be deemed 
modified to the extent necessary to conform to applicable law so as to give the maximum effect to the intent of the 
parties. The illegality, invalidity or unenforceability of such provision in that jurisdiction will not affect the legality, 
validity or enforceability of such provision or any other provisions of this Agreement in any other jurisdiction. 

12. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be interpreted under and governed by the laws of the State of Arkansas 
Illinois, without regard to its conflict of laws rules. 

13. Clause Beadings: The clause headings appearing in this Agreement have been inserted for the purpose of 
convenience and ready reference. They do not purport to, and shall not be deemed to, define, limit or extend the 
scope or intent of the clauses to which they appertain. 

14. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, together with the Schedules attached hereto, shall constitute the entire 
Agreement by and between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. There are no promises, terms, 
conditions, or obligations other than those contained herein and, this Agreement shall supersede all prior and 
contemporaneous communications, representations or agreements, either verbal or written, by and between the parties 
hereto, all of which are merged herein. 

lt') 
r--. 



Please sign below to acknowledge Client's acceptance of these terms. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Richard A. Cbaifetz 
Chairman and CEO 

City of Springdale. AR 

By: 
Signature 

By: ---:-::-:::---
Print Name 

Title: ----------------
Date: ----- ---

\Q 
~ 



SCHEDULE I 
GUIDANCERESOURCES~ 

COVERED SERVICES 

0 Account Management: Client will be assigned an account manager who will serve as the contact person and 
provide Client with reports and feedback on the program. 

0 Management Report: ComPsych will prepare and provide to Client customary statistical management reports, 
without disclosure of the identity of any Participant utilizing the program services. 

0 Program Promotion: Provide Client with up to eight (8) hours of a combination of the following types of customary 
training/promotional services per contract year; 1) employee/supervisor orientation sessions (in-person or via 
Webinar), 2) personal development workshops, and 3) health/enrollment fairs. Each training session will be a 
minimum of thirty (30) minutes in length and same-day training sessions must run consecutively, unless otherwise 
mutually agreed upon. Training must be scheduled thirty days in advance. ComPsych will also provide customary 
promotional materials announcing and explaining the program to ·Client employees. In the event Client's employee 
population decreases by 10% or more, the number of allotted training hours shall decrease proportionately. 

0 Service Access: Toll free telephone line access to guidance coordinators. 

0 Assessment, Counseling and Referral: Assess the presenting problem of each participant requesting services and 
provide a maximum of five (5) sessions per presenting problem if such problem is determined by ComPsych to be 
resolvable within the above number of sessions (In California a maximum of three sessions in a six month period with 
additional sessions for acute emergencies, consultations after referral or re-referral, or a consultation due to a 
management or union request for information or assessment regarding work performance issues). If the participant's 
presenting problem is determined not to be resolvable in the above number of sessions, the participant will be referred 
for alternative services after assessment. 

0 Supervisor Consultation: ComPsych professionals are available to provide technical support and policy-based 
information to supervisors and managers of Client. 

0 Crisis Intervention/Critical Incident Debriefing: ComPsych will provide crisis intervention and critical incident 
debriefing as and when determined necessary by Client. The date and time of the on-site intervention shall be 
mutually agreed upon by Client and ComPsych. Client will be charged an additional fee for any clinical on-site 
intervention. 

0 LegaiConnect~~>: Provide Client employees and their family members with telephonic legal information and local 
referral upon request. If a local referral is requested, the employee or their family member shall be entitled to a free 
thirty minute consultation and thereafter a 25% reduction in the attorney's customary rates. However, ComPsych 
does not guarantee the availability of discounted fees in certain rural areas. The decision as to whether or not to 
utilize a resource identified by ComPsych shall rest solely with the Participant who has the sole and independent 
obligation to decide whether or not to retain such resource. ComPsych does not assume any liability with regard to 
the services performed by any resource. 

0 FinancialConnect®: Provide Client employees and their family members with telephonic financial information 
regarding their personal finances and related issues. 

1"'
r--



0 FamllySour~e®: Provide Client employees and their family members with child and/or elder care resources in the 
Participant's community. In addition, provide information on automobile purchases, relocation, pet services, 
apartment shopping, and mortgages. ComPsych does not control and is not responsible for the quality of services 
rendered by resources nor does ComPsycb review or monitor their activities. A referral by ComPsych to a resource is 
not a recommendation, approval or representation by ComPsych regarding the standards, quality, competence or 
adequacy of such resource or its agents and employees or its facilities. The decision as to whether or not to utilize a 
resource identified by ComPsych shall rest solely with the Participant who has the sole and independent obligation to 
decide whether or not to contract with or otherwise retain or employ such resource. ComPsych does not assume any 
liability with regard to the services performed by any resource. FamilySource services are defined as individual 
employee/family member requests that are completed by providing information and, if applicable, local referrals 
based on a Participant' s specific criteria. Any requests by Client for information to be used as a company "directory" 
or "guide," such as multi-state, multi-county, or multi-zip code searches, are outside the scope of FamilySource 
services and development of such directories or guides will be billed at a rate of $125/hour. 

0 Guidan~eResoun:es 0Diine11: Online (via www.guidanceresources.com) information, resources, tools and other 
features on topics such as health & wellness, law & regulations, family & relationships, work & education, money & 
investments, consumer & leisure and home & auto. 

QC 
t--



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR REPLACING THE ROOF ON THE 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BUILDING 

WHEREAS, the flat roof on the IT building has aged to the point that it is 
starting to leak into the IT conference room, and 

WHEREAS, during the heat of the summer the roof did not provide 
adequate insulation and condensation created a mold problem in several areas, and 

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the flat roof be replaced with a pitch 
roof that conforms with the adjoining roof of the fitness center, and 

WHEREAS, it is critical that the roof be replaced before the leaks cause 
extensive damage to the computer equipment located in the IT building, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14~58~303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the need to protect the city's 
computer equipment competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for 
replacement of the roof of the Information Technology building by Evans 
Construction and Remodeling LLC for a price not to exceed $20,380 of funds from 
the Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of November, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Cfii-b .. ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

t:'l 
I' 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, TO PARTICIPATE WITH 
SPRINGDALE KIWANIS CLUB IN PURCHASING NEW 
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FOR LUTHER GEORGE 
PARK. 

WHEREAS, the Kiwanis Club (11the Club11
) of Springdale, Arkansas, has 

determined that there is a community need for new playground equipment ("the 

Project") at Luther George Park in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the Club has obtained a quote of the estimated costs associated with 

the Project; 

WHEREAS, the Project has an estimated total cost of $249,701.83; 

WHEREAS, the Club requests to participate with the City of Springdale in the 

Project, and has stated its commitment to provide a minimum of $95,000.00 towards the 

Project costs; 

WHEREAS, the Club requests that the City of Springdale, Arkansas, commit the 

funds necessary to fund the remainder of the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that CIP funds are hereby approved for the 

Project in an amount not to exceed $154,701.83. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ZPIP~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

EmestCai2014MisdRESOK.iwanis 

~ 
IX) 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken throuib is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 102-7 OF 
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 102 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains regulations pertaining to solid waste and trash in 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Section 102-7 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, provides the rates to be charged for bulky waste collection 
and disposal; 

WHEREAS, the bulky waste collection fee is currently set at $0.50 per 
month, and is billed on the municipal water bill of all residential units with the 
exception of multiple residential units; 

WHEREAS, the costs incurred by the City of Springdale in providing for 
bulky waste collection and disposal have increased since the bulky waste collection 
fee was adopted in 2007; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for 
the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 102-7 of 
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to increase the bulky 
waste collection fee; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 102-7 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

See. 102-7. - Rates. 

a) The rates to be charged for sanitation services shall be as 
follows: 

(1) For each residential and business establishment unit, the 
rate for collection by a private solid waste contractor 
shall be consistent with the private solid waste collection 
contract. 

(2) For commercial/industrial contracts, the rates assessed by 
any approved private collector shall be negotiated and 
agreed upon by and between the customer and the private 
collector. 

(b) A monthly bulky waste collection and disposal fee of $0.50 
$0.55 shall be billed on the municipal water bills of all 
residential units with the exception of multiple residential units. 

.-I 
QC) 



All bulky waste collection fees collected by the Springdale 
Water Utilities shall be transferred to the public works 
department and be used to provide bulky waste collection 
serv1ce. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 102 not specifically amended 
herein shall not be affected by this ordinance, and shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

Section 3: This ordinance shall take effect, and the new bulky waste 
collection fee shall be assessed beginning January 1, 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of --------' 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

A TrEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
QC 



That which is stricken through is deleted; that which is underscored is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE COLLECTION OF 
A FEE FOR GRAFFITI REMOVAL ON COMMERCIAL 
PROPERTY BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that the 
existence of graffiti on buildings, or on structures, including but not limited to fences or walls, 
that is located upon commercial property viewable from a public or quasi-public place within the 
city is detrimental to property values, degrades the community, causes an increase in crime, is 
inconsistent with the city's property maintenance and aesthetics standards, and is declared to be a 
nuisance; 

WHEREAS, Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
provides that the City of Springdale Public Works Department is to remove graffiti from such 
places within the city; 

WHEREAS, the incidents of graffiti have increased, and the cost associated with the 
removal of graffiti from commercial properties has increased as well; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is necessary to provide for a fee to be used 
solely and exclusively to fund the removal of graffiti from commercial properties within the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the fee charged by this ordinance is fair and 
reasonable and bears a reasonable relationship to the benefits conferred on those receiving the 
services and the fee is not being imposed for general revenue purposes, but for the specific 
purpose of graffiti removal on commercial property by the City of Springdale Public Works 
Department; 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that in order to provide for the graffiti removal fee 
on commercial property, Section 102-7 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, which provides for the rates charged for sanitation services, should be amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 102-7 of the Code of Ordinances for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, be amended to read as follows: 

Sec.102-7. Rates 

(a) The rates to be charged for sanitation services shall be as follows: 

(1) For each residential and business establishment unit, the rate for 
collection by a private solid waste contractor shall be consistent 
with the private solid waste collection contract. 

(2) For commercial/industrial contracts, the rates assessed by any 
approved private collector shall be negotiated and agreed upon by 
and between the customer and the private collector. 

(b) A monthly bulky waste collection and disposal fee of $0.55 shall be billed 
on the municipal water bills of all residential units with the exception of 
multiple residential units. All bulky waste collection fees collected by the 
Springdale Water Utilities shall be transferred to the public works 
department and be used to provide bulky waste collection service. 

Fmc:atCa/2014MisciORD102-7(2) 

«"') 
QC 



That which is stricken through is deleted; that which is underscored is added. 

(c) A monthly graffiti removal fee of $1.00 shall be billed on the municipal 
water bills of all commercial accounts. All graffiti removal fees collected 
by the Springdale Water Utilities under this section shall be transferred to 
the public works de,partment and be used solely and exclusively to provide 
graffiti removal services for commercial properties. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 102 not specifically amended herein shall 
not be affected by this ordinance, and shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: This ordinance shall take effect, and the graffiti removal fee shall be assessed 
on commercial water accounts beginning-------· 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Zd-fo~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmeetCa/l014Misc/ORD102-7(2) 

~ 
QC 



RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS BUDGET FOR 

THE YEAR 2015 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has presented a proposed budget for the calendar year 
2015 to the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas as required by 
Arkansas Code 14-58-201; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor's proposed budget includes a compensation step increase 
for eligible employees and an adjustment in the pay scale by deleting the first step 
and adding an additional step on each pay grade; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council Finance Committee held budget work sessions to 
review, study, discuss and adjust the 2015 budget proposed by the Mayor and has 
recommended adoption with amendments; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 Mayor's proposed 
budget and the salary increases adjusted by the budget changes made by the City 
Council Finance Committee including the compensation adjustment made in the 
Police Department, are hereby passed and approved with the compensation 
increases to be effective January 1, 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day ofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

'I) 
QC 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE SALARIES OF THE 
ELECTED OFFICIALS AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEMBERS OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS AND 
REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBER 4785 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Municipal League legal staff has recommended that 
salaries of elected officials be established by ordinance, and 

WHEREAS, the 2015 proposed budget includes increases in compensation for 
some elected officials, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

1. Effective January 1, 2015, the compensation for Springdale elected officials 
and Planning Commission members shall be as shown below. 

City Council Members 
Planning Commission Members 
Mayor 
City Clerkffreasurer 
City Attorney 
District Judge 

$ 10,200 annual 
3,600 annual 
4,363.54 bi-weekly 
3,056.92 bi-weekly 
3,997.54 bi-weekly 
4,848.15 bi-weekly 

2. Ordinance Number 4785 setting salaries for elected officials is hereby repealed 
effective January 1, 2015. 

3. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective January 
1, 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of November, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

\0 
CX) 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY CLERK TO FILE A LIEN FOR 
THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED 
AT 1001 WILKINSON LANE. 

WHEREAS, Jessie Howard is the 
owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
more particularly described as follows: 

PT LOT 30 SE SE 0.24 A. FURTHER DESCRIBED IN QC 1078-717 & FD 979-32 
AS: Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¥.) of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¥.) of Section 
Thirty-five (35), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as 
beginning at the Southeast comer of said forty acre tract, thence running 540 feet 
North 00°54'East, thence 327 feet North 88°16' West, thence South 00°54' West 100 
feet for the point of beginning of the lands herein intended to be conveyed, thence 
South 00°54' West 7 feet; thence North 88°16' West 100 feet; thence North 00°54' 
East 7 feet; thence South 88°16' East 100 feet to the point ofbeginning. AND Part of 
the Southeast Quarter (SE ¥.) of the Southeast Quarter (SE ¥.) of Section Thirty-Five 
(35) Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as beginning at 
a point which is 540 feet North 00°54' East and 327 feet North 88°16' West of the 
Southeast comer of said forty acre tract, thence South 00° 54' Wes 

Commonly known as 1001 Wilkinson Lane, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2014, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4814, ordering the owner of 1001 Wilkinson Lane to raze (demolish) and 
remove the dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and was 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4814 provided that said work was to be commenced within ten 
(10) days and was to be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of the ordinance, and that 
if the work was not commenced within ten (1 0) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor's authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

CindyHorlick/2014 Files/2014 Ordinances/Raze & Removal Ordinances/1001 Wilkinson Lane.Lien 

[' 
QC 



WHEREAS, Jessie Howard, after being given proper notice of Ordinance No. 4814, and after 
being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove the dilapidated, 
unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate the unsightly 
conditions on the property, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 4814, the Mayor's authorized representative caused 
the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, and 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibit 1, the City expended the amount of Four 
Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-four Dollars ($4,864.00) to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and to abate the 
unsightly conditions located thereon; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4814 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 
the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing 
before the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 
hearing in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien 
on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-54-904, the City Council certifies $4,864.00, plus 10.00% for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day ofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CindyHorlick/2014 Filcs/2014 Ordinanccs/Razc & Removal Otdinances/1001 Wilkinson Lane.Ucn 

QO 
QO 



-----· ~P~ 
_,....... 

~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/2014 Files/2014 Ordinances/Raze & Removal Ordinanct:&!1001 WiUcinson Lane.Lien 

0\ 
QO 



... .. . 
•• .• . • • t 

,. . .. . • ... 
. . . · ~ : .. 

,:. ~ >. ,· . . .. .· .. ·. 

.. . .. __ .... : "CJfo~. of~ .ci~~/ ~ttomey :-- .. · :·· .· · . 
'· ·· . . · · - - · · ·.. · · . . ~01 Sjrine Street' · · · . · · ' · · · · . 
... ·.·. ·:·· ._ ... ·_ ... :· .. · ..... ·. ::. ..... : .. 5~~~~~'7;;6~ .. ·> :.:···:._: ·:.· ··:·: · ... 0·: _· ·::.:_::-· :·.· _;·· .. ·:_: ... : 

: ••• •• :.· .... • :.
0 

• • • • •• • • : · : . ~(479)75P-s9oo·,. .. · ·. : · ... 
· · · ·• · .. .' .. · · · · · · · ... ' · 'Fax (4·79) 75o-4732 · · : · . · · · · :. · · · · ·' · · · · 

,,\ ...... 

•: :• 

:·-:-; · Sm"tJii s artman · · / .· :. : .. : =. • . ·_ ·. ·· : · • . , • .. :-' CERTIFIED MAIL 0 

• • • .. • 

:.-·~-;~_:. . ·.· . · ; .· .. .-:· · .. :. .. . · .. · ... >: RETURNRE(mPTREQUESTED · .. · · .: · 

:: -~;* · : ~.:essie~ -_-.•······-··· __ · . :•---·-··-••--·.,. ·:.: ·'. i . :· • <·: ·, .: :; ---~.; ·._·· 
· ·. · .tyw[a -!Be~esi ·: ·. · c/o .ThC Mapies at HarBef· M~ws · .. -: .: .' · : .· · : ": . · ·.'-. · · · · · . ·· · . : ·.. -' ·. ':- :_' :. · ·. · : 
eiise~l-.: ·. · ·· . 64~6w· L . h' ·u....:.;.: c · :. ·' ··'" .. · · ·· : .··· · ..... .. ... . · -. ·.·· · .--.. · .:· -:.··· . ....... . . 'Wctim!AJWcan .. , ~ :·. . ... ;) . • ync s r-l·cl.lue ove ... . :: .. · ,0 • • '. , ·· ... • : ... •• .. • • : , •• . ... :.. • • • •• 

· · ·. · · · · s· · dal AR. 7 .. 276. 2··· · .·· ·.· ·· · · · : · · · · •.. · · ·· · -. ... · · · · :·. · · ··' · .- · ' . . . %6 ·.. . . : pnn.g e,: . . . .' . . · o : • • • • • • • • • • .• • . • • • • : • • • ... 

> :=; ~ . .:-· . .· ..... · .. : .' : ...... ·. :: ' .. ·. · ... . : .. ·:.: . : .. : .. :'. ·:..:· . ':' . ..-.·· . . ,.· ... :· ... -c: · .' . . . 
.. < .. · · · . . · ; . . ·. ... · : · · ·: . · · : · ~: ·. ·; Property located a~ 1 ~0 1 Wilkinson Lane, _Springdale~. WaShington · ·_. · . : .· ~ . . ' · .. 
. ·: ~~ic~ · ·:,· ._..-. .. ··:-.· .•·· .. <:·_·..-: Co~ty,~·· ·._':'·; ·· .. ·._:"<·.' .. · .. _.::.-_:_,-.. · .. : ·.: . ·.· ·· · -· .. ..-: ·,-:_;:.· .... > " ,:·· < .,. 

·:. 'Asrismnt/ParilfltJ~ ".-. · .. ··. · · .... _:· ... ::· __ ":axParce1No.815·2814~-00Q' · .. ·. · .··.· ~ .:. :._ . · .. !_:. · · . ... ·-:: • .... ··.· .·.:: ·. 

-:/ ,-_·.: ~ .· ~ ;·:· ;' ·-··· .Dtar~~~~ - : ... '.:. .> ~ .. ·. :. ·-· ' .. ·.. . . . . ' ~- - : :,· <:· .• : ·_:·. 
.. : · .:. ·. · - . · .. ·· . : :·: On· August 12~ 2014, the. Springdale· City·· council passed Ordinance· No. 481.4 ... · : · . . . ·: . · .. 

- ··. · . ·-:._'_· . : ... This OrdinaitCe ordefed that· the unsafe structure locatecbit 1001 Wilkinson'i.ane ... ·.:.. .... .. . 
·. .. . : . . ;, · .. :· . ·. ~ . ·:·: be rU~. (dem9]jshed) -~ remOV~ and tb&t'the 'UJisightly _cimditions .. . on. the ·. : .. · .. :· .~. · ·~ 

·.: · : .. · .~·_. · ... ·: -~~:. · .. ' . .'. property be·ihated;:· _The otqinaD~e providect'tba~ ·this~ be d9ne withfu sixty.(60) . :_. ···. ·:· ·. · . . :·. 

::_:. '. ;. ~--· · ... -... _·. ·,. ·:.· ·_· .:·:. . ,;:· ;: __ ~ys~.· .. .. ·.: : .. ·· .. ·. ·. ·· ._.' . .-· .. :: · .... ·.~ ~_.:. :.· : .. ;~. 0 ~··. :::. : ::··:·: · ~ •• • ,; •• •• • •• ·: _:·· •• ~ -, ·;_· •• ::. : ·' : . .. : :· .. ·.: , \ .' . : ·: •• ·~ ... ... . . . : :~ • ...... ':; : : ·.:·: :· • • • • • - · : : · •• _: : : . 

:: • ...:. •• ·,

0 

... • • • • • •• :. ·:· •• : • ::-- The structure on. the pf9Perty was .not tazec:i' (demoliShe<l).- arid. remove.(! within . •' : ; . :·;-.. ·. ·: . 
·: .;. : .. .. -'~· ._:_: ... > ... -~:· : -~·,-.s~ _.(60) ~ys- as ·~q~ lly ~~No;_ 4814.· .-As· ~resUlt, ··~~ .Ci~f'of .... :-":> .. :. ·.-.: 
, : ·: . ::: .... :-: , _. . ,, . >: ... . .. · · .sp~e: ~.~ t1it st:pretllt't. located ·at-. I OQl. W1Uwis.m{L81le ~ ':be ·m.ed .- . ': .. ·:· ... · · : . · 
·: ,: · ·. · · · / · ·.· .... :·:: (demolished) .:and. reinovC<I; ·:ancf C8used ·.the :·~e, ·unilam~,' and unsightly-·. · ... ·:· .::- . 
:_ .· . · .. · :. ~: _; ; .. ·· .. -(;:·\·.:: .. :.~-: · . .- c~ti~.:O~the-~erty .to be abated_·, Bnci~~t(areJ~itling~~~~tS-.sho~· .· .. ·:· · . __ ._: .... · . 

?<:) ;:···}<.~<;_ ':;•.t~·~($4:~~~·t":~~ori<t~-j-~: ·:·::···'.: ,:,-, 
· . .- :_. .. ·.: .· ·.:_:·· .- '.< ... ; Th.fs :ttJ· ~ n_Otify. you -that m the .even~ this .. am~.- ~s :~t .pud .. 9Il:or bC{Qre .· . . :_ · ·· .. · 
.::=< .-_·; : .. :. : .·'.: .. ~ .':_'· . . : .. -:-· : ... · $4,~()4.00,' a_~eatilig ·win ·be· l\el~ ~fonfthC .. Sping~e· Cib':~~cil·_P.~~ ~ . ·:: ... : : :. _. ·:·:· ·. 
f/~ > :·· =.-:.: .· ·.: : '·:: .· .... ' ' :~ · ;··:.Ark~-:~:A$.. . '§; 1.4~~-~904 to''~Jhe :amount.' o(-~Ji(# 'tp. wbicfi_,·the· \ . :· .. . ' :.::: .. :· : 
:_:· ::- ·· ~ · ·... · .. ·'.-:- · .;'· ·· . . · · Citji··js·eiltitled fpfcl.~g up_. the proPei1Y.· · The.-~g·_Wili be .held.T~y;. :· · .. :.·, _ · .'·' ·.:· · 
.. <-·:· ·. :: : .· · .. · ·.· :·.: .· ', :~:/~Qveuibet· .. 2s~· 2014; ·ilt 6:Q<i p~.: -~ :-~ City ··.Cp~c~ ·~ ·at. the :ctty ·· ~ ::·:·: ·· ·: :. · ... 
· .. ··:- .. .. '· .. _ '' ' .. · · 'Admuu trati · BUilding' 201 S. . Street' spru)gcw. .,Aikansi.s .. .. ,. ·· . .-; ..... · .· .. . . · 

= c:P\ 



···. 

.. · .\ 
. .' 

'• 

.... 

' .. -. 
_; '·· 

.. ' ·.·· 
... 

·, 

.· .. 

·. 
.·. 

· .. ... . , 

' 
. '•. .,' . . 

, ... . 
·-·~ 

,:• ... .. . . ·~ .,_" :. ,. 

~< -~~ .. . .. .. ' .. 
' · 

... , .. : 
~- ·;.; \. , : . .'t:· 

· .. ... . 

.,. .. 

' 
' 

· .. 
., 

· .. · : . 

., 

' ·' 

:You_ will be.entitl_ed to p~t evidence. at thiS ·hearing ct1~g the a1noUBt of -,. 
the lien the City 9f Sp~cJale is ~la.mllng~ . .- I );lave ·-enclosed a.·eopy of the 
pi'QPOsed o~ce ~-~be pre~cnted.at that. m~ting. . : ·· :._ · .. . _ ·-. . :.·, 

. ·.· . .. • ' . -·. . .. · . . . .. ·.· . ' . .. _ . . . .:.·"· 

i 8m als~_'r~~~g a-c~y ofdns ·-~etier ~~-~~firs~·~~~;~~-~-~elL It-;~·· 
: · ... ·" .. shouldbav~· anyqlieStions~.pl-letm~ know . . · · _ · · .. · 
:- .. . - · - ' .. ' ;.·~-:~· · ·.- . ·._.::·~ -:· . .... ·· .... · ... . : .. ~_ .... : ... .. ·:.·:· .. . . . . 

; . l' .... . ... 
. . 

.· .·· '· .. .. 
• ' I ~, 

' : . . '··' 
4 . .... 

.. _ 

~- . 

, . 
. ' '•, 

_, ... _ 

. ' 
.... 

. .. 

. . . 
· :· I • • 

# .. 

.· ·· 

.. . .. 

... 

·'. 

.. -. 

, .... • 
: ._ •. 

. . $Sich '· .. .· ~ . ' 
enclosUres . ' . ; :. :. : . . . . 

. Mike c~~~ CbiefBull~ Official 
Tom Eyers, Cbi~fBuilding ~-: -. 

cc: 

. . . . . . . . • ' ·. . . . .. · .. :·. · . 
. , 

. -
., 

L . 

·. 
,. 

, 

·' 
. . 

.. . .. 
I ~ 

. , 
.. 

•. 
•' 

- ~· . .- .. :• 
i.· . '.t .; .. ' • .... 

', \ .. :· ~ ·. - : .. · .. ·.: ··· .. 
· ·-· .. .... , . 

:·, -:.: .. . 
"'!.' ·. ... · ·! 

... ' 
-~· ~ 

.. ... . 

· ·:'· : :.~. .. . . ...... ' 
·.• 

·•·' 

' · . . . 

. .. 

. 

' .~ 

·'": 

.. .. · .:· 

.... ·.· 
· . .' .... .· ~·: . .. .. . 

'i : : .····.· . . . 
··.·. ... ... ... . ·· .. , .'· ..• . .. : 

:.-. · ' .• • • ~ • 0 

.. . 

· ... 

:,, 

. ·· .. 

-· . 

.. 

. ·' · . 

~- ..... ~ ... · . ·- .: :_· 
:_ .. :. ' ~ : .l • •• 

·· .. - ..... ·:.: .... _:/ .. ; ~ : ,·--~::· .. :>~;:; :~:···: 
·_. - ';. .. ; · 

;:· : :·;. ~:.: .. :. 
. ' . .... .. · ,"",. o ol ': . . . .:· ·:· ~: . · . .... ... ··=-

:-· .... 
; • ' ·.· .. 

~ : ... :- ~ : ·~ ; ...... 

,·.: · .... ... •.'•. . , . ','_.·. · . ... . .~ . ·· .. . ··· · 
· , 

: :•. •'. ··. 
... ' ! · •• 

... -:· "; .. . ... . ,. 

~ ::· :~-~- :.:-:_::·~: : .' .. :·_·.~ ~\' .. ;::. _.:.· .. 
: • •• .:~ .. ~ ~ ••• ::::. ·: • • ~ ··' •J 

.. . . 
~-~ ' .. ' ' . : .. 

.. .·· . .: 
··.· ._,:. ·. 

-~ .. . .. _.. 
, . 

' ',: ·' 

J ',• o ·~ • •o I o ':' -: . 
~-

:.·. ~ ... .-:. 

.. ·:. . .··- · . 
· ···: . -: · . ... .. . • ,; . 

.·. ··. 
~: :· .. :>.:·:·:,.. ' ',I • _-.·; ' , :· 

- :- J. 

... 
·•··· 

. . .. . ··. 

.· .. : . . ·.· .... 

· -· 

. , 

,. 

('" ~. :'; 
( ... 
.... 

;.-.. ' 
'• ~ . .. .' . · 

. ..... · . 

:-:_ :.· . .. .~:· :;::': ;.· .... ~ •. :.) : ! .. ·. 
, . . ·:: 

· .. '· ....... ; . ~ :. ,.~ -:_ 
.· . 

.0:: • · . : 

: . - : . .':: ·' . ' 0 ~ o ~·~· 0<: :~Mo ·: ,, · 
·, 

.,. . . ·,. 
··,, 

.'··· 
~ 

'·:· 

·~. _; '.• ... .. . 

· .. ...... 

. ' : ... 
. · .. 

:, . : 

:- ··:·.-:.·. 

; .· ·~ 

. .. ... ·' 
' ~ .. 

.... 
• J ·.: 

.. _, 

.··· · · 
, , ·' .·.·· 

. .t· 

...... . . . 
·'. ,·_. 

" · :. ~ ... 
.. : . . . 'i'. ' · • .,.: · . 

·'· .· · .. 
'·.,.. 

. •: 

,.· . 1 _ - ..... 

.· .. 

·.·.:· 

·' 

.. . 
' •,': 

. "' . 
. .. ·' ~-... •. ·-·. : ... ; .. · ,:. 

~ 

CP\ 



t 
~!!_4~ 
PO Be IX1183 
a.ow-11, AR 72745 
Phone: 47W1W100 
Fu: 471-411-4102 

City of Splfngdlll, AR 
t07 Sprfng at. 
Sprfngdale, AR 72714 

Demolition urvlcn 1t 1001 Willdn1on Ln, Springdale AR: Removal of atrudUrn 
Mldpad•lte 

/" tv ~ ·'il ~ls 
-'{ ;,_,;- 1~!/cY" 

Th.nk you for your Min••· I ' 
Total 

Invoice 

4,164.00 

$4,114.00 

N 
0\ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY CLERK TO Fll..E A LIEN FOR 
THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED 
AT 1001 WILKINSON LANE. 

WHEREAS, Jessie Howard is the 
owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
more particularly described as follows: 

PT LOT 30 SESE 0.24 A. FURTHER DESCRIBED IN QC 1078~717 & FD 979~32 
AS: Part of the Southeast Quarter (SE ~)of the Southeast Quarter (SE ~)of Section 
Thirty-five (35), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as 
beginning at the Southeast comer of said forty acre tract, thence numing 540 feet 
North 00°54'East, thence 327 feet North 88°16' West, thence South 00°54' West tOO 
feet for the point of beginning of the lands herein intended to be conveyed, thence 
South 00°54' West 7 feet; thence North 88°16' West 100 feet; thence North 00°54' 
East 7 feet; thence South 88°16' East 100 feet to the point of beginning. AND Part of 
the Southeast Quarter (SE ~) of the Southeast Quarter (SE ~) of Section Thirty~ Five 
(35) Township Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, descnoed as beginning at 
a point which is 540 feet North 00°54' East and 327 feet North 88°16' West of the 
Southeast comer of said forty acre tract, thence South 00°54' Wes 

Commonly known as 1001 Wilkinson Lane, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815~28149-000 

WHEREAS, on August 12, 2014, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
passed Ordinance No. 4814, ordering the owner of 1001 Wilkinson Lane to raze (demolish) and 
remove the dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and was 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4814 provided that said work was to be commenced within ten 
(10) days and was to be completed within thirty (30) days from the passage of the ordinance, and that 
if the work was not commenced ~thin ten (10) days or completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, 
or the Mayor's authorized representative, were directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed 
(demolished) and removed and to abate the unsafe, unsanitary, and unsightly conditions on the 
property; 

WHEREAS, Jessie Howard, after being given proper notice of Ordinance No. 4814, and after 
being given adequate time to abate the situation on the property, failed to remove the dilapidated, 

ff') 
0'1 



unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and failed to abate the unsightly 
conditions on the property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance· No. 4814, the Mayor's authorized representative caused 
the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and removed, and caused the unsafe, unsanitary, and 
unsightly conditions on the property to be abated; 

WHEREAS, as shown on the attached Exhibit 1, the City expended the amount of Four 
Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-four Dollars ($4,864.00) to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property, and to abate the 
unsightly conditions located thereon; 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 4814 provides that the City of Springdale shall have a lien upon 
the aforesaid described real property for the cost of razing (demolishing) and removing said structure 
and for the cost of abating said aforementioned conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing 
before the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the property owner has been given at least 30 days written notice of the public 
hearing in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien 
on this property to collect the amount expended by the City in cleaning up this property; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-56-203 and Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-54-904, the City Council certifies $4,864.00, plus 10.00% for collection, to the Washington 
County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books as delinquent taxes on the above-described 
property and collected accordingly. 

Emergency aau1e. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, 
Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this dayofNovember, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY AITORNEY 

~ 
0\ 



-
• Complete ltema 1, 2. ahd 3. Allo complete 

Item 4 If Reatrlcted Cellvery Is deal~. 
• Print your name and addraea on the raverae 

so that we can return the cam to you. 
• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece, 

or on the fn)nt If apace permlte. 

1. ArtlcleAddree&adto: 

--~r~ -
· Ms. Ja&ie HowiU"'l 

e/o The Maples at BarS.r Meadows 
6456 W. Lynch's Prairie Cove 
SpriD.gd.ale,AR 71762 

-··- -~ 

~ ..tw.., Mel expr..• 
ii'~ Recllptb MlrctlandJie 

[]Yea 

2. .Artk:la Number 
{11anafflt ltom nMce,.. 7011 1570 DDOO 8221 4209 

l PS Fortn 3811,July2013 Dcimeatlo Return Receipt 

··~ ;, ' 

II) 
co. 



·t 
~~!-1!!! 
POBox1893 
Lowell, AR 727 45 
Phone: 479-419-4100 
F•x:•79-41~102 

City of Sprtngdafa, AR 
107 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Demolition services at 1001 Wilkinson Ln, Springdale AR: Removal of structures 
and pad site 

./' fy 1/pv-·~ ~~) 
/{ hp- (ij)_,l)cY" 

Thank you for your business. 
Total 

Invoice 

10/2.712014 10660 

4,164.00 

$4,864.00 

~ 
=" 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jennifer Bingham 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 7, Thornbury Subdivision, Phase III, Springdale, 
Benton County, Arkansas, as shown in plat record P3 at page 489 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3224 Sageley Lane 

Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 21-00938-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$628.96 clean-up costs and $53.88 administrative costs- 3224 Sageley Lane 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$682.84, plus 10% for collection- 3224 Sageley Lane (Parcel No. 21-00938-000) 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Ordinances\Lien Ordinances\11-25-14.3224 Sageley Lanc.Bcnton Co.doc11-2S-14.3224 Sagc1cy Lanc.Benton Co. 

t' 
0\ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Zd-.fb~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATT(5ltilfthT 

1:\CindyHorlick\2014 Filcs\2014 Ordinanccs\Lien Ordin~~IWe~\11-25-14.3224 Sageley Lane.Benton Co.docll-lS-14.3224 Sqcley Lane.Benton Co. 

QC) 
0\ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Becky Wages <wagesbecky@yahoo.com> 
Wednesday, October 15, 201411:30 PM 
Cindy Horlick 

Subject: Re: 3224 Sageley 

I will pass on to her. So, does this mean if she does not pay and lien attaches to the property and not her personally, 
then she will be okay and not have to pay since the bank actually owns the house? 

Thanks 
Becky wages 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 15, 2014, at 2:28 PM, "Cindy Horlick .. <chorlick@springdalear.gov> wrote: 

Ms. Wages, 

Attached is a copy of a letter that was mailed to Dr. Jennifer Bingham on October 10, 2014 at the only 
addresses we have for her- 5230 Willow Creek Dr., Springdale and 601 W. Maple Ave., Suite 101, 
Springdale. The letters were mailed by regular mail and certified mail, but returned undeliverable. 

It is my understanding that Dr. Bingham has turned the property over to the lienholder through 
bankruptcy; however, the property is still listed under her name with the Benton County Assessor's 
Office. Please explain to Dr. Bingham that if this amount is not paid and a lien is authorized to be filed 
by City Council, the lien amount will attach to the property only and not to her personally. 

I request that you deliver the attached letter to Dr. Bingham, and notify me of the delivery. 

Thank you for your assistance 

Cin'J 7-forfick 
Administrative Legal AssistanUParalegal 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-750-8579 
chorlick@springdatear.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, contains 
confidential information, is legally privileged, and is intended only for the use of the recipient identified above. Unauthorized 
viewing, use, disclosure, or distribution of this email is strictly prohibited and may be punishable by fine and/or imprisonment. If 
you are not the intended recipient (identified above), please contact the sender at (479) 750-8173, or by reply email, and 
immediately delete this message and destroy all copies thereof. 

<S _Attorney _141 0 1514050.pdf.> 

1 

0\ 
0\ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lots Numbered One (1 ), Two (2), and Three (3), Block 
Two (2) of Whillock Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the recorded plat of 
said Addition on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

Lots 1, 2, & 3, Whitlock Addition 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-27047-000 (Lot 1) 
815-27048-000 (Lot 2) 
815-27049-000 (Lot 3) 

PROPERTY OWNER: Michael A & Sheila J. Turner 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 57, Oak Walk Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 662 Chateau Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-35189-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Milford & Linda K. Brewer 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Sixty (60) feet of equal and uniform width off of the East 
end of Lots Eleven (11) and Twelve (12) in Block 11A11 of the A.B. Coger and A.C. Deweese 
Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the recorded plat thereof. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 604 Dodson St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-20915-000 

CindyHorlick/2014 Filcs/2014 Ordinances/Lien Ordinanceslll-25-14.Lien0rd 

Q 
Q 
...... 



PROPERTY OWNER: Milford & Linda K. Brewer 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Number 10 in Block "A" in the A.B. Coger and A.C. 
DeWese Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the recorded Plat of said addition 
on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

604 Dodson St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-20913-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Steve Castleman & Sarah Gibbons 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on Plat of .Record in Plat Book 12 at Page 94, Plat Records of 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
Less and Except: 
Beginning at the SW comer of said Lot 6, Wilkins Subdivision, Phase V, thence N 24°46'10" E, 
133.63 feet; thence North 50.17 feet; thence S 18°04'43" W, 180.41 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1,404.41 square feet, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2911 Falcon Road 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32100-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Nationstar Mortgage, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the West Half (W 112) of the Northeast Quarter 
(NE 114) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 114) of Section 2, Township Seventeen (17) North, 
Range Thirty (30} West, Washington County, Arkansas, being descnbed as follows: 
Beginning at a found iron pin which is 198 feet North and 304 feet East of the Southwest comer 
of said twenty-acre tract; thence North 55.0 feet; thence North 89 degrees 46 minutes 38 seconds 
East 125.0 feet; thence South 55.0 feet; thence South 89 degrees 46 minutes 38 seconds West 
125.0 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.16 acres, more or less and subject to the 
right-of-way of Geneva Street along the East line thereof. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 740 Geneva St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28878-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Peter M. & Linda L. Behrens 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 15 of Candlestick Place, a subdivision to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3207 Kasey Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32531-000 

CindyHorlick/2014 File!ll2014 Ordinances/Uen Ordinances/ll-25-14.Lien0rd 

-= -



PROPERTY OWNER: Deutsche Bank National Trust 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 32, Sonoma Subdivision, to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 23A, at page 140, plat records of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3068 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36852-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: AI L. & Juanita C. Bowen 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered 7 in Block Numbered 2 of Woodland 
Heights Subdivision #2 to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said subdivision on file 
in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder ofWashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2403 Sycamore St. 

Springdale,AJ~ 
PARCEL NO.: 815-27282-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

Rebecca Tavel 
Lot 6, Block 1, Baldwin Addition to the City of Springdale, 

1615 Theodore 
Springdale, AJkansas 
815-20385-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Elizabeth Doyel 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 11, Block 3 in the Neff Subdivision, Phase I, as per plat 
on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2403 Toni Ave. 
Springdale, AJkansas 
815-23741-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: JMG Property Solutions 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Twenty-seven (27), Block Five (5), Carter Addition to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said addition on file in the Office of the Circuit 
Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, AJkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1307 Young Street · ~

Springdale, 'Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-20876-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$256.99 clean-up costs and $7.16 administrative costs- Lots 1, Whillock Addition 
CindyHorlick/20 14 Files/2014 Ordinances/Li.en Ordinances/ll-25-14.Uen0rd 

N 
= ~ 



$256.99 clean-up costs and $7.16 administrative costs- Lots 2, Whillock Addition 
$256.98 clean-up costs and $7.16 administrative costs- Lots 3, Whillock Addition 
$851.96 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 662 Chateau Ave. 
$1,921.79 clean-up costs and $10.74 administrative costs- 604 Dodson St. 
$1,921.79 clean-up costs and $10.74 administrative costs- 604 Dodson St. 
$2,197.88 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 2911 Falcon Rd. 
$1,066.44 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs -704 Geneva Dr. 
$420.49 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs - 3207 Kasey Ave. 
$869.96 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 3068 Napa Ln. 
$1,882.40 clean-up costs and $27.96 administrative costs- 2403 Sycamore Pl. 
$1,771.40 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 1615 Theodore Dr. 
$1,269.99 clean-up costs and $80.00 administrative costs- 2403 Toni Ave. 
$467.48 clean-up costs and $21.48 administrative costs- 1307 Young St. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$264.15, plus 10% for collection- Lots 1, WhillockAddition (Parcel #815-27047-000) 
$264.15, plus 10% for collection - Lots 2, Whillock Addition (Parcel #815-27048-000) 
$264.14, plus 100/o for collection- Lots 3, Whillock Addition (Parcel #815-27049-000) 
$886.40, plus 10% for collection- 662 Chateau Ave. (Parcel #815-35189-000) 
$1,932.52, plus 10% for collection- 604 Dodson St. (Parcel #815-20915-000) 
$1 ,932.52, plus 10% for collection- 604 Dodson St. (Parcel #815-20913-000) 
$2,232.32, plus 10% for collection- 2911 Falcon Rd. (Parcel #815-32100-000) 
$1,087.92, plus 10% for collection-704 Geneva Dr. (Parcel #815-28878-000) 
$448.45, plus 10% for collection- 3207 Kasey Ave. (Parcel #815-32531-000) 
$891.44, plus 10% for collection- 3068 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36852-000) 
$1,910.36, plus 10% for collection- 2403 Sycamore Pl. (Parcel #815-27282-000) 
$1,792.88, plus 10% for collection- 1615 Theodore Dr. (Parcel #815-20385-000) 
$1,349.99, plus 10% for collection- 2403 Toni Ave. (Parcel #815-23741-000) 
$488.96, plus 10% for collection -1307 Young St. (Parcel #815-20876-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

CindyHorlick/2014 FiiCI/2014 Ordinances/Lien OrdinancCI!ll-2S-14.LienOrd 

~ = ,..... 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~fo-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTO~ 

CindyHorlick/2014 Files/2014 Ordinancea/Lien Ordinances/ll-25-14.Lien0rd 

~ = .-i 



; • J .. . . 
: 

.. ! . 

•., : ... 

·· · . · · • .. pffice oJ 'I1te Ci~ ~ttofmy .·. ·. : · . : • ' < • 
. . . . · · . . · .. .. · . · · 201 Spr:l!YJ.StTeet · ·. · ; : :.. . ·, · · 

.. ·; . . . - . .. .. · ---.· s_pri~. ~"~ 7_21~4 .. =· . . . ·. .• - • ·-

.- · · · -' ,· .. _ · . ~ (479)756-s9oo . . · · ~ ·. _. · 
- ... , ·. · · . · ·. P~{479) lso-4·732 ~ . ·.- · .... .-- _:. · .· . .. :__ .. .. 

.·.:.·.c~ :·· ·, :~;~ · ..•. ·.···:·:. \·· · .•.. ,. ·.· ·,· 
' •. 

' 

... ..... . . . : :. . . ·: ·:·: .. _·: :·· :· . . . .. : ·_ -... . . . . 

·. ·. _:'··. '.· .; _.·· . 

'• I ' '• ' • f • : • l ' : '' <'" • • ' ,• ~ ' ' .. ~ ' ' o 

·- · . . :' · · .. . ... . · .. :.-- .-O~tOber.10,2014 .. . 
. .. . : . 

!E~!ZLca~ ··-.- .~_; 
.' . City 'AttOmsy . .-. .. ·. ·. . . 

._":_. .--~ay~ s~;,:j,/;s ·.: .-:-~ 
-. ··~City~ -- · . . . . . 

. .· 
. . . 

. . . . ... . . .·· .. · •..•... · . .. . ' ' / ' .· . ctit~~ . : ' 
·· ·: ·· :· · : ·. ·· - . . . . ·: · · · RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED · . _· .. · :. ~~.r= ', . . : ·. . . . . . < > . " . ' . : . '. > ••......•. · .. · 

· : __ t})avii{t}).P{d[[~s-· ... · ·::: WellsFarg<rSank;NA <.-- _-::· .' ·. · . . ... ·. .: .. .::· .. ·: . ·.'·.·:. ·. ·-. · .. · ·': .. - . , ._ . 
.. ' ·. ~ c;#y 'Atto~ :· · . _. . c/o Co~,poratioil Service Compmy, Registered Agent . · .. ~- ·: · : ... . 
.-~ . ·LJrufa ~~fwJTesi ·.: . · .. 3?0 Spring Street~ Suite9~0._ . · .. -:· > _. . ... ·_. _.-:_. :~ · . . __ :... . :. _. : :· 

Ciu•CciOrrknatot/ •. · · .. , Little.Rack,AR -72201 ··· -:, ·_. . ;-- .. · · ..... . ·. , ... ·.; - ~ -
·.· _ :_~~~ -::' ..... >.=- . ... ::. :· ·::: ;. ..... . .··. . . : ~· ~ .· ·,_. ... _:' ·. ·-:-· ... :· ::.'' ._ .. ~ .. -~ ... -~ .. . :·. .. . . _.:. . . . .· .. ·· <:· 
. :Steve '1-fefms ··· : · . · · · . .-.. · RE: ·. Notice of clean-up lien on property· located in . the Whillock .. . 

!l~ator .. · • ·. ·. . · ... · .• · .- ·. Addition, Springdale, WashingtOn County, Arkailsas, Tax Patcel ·.· · '; · 
citu!J'lfor(tcf. . .> .-· ... · :_-':.:. ·. :~ , No. 815~27047-:000 (Lot ·l):, Parcel No: 815-27048-000 (Lot 2), . :>·: .. , · .·. 
~~nistratiw¥ ::.·. ' : · · ._. , :. · .. ·· and Pareel No. stS-27049-ooo··(Lot 3) · .. · .. _., .. . . :.. ... · · ·7.•• . ~orPropmy~er: ·. _:._ .. · .•.•... . :.-····.·.· .. ·, ·:··.· ._> ·.·. ·. •.·.· .... ·. ,· ·:·.· 

. . . ,· 

· :· · · ·.· _. · · :: · . · . · On Augus~· l9, 2014; .notice was p(>sted on property l9eatCd on Lots 1, 2, and.3 of _ · . . 
·· · · .' · ·· ·.· · ._ ..... · · · · ·· : the Whillock Addition, Sprmgdale, -~s, that tl;le property was in violation of . · · · · · ·. · . 

. · · · · · .. · : Springcwe Ci& Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and. needed: to be remedied Within · . . ..... · 
; ... { _; · . . . . ·· .- ~ seven (7) . days: . Notiee \vas mailed to the. owner of record on July ~9, 2914, that , : : · . 
. ·· -- .. : .. . , :_ ._ . . ·. ·. · .. the·:tity intended to-seek~ cl~-up lien on this ~ei:t>'PurS~t to Ark. Code .:·: . 

... ·. . . . . . . .Ann'.: §1~54~903 if the vjolations were:D.ot rem~ect . . _.·_.. . . · ...... ' .. . : . . . · .. ·: . · .. 

. _,:; -_.::· · ·-.-.:. :-.·· ·_:": · ·_:. ·No, aCti~ --~~ -~:-~,Y ·~~:--~~~ to · ~~~~: u~:. fue · p~~ .~thin·. ~e~~-, (7) _. ·.- ·> .. _. _,_, · . 
. , .. : .. :· > . · · .... : . :::. . .. · ... busme~s. days. ' A$ a. ~~ult.- . the City of Springdale. took. action to· remedf the . . - . :. ~ ·· . . · -., · 
-_::_ · :·· . .. ..· .· .. _·_":,>·· . . : Viol(ltioiis -on the propej:ty, ·as. is allpW,e~fby Ark.".Code Ann. §14-54-903-.".ori:. or. -',. ; · ·,}. : .... 
·:. ::·=.·.· ·: •. : · .. : ..... ·: ._:_:· -~ ·. ·m.out .Au~·- l$/2014. ·,As .of thi~ d&~, the. total ·'costs -~by the ·.City. of · ..... :. · · · .. · -

.. ·.·.'~ · ·,· .· : ... .- -.: .:.- ·.~:·> ·-·~- ·. :.:.- Spnpgdaltt tO. Cl~an .tt?is pi'Qperty ·~- .$100.96:. ' .. T -liave. eticioSed an ~voice.:_. __ :-.' ~ _._.:· · · .. · .. 
·.:_·>.· . < ... >. _: . ·, .... · .... ' .· · : · -.· evidencing ·fue abatement" costS '~cmfed .and, :paid .by·-~ c;;it.Y of' ~pnnjdale . to ·::.-. ~- .· . ·. ·:. · · .· ._.. · 
·::.- .· .. ·..- .. - ... ~ . :·· ·- -. -clean, this propeey. :·Aiso.,'m· aecotdaJice:with 'Ark~· COde ADD: §l4-S4-9o3(c)(4), .. .. :. : _. · .' ... - ,'-~.-

. ·, ·:._;·. ·.· _. -'_ : idminjStrative fee$ may be added to -~ ~ · ~ts _"in~ 'by . the ·City of : ·_. . : . · ·. ·;.-:;. 
·:':· :;· ... ; .. .-·.-.. : .. _. :·.: , : · -·, . ·.~ Spnligd81~, ~~ch will incl~~-certi~ed ~ing -~- iJ1 ~- ~C?~t ·f!f. $_6.4_8. ·per_ : .. _. -~ .-._~ ·. :_ ... .- .· .. 
.-. >.· · ::· · -·. . ·:· ·.-.-; · .. ··.letter and a filip.g fee fu the amounfof-StS;O_o to the :W~hirigton County Circuit =·. ~·:_.'":· · .:· '·<·-

::·.,_: ,,_•·.·. · .. :urt~,~~yoll .tbam~i~~;~~~~-not~dto~L~~- :f_::-·.· •.. : •. . 
'_:.:·: -;=' :. ·:. . .. : .:· .:·. ·•. ... . .: :\ . S~dale on .or· .befo~ No"etnber· 25,' 2(H 4,' a ·heariiig Will be held before· the ·. ·-: .·. -. :::: '_ . 

_.. -::;:. : . .· ·: · ·. . ·.: ._- Spririgtiale City CollD.oil pursluint tO .Atk. Code Aim. §.t4.:.:s4;.903'·to· deternrinc.the ·· · .. · · . ~ .. -. 
.... :·· . .. · · ~ · : ·_. . · am~unt :of th~ c.leaii~up lien' to wtrlch· the ·city is !mtitled for.·cleamng. up ~e ' .. :· ·:-;_ · . . 

~ . ' . ·: :' .:··;~ : · ·_ :·.>-: -; .. : ._ -:· :·:· :i:~/-- '_.: __ ::: . ·--~:.:. ·>.:=.:· . :·.:. >·:·~: .. ·: ... ~·: ..... -·.·_.:~ ::: --~·;>_ :·:·:_ ..... ~ - :··: ':. ::_.-::· .. :~ :-__ :':·_. ;:. __ ·'_-..'__. · .. ':. ·. ·' : :. : ··.·.' > 

'I) 

= ,... 



' 

. . ; --· 
,. 

!·· 

-~ ... 

·,. 
--. 

'· 
... . - .. ... · ... 

. . . . ·-

. .. : ~. 

; 

:. ~ . 

· ... 

.. 
·' 

'· 

'' ' 
-- ·.· .· 

: ·• . -

.· . ·.•· pri,p~. ~hearing will~--betd ~y .. NOvem~ 25, 2iit~, ~ ~:00 ~..;._ in • 
, . , :· _ .. the City Co:uncil C~b~ . at . the City A~nistration .~uil~g,. 201 -Spring .. 
. ·.- ... S~t, SpJ;ingdale, J\.rkafisas.'_:· You 'Yill· be entitled to present evidence at. this_ 

· · · ·. he~ ~<»;teeming ~the ~omit of the lien the ~ity of Spimgdalc_ i~ cbti~ing. ' 

:· . 

' :. : ., • ."' ~ : • ... • o •• • ~. .- ·: o • o • o :,,· • I '• • •,I ' ' ; ' '' 

.· . . If you de~ire. not to con~~t ~s. an;toUnt, and ·cresire ·not ta )lave a hearing on. the; -'. 
· ' matter~·:p_lea8e remit-the total sum.of$777.44, which.includCs $770:96-for cleaning··_·.·. 

up .tlie property ·and- $6.48 for ccitificd mailings tO the CitY of Springdale by the · ·. ·· . · 
Wi~ .listed above. . If you fail tO pay this amoW'lt befol:e. Ule h~g;. thCll an · 
additional $l5.00 will b.C added 'for the costs of tiling the Qrdina.nce with_ the- · 

: Ciicujt C:lerk's. Office .. Plea8e provide me .with a -cqpy .of any payment yQu ~- · 

.. 

sothatlwillbcawateofit>·· .-: : __ .·. · :..·: · · · : .. ·. · · · 
' ',' ' • :, o• ' I '• • ' ' • '• ~ ' ' 

.. · If you shoulc;l h8ve any q~stion8, plea8e let nie k:D,ow.·-
. . . :· . . .. - . . .. . . ·. . .. . . . \-, 

·,. 

7 

·enclQsures 
SS:ch 

\ · : . 

. . . -
·-, · -

.. :. :· Sineerely, 

.. 

' .. 

.. ; 

.sarah Sp~ianan .. · ·.- ·; : · · .. 
. DeputY city Auorney · 

' 

•'· 

~ ~ . . . 

.• 

'• 

~. 

j.. ~ -· •, .. 
,, 

. . . 
--. ., 

.. 
• I -~ : • 

·: .. 

' 
::- ... _:_ ··-.. 

. , .... 
\ . ~-. ; .... . , > •o ', I • '• ,> ~ o 

' 
. -· . 

·I 

' ., ' .· .. •.,: . ~ ·,~_ ·-
. -·... ~ . . . .. ' . .: . "' ~ . . ... .· ~ '.. . . ... : . . ~ • .. 

'· 

- •' 

-•. ,· . ;· ::' ' > ·.·.· ~-: .-. ~- ..... : ~ :._ ' : · .... 
... . ' . .'.' . . ~ . . . .. ' 

I \ • •,' • J' ... . ,·.: 
~ \ '". I '• ~ • . •, 

-~ 
, . r', ·' 

.. · .. ~ .· 
·- .. 

...... . . .. ~ 

,. : • .: 'I • 'A • • , . ' ' I ~-

... 

; 

.-·: 

.. 
" . 
'I - .. 

,-- .. 
.. ..· 

.·• .. 
: . . \,: 

. _ .... 

·-

. . --. . ~ 

. ' 
~. . .• 

-~- ... 

·- · ·. ;·· 

. ., . . ~ 

,_. j 

. ' -,. 

:I • '' o ',,' 

' .. -.' ·:. . . -.: .... ~- .. 
. •. . . 

. .. .. 

·, ,· 

. ' · ......... 

... 

·-~--::.· .... · .. 

. : : ~ . : 

:· .. 

...... 
~ ' ; I -. 

'· : -~ ·, . ~: ~- ;, . 
•.• · ··I 

. _ ... 

. . 
. ... - --

. .. 
-- ·.· '·: . :: :: ·.. '.-, ·:. . ; 

.. 
.... '•4. 

., .. 
. . . ·. ~ .. 

~- .. 
, . 

--

· • . . 

··.· 

. -~ ' .- ~ . 

~ ... .. . : 

.T 

' . 

'. ·. 
. ·;, 

., __ , .. - ·'' 

.. 

~ .. ~ 

. : 

-: 

.. 

' 
-·.\.• 

I,C 
Q 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9:12AM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear .gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; tfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 
Wells Fargo BankCity Abatement BiiiParcel, 815~27047~000, 815~27048~000, 815~27049~000 

'·~ 

1--:,t:" 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

1 206 South Blair strtet-Springdale,AR 727&4- Ol'fice 479n56-7712 f 

rcrPY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, August 19, 2014 9;03:41 AM (CODE J 
j~NFORCEMENT 1) r Pr~pertyAddre;;---·-------·-- Parcel, 815-27047:000, 815-27048-000:1 

1 815-27049-000 j 

· Type of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice Wells Fargo Bank 
Date of Abatement Friday, August 15, 2014 9:00:00 AM 
Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 
r:,n,,lc ,-.·.:· I .. I • •. 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

\l.·.'l'!l~"<ri l•·t' < 'n•.tpii•: ,;:~r-

1 Method of Compliance 
L>~r 1.t p t; !i~~ il t t :·~<.,d. 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 

744 Kubota 

6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equ]pment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,744 
Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
2 
2 
48.00 
41.48 

82.96 
220.00 
440.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
770.96 

--------·----------~ 

1 

t--
Q 
~ 



Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
. 

'.4 

. -... .. ~ . 
. ....... _ .. .:;c. 

. ., 

t~- ::~~~:: .·. ~'~ ·~ .. ~:~~ . .: --~)· .. ~; ... 
' •· • 4 ' '• '• r" • "'. ' • ,;.;~, 

~;n.;;.~ :.'. :~ ~~~=-·.< : :~ 
Attached Data 

rF~~{:.~:~(;;~:&:·~~:. , 
~~........:: . ..: . . :_.:\ -

2 

QC) = ..... 



: • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Aleo complete 
i Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia daalr'ed. 

• Pr1nt your name and addreaa on the raverse 
ao that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the front If space pennlta. 

1. Artlcje Addreued to: 

...., 

Weill Fal'lo BGlk. NA 
c/o Corporation Srnice Ccmap!UQ', Recbtend Agent 
300 SpriD& Stnet, Suite 900 
Uttle Rock. AR 72201 

,... 

3. ~MaP £::1 ,L_MIII Elcpress .. 

c Regla1erecl ~.;.;; Rlcelpt for Manll1andllle 
[] lnaul8d Man [] Collect on 

Restrlct8d Dellvay? (Elcfnl Fee) [] Yes ---· 2. Miele Number 
(1llnsfet 1om aaMce labeO 7014 1200 0001 0759 28Sb 

, PS Form 3811, July 20.13 Domestic Retlrn Receipt 

'·* 

4 

=" = -



••• ~ -. • • : • • • • • : J : • • - •• • • • • •• 

·: -·'. : -_._ ... · __ --.--•- : office of~ Ci~ ?tti-~y _·-_. ·· ·- -•- ·. · 
. . . · . ..-. .... ·: · . . . .... .-. . ,: · . . : 2o1.SJrins str:eer . . · .. 
/ ;.' ·. :.· .. ··.· ·. ·; · .. ·.·:_·_. .·. '_ : · · .. · sjri."8dafe, ~rka~72764. _ 

. . . . . . . . . . tpfi.one (479) 756-5900 . : 
. .. · . ' .. :· .. · · · · ·. Pax (47.9) 75D-473.2 .. :· ·_.. 

I 

·- . < 

-~ •, 

.. .-
.:· .. ·_ .. .. ·. . -~~~T~Ov : .... ·.· . 

, ...•... :- · ..• <'_ ; -~ .. .- : . . ::. -:;< .... -•• :. -.. _ •. ·. _.:.· .7~:_ ··_: : · .. · __ ~- ~ -··-·· .-..• ··: •.. ,. _·_: ,· .•. ~: .. 
. • . . . 11 Cate . . . .. .. . ' . . : ·.· ·.. . .. . 0 tober. 10 20'14 . . . . . _. .. 

-~ ·-_ ._ . .. ' : ' . - •· c , ' _:·- _ .. ;· •.. · ... · 

. ; . : .. 

. . 1"~_y1Drsa~ks · .. : · < ..... · .... :· .. ... ~ ·->:· _. ·.· ·._ :_ .: :.; .. .. · ... . · .. _.· .··:· ... :-···. ·, · .. ·_CER1'IFIED~ · 
·· ·.·. ~ey ctty . ... -~ · . ., · ·. · ·. · • . . . ·. ·. : . ·. · . , · .. · .. : _.· RETURN RECEIPT REQ~STED ·. . . 
• s.ir~~ ... . . ·. • • -· ,· . . · .. ' . . ... :_· . . . ·_ . . . .·. -• . ·_ . : ;· 
. ~ C'itv ~tfnn11.1) . • • • . • • • . . . . • • • . 

. . ' ":"'7-':1 •:.7 .. _ .. _:J : . . • . .. . .. .. • " . : .• • . . . .•• ,• ·• . • . . • .... :.: 

_ ~ 1>. pMff~s Michal,! A. & Sheili. J, Turner • . . · ·. ·· - ; · ·._ ··. -· ,' . . ; . . .' 
: · !De)MyCitJ~ · . ·10913 Highway65 S. _.· .. -: · .. ·· : ·.. .. · · ... · . · · · 

. : Bee :Sianch~ AR 72013 ·, ~ .. · . ·.. :. ·' · .· = ·. ·, · ·. ··. . : '· .. L~ .. 13eCW.arisi · · 
· Case Coon:linattn'/ : : · 

· .. vtai'm~ 

· s~ '1fefnis · · . ·· .: . 
1t~ator . ' . . : · . 

, ··ctM) ?i;,.(~i ·.·: .. 
. ~iniftrat!w ~ ... 

: .·.: ~-""~r.....;;r · . 
~~~~ ~ 

•,' 

. - . . . . . ,. ~ . 

: · · .. Got~ sachs Mortgage. c~.,an:Y: .. . 
· ··The C~tion COmpany . · .. · · 
· ... . ·124 West Ca}liiol Ave., Ste. 1900 · 
-... : .·. ~ittl~ Rock; AR . .72201 :· . : · · · 

., . .. . 
,. 

.·· : ddM~rtpge, Inc. . . · . ·. ·. · .. ... · : :. · :; ·· 
.. : ··.The Coxporation ComJ,any . . · ·. · : 

. . .. ~ . 
, .. 

... 124 West·Capitol Ave.,.S~. 1900 -'·. ·: ·. :. :. · .·:.·._. _.· · · ·. · ··:: · 

· ·: 

'. 

·. 

:.·· 

·.• · ... :.· .··: .,, . .. : LittleRock,AR 72201 '··. ·, .· ··:·-· .. ·. :- .· . . ·· ... >.: .. . '_:.·. ·· ·:· .. ·, .. _.:,-. ... _.: :·. 
. ·: .... . :. ·: .·. RB; ·: ·. ~o~ce o.~ cl~~~P lien on,prop~rt; i~a~ ~- 66~· C~teau Ave.',' .. . · ;_ ;_ : · · 

. : :--.: : -·.· : .· . · . .-··. :· : Spiingdale, Washjngtan CQunty, ·Arkin~~ TSX: Parcel No .. 815-· : ·.·: · · 

... 

. > :_ - : . ·_ .• -.... · .. 351~9~0 . < :. ; ·. ' <: :· -.. . ; : ' /~ .. 
. . · . ~ . .. . · · · ... ·. nc. Property Owner/Lienholder: · =. · ·.. · • · : . · -.. • . • • -: . . • :. .. . . -... , 

': ···· .. ~ : . -~·-·· . ~ .• -.... ~:.· . :·.:·:· : _: .. _· • . · ·. : :~ ·:..· ::- . . · .··~-- -- .· . . ··: ... - ~--~ : ... _ ...... · ... :_.:.- .-... ·•· ........ ~-.. · . ... ·.··_.:= ... ·:: .-· .. · ·.· .. ~ 
.. · :: _. ·' ··. · .. .. ·_- ; _.··. .·.-_,.: On May ·7,'2014, notice w~_.po$ted on.prop¢y ·locatcci'at 662 CbAteau·Ave.,-· .. ,. .. 
:.·:. · · .· -: .. .- · .·. · ·.'· . · · · .. :. · Spri:il,dale~· ~,"-that the ·plQPtllY .was· in Violation of. Springdale City->: . : _· . 
. . - ~ . ·.·.·:·. · .· .=': -' ... ~- -: ... _·:':_ .. OrdiDance 42~77~ and nee.at4 to \le. ~edicd.Witttin seven (7)' days:· Notice·w · ... ·. -=. :: _ ·:.; ··:· 

.. ·. : . ,'· : ·· . <~ :.-· ···.;r . . ·:: ·:Inailed to the.~wncr of~oid.on May-7, ·2014~ that the-City .in~ tO seelc:'~ ~ .. , ·· .: . :· ·,-. 
·,-_.·· . .' : ~ .· ... -.:: '· :· ... ·· _;::.·.· clean.::u{ili~---ori tl~.~s ·p~ piii_S~t· tO Ark. Code Ann .. §1+5+-903: if -~ .. · .. :·· ··.-.: ,_:· · 

... :· .. ·_, ... __ ~ - ·· .. · ,~ :··/ ·~:: .... ;·. -~ .:· .. ~-0·~!~ -~~-~~~~Cd:··~: ··_ ... · .·: ~ ... -.. ~ .... -.· :· .\·:~· .. :·.;. · ~ : ~·~_:·· .·-~ _ ~>::· ··: . ··· .... . :·· .·.·· .. · :··:< .... :·: .. ·:: .. -~· · ~· : .. ·.· :_···:·: ..... ~---~ ·.: :' . 
· · _. ··: ·.·,_ · ·· . · ':·· .:· .. >:· · ~- :.' .' Nc{·action· was· t3ken·_by. Ute·· owner. ·:tQ·cl~~ ~p the pJ;QPerty ·Within · seve~: (7L, . . ' · · .,,._ ·:. ;: 

:.:::=:. ·:-. .>.' ·. ::·_.··::_.~:_·:.· ~ · .:: business: ~ys:··:-As a_~sult, thc .Cio/ ~f.S~e tc)(;k:: aCtion ro:~c4y -~ :·.· ·<·:·: :-:- . 
· .. : .:· ·. , : ,,. · · · · · ·. '. ~ · .. ·violations· oo the property; as is all~wed.by Atk; .Code Ann;·_ §14-54·903; Qn or ,· _·:: · ·. ···_. 
-~ :_:. · .. / ·. · ' ..... · · .. about Jiule· .4~ : 2~14 ~- September .-s; 2014.·: ·As. Qf ~s -~t,c; ·the· totai ~sts ·. ·. - ~· ·= . . _.· · . • . _.' 

. :: ; __ .:: ·· .·_._..·_ .. ·:· .. · ·' . :.Utcurred·b.y .the City ·of:Springdale to ciCin.-this .propertY'are· S85L96.· -1-have ... · · ··:·.-.: :·:·. 
·: ·.' .... ' : . . :--.. ··. ' . . enclosed qop~ of'invoices evidencing tl;te abateJnent'costs ~d·and<pud ~y ·. ; __ ·· .. ·· .... . 

. , . . . ·. ~ ~ . ·_. - :··.-. · ... the Cicy_ of Spril)gdale .to ·clean ·this prOperty; .Also, m actordinee With Ai:k.-·Code : . . ·. · · . 
_: .. ':_..: · · ·. :· · _,·,: ;. ··: Ami.-. §14-54-903(o)(4), administrative .(ces· 'may ·be Bdded. to-' the total eosts ... · · ·. · .. . : ·. · 

. : . .- l· .' <.·;·.-_: :- · .. ·~: ; .... · .:·.·.:. ;_.· . · .. :·: __ ··.'. ·.'· ... ··.·;~ . ·· ..... _:_. :·:· i ... : ······ :<_:·._·:. :--~:_ · · .. ·- .~- · ':-:':·.>·.: · ... · .. '·.·.· ··:· _. ·:_ .. :-;:·::. . .. . 

= --



'( 

··:• 

... 

: 

'. 

,, . 
•: .. • . 

' .· .. 

:· If you' desire not to ~~~st this amount, ~ desire not tci have a hearlng ori. the ·, .. ' 
matter, please_ ~t the totalsun:l of$871.40;which ipclud~ $85L9.6 for cleaiung _-_-. :· .. ' 

~ up th,~ property aitd $19.44 for certified nwlings to the ·city of Springdaie by the · .. ·. -
date listed above.· ·. If you fail to pay this amount before- the bearing, then an. · _ · · 

. . addit;ional $ is: .. oo' will be. added ~o_r the costs of filing the. ordinance' with the ; . ':: . 
. . · · Circuit Clerk's Office. . Please provide me with a cc;)py. of any paym:eri.t you inake ·: ·. :. -. . · .. 

so·that I will be aware o.fit. · ,.:. .. ·.: ·· · _. .. ·• ·. ·· · ..... 
. . . : . . . •' . ... . .. ,' . ; . - .. . . ·,: .. 

.. , .. . · ... _ . · If you should have any que~tions, please let me know. . . --. 

. 

.. . . . ~- ... . : . __ :-- .: .. ·... . .:. --:· .·· .... · ··-·· . . : ..... -:· ~~~-~~~,-- . . ,. •. -~ ' .. 
·.·: 
.. , 

·· .. 

... · 

' I • ~ 

. ~ . . 

'·· . . 
·:· }·: 

. . . 
' 

~. ' -
.. ' 

·enclostires .· · · - ·; - . -: .. · ·· .. : : · 
SS:eh '. ··· . . ··:. .,_ .. .. :; . 

'·. 
• .. '• l' 

.. ~ . 

I f' ,• ·.' .. 
:·. 

.. 
·, 

.. 
·-· 

. . . _ cc: . . . James-H. swmdi~~ i;.~ Attomey ~i Law : 
=· . .- .. . Mickel Law Firm; P .A,. . > .. :_'. ..... · _ .. · · · · = · . .. • .. · ... ·• .. ·: •.. 

. . '.. ... .;·)501 N. U~vefsity, s~. 966· .. ·.,: .. r:· ., . . ·_· ~ .. _.. . . ·· : ' . . · . . :_,:·--_.: ;·:. ··: 
·.·· 

·:. .. ' 
._,_ 

... 
. •. .- . 

... 

·- · · .. ·_ Little Rock, AR 72207. . -··. .._. · · ·.· · 

':. . .. · . .. . . .·. ; .. ' .•. ·.. . : . · .•.. : . : ·. : ·~ .. : : ? : : ' :· :: .• · .. · ·.~. :: : ~. . :v ' . ; ' ': :: .. :. ' . . .••. :: ·~ . . .... 
.. 

. . : ;-._ 
~ • C' ' .. : ·.·· 

-·.·. : . . _:, 

:·. • ' .. 
· ... . ... 

. - ~ 

.,._ ··-· ... ·; 

-.. 
. . 

. .. · .. ~· . ~-: . . . : . 
: . . .. ~ . 

',. · .. _., 
. . . ~ ' . 

. ·.- ···-

,. .. . ;··:.! 
.. ' . ·· .. 

. .. 

~ ., ~ . ~· . . . 
. . 

.. . . 

- . -•.o ·-·· 

'·•: 

... 
... 

--~- .. 

. . 
.. 

. . 

.. 

.... . . ·.. .. . \·.· . . .. .. . 

:· .... ::: ·.• ·, ·~ : ...... -~ 

. .. 
. ... . ot. ~- ·. 

··- ... . . . .. . . . .. 

' . 
.. 

.... 
,• ,· 

. . . . ~ . ,· ... 

-. 

··'-

. .. \ : 

···· .... 

· .. •. : . 

.· ..... 
•.· . 
. ···. 

.. 
·• ~- ·) 

-· 
( :-.; .. .. •, \ .· .. 

·;' · . ·•. 

• I . -·· 
I> 

•. .· . . .. 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Monday, September 08, 2014 10:02 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@sprlngdalear.gov; 
Bstein@springdalear.gov; Thaden@springdalear.gov; Bnlvens@springdalear.gov; 
Msidney@springdalear.gov; mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; 
lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagonerftspringdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill662 chateau 

::;;~: Cit; of Springdale 
l~t• Code Enforcement 
I I 

210 Spring areet .. Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479na&-7712 

[CITY ABATEMENT- Mondayt September 08, ~014 9:42:39 AM (CITY 
! ABATEMENTPUBLIC WORKS 7) 

.. ·-·--~·-· ________ ... _____________ ·--.. -- .... ··-· . --·· ·-------- ------------· 
Property Address 
Type of Abatement 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
/ Supervior on Job 

I
! EmpJnyee 

; Employee 
I ., Je!hod nf Complianrc-

1 Method of Comp1iance 
VquiiHH~lH t;st~d 

Equipment 

754 Grasshopper 
755 Grasshopper 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee C.ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &/or Notes 

.· 

662 chateau 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Monday, September OS, 2014 9:42:00 
AM 

Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Henry Hernandez 

Mowing 

754 Grasshopper ,755 
Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 

$55.00 

$35.00 
1 

2 
$24.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$145.00 

$145.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$369.00 
Before photos on _fi_le ______ __. 

1 

N --



Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

L ___ . __ . 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:39 PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@sprlngdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@sprlngdalear.gov; sgoadegspringdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 

Subject: Michael TumerCity Abatement 8111662 Chateau 

. . ····- . ···- . ·--·- -· -.• . -·· ........ .. ·-····-·. - ... ---··- - ··· -·-------··- ··----·-·· --·- ·--·-·· ---·· ·-····· ·-·, 

: ,' 4t,. City of Springdale , 
~~frt Code Enforcement 

206 South Bit~ Street- Springdale, AR 72764 - Offic• 479fl56· 7712 
• • ,4 ..... ••• • • - ·· · ······ _ .... · ··- .... .. . .. .. · -··-.-·-·······--· •••• •••. - ···· ... ··- ··· - ...... .. ·····---·-·" ··- ____ ,_.., __ ., __ · - · - · - - ••• 

; CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 04,2014 2:30:44 PM (CODE 
. ENFORCEMENT 2) 

Properly Address 
Type of Abatement 

662 Chateau 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Michael Turner 

I 
Name on the Cilation/Violntion Notice 
Date of Abatement Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:30:00 PM ! 
Officer on Site 
St1pervior on Joh 

: .. ~,, { : i ..... ·: 

Employee 

MH Benetit Rate 
. . -. i . ·! • ·' a 

1 Method of Compliance 

'· L1 : r• · ; 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofT emporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpme.nt Cost 

Mobilization Fee 
Landfi11 Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Finnl Photos . . . . . , _ ·-·· . ... . .. -.. ·-- -· .. ..... .. . .. 

Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 

$35.00 
2 

0 
$0.00 
$41.48 

$82.96 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$482.96 

Attached Data 

1 

~ 
~ 
~ 



sn 

r--···-----... -.. 
·
·
·
-

~· 
.
_

.
 ..
.
.
.
.
.
 
-
-
-
-

-
·
 
·
-
·
-
-

-
-
·
-
-

~
 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 

-
•
•
 
~ 

-
.
.

.
.
.
 4 

.
.
.
 

. 

' 

I'll 
I'll 

0 
c 

..... 
c 

0 
..c:: 

..c:: 
Q

., 
a.. 

";; 
"'2 

c: 
c 

ii: 
~
 



1 
• Complete Items 1, 2, and a. Also complete 

1 Item 41f Restricted Dellvery Is dealrecl. 
• • Print your name and &ddrass on the nwerse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
; • Attach this card to the back of the maDpfece, 
• or on the front If apace permits. 

D. Is delivery adctess cltl'eNnt from Item 1'1 
1. Addi98Sed to: If YES, enter dellve~y addresa below: C No 

,--~. 

). 

;. 
' 

Michael A. & Sheila Jo Turner 
10913 Highway 65 S. 
Bee Bnmch. AR 72013 ~· Certlflecl MaP 

c~ 
C lnaurad Mall 

4. Res1rlctecl 

.2. Artlcla Number 
(li'ansfer tmm servkJe label) 

7014 1200 0001 075~ 2535 

; PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

' • Complete Items 1, 2, and a. Alao complete 
I Item 4 If Restricted Delivery 18 deshcl. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• AttaCh thla card to the back of the mallp\ece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

CitfMortpgr, Inc. 
Tbr Corporadon C01npany 
124 Wrat CapltolAvro, Str. 1900 

o Litt1r Rock, AR 71201 

D. Ia deliverY adclreSB different from Item 1 'l 
If YES, anter deliVery address below: 

, 2. Article Number 
{Tiallflfet from seMce tabe6 

7014 1200 0001 075~ 2559 

; PS Form 3811, July 2013 Don'lestle Return Receipt 

1 • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. AlsO complete 
ttem 41f Restrlctecl Dellvefy 18 des\rad. 

D'\1111 

OAaent 
0 

• Prlnt your na!T\e and actdrass on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

c. Data cf DeUverY 

• Attach .this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on U'\8 tont If spaoe permits. 

1. Artlcla Addraaaed to: 

Goldman Sac(Q Mortpge C0111pany 
The Corporation Company 
114 West Capitol An., Ste. 1900 
Little Rock, AR 71101 

D. 18 deliverY adcfreSa dlffelantfrom Item 1'1 1:1. Yes 
. HYES, enter dellvarY address below: 0 No 

> 2. Mlcla Number · ~ftDm.aervrcellb81J ~. 7014 ~200 pnQl·' o7 s·'i 2542 
· 1'2D:III 1 ol.Ll do ' 

0 

' I I ' · I d ~ ~ Lul 
1 ~-Fcnn,.,~;•••·~'~013 i i ; I 1; , _ -~~Retum~pt 

l 

-..c 
~ 
~ 



.. 

. . ~' - OffiC~ of 'The 'Ci!J ?tftl1iney ' _ : . · . _ ._ 
· . . ' . . ·. · · . 201 ~"8 Strut ··· · . . . · ·: · · · . : . · : .. 

-. ' . <. . . . . .,'. > SJ'ritv~lak. -~f4tis~ 7;l6~ ~ ... . : ... ·. : .. ' . . ·.: .<. . . ... : ·. .. 

·.. ·· .' .: · Plio1u (479) 756-5900 ... ' ... <. . . : . . . 

\ \.'. '. 

· .· 

... . . : .' . .. ·. ·:.' . : ~- · ·. :_ ·: ·.- 'Fax (479) 750·413£ · : . . · · ·. . ·. ' · · . : ' . · · . · · . · . . .. 
. ~ , . 

·' .. : .> : .' .:$:.::-.-· ··,: .. :··-._ 

... ., 
.. · ,. ., 

:; . ~· . . . . . . . ··:. 
'·· 

· ... ,.· ~mesr 11. ~~ · !_.:_:. 
. : ' -

. ·~ ~~ ·:· -o~io~ ~3, ~2~~4~ . .- ·· '· · ··· .... .· .... · 

.. _c;fty~ ·: .. 
. . . . . . 

, · ; ':fi. a;yror Samyfes :· 
~tyCity~. 

·.-. · · Sarah·Spartman . · II. 
~t:Y City !Xttm~~y . . 

.. : 1)~~ rD. ~~iff~~. . 
. __ 'Dip,tJ ~fty 9t~ 

··· £~ -~efvearm .. 
.. , Clue CoorlinaWr"/ : ·· . . · . 

Viaitn ~ate . -; . . .. 

. ~ ~ .. ..· . 

.' .,;_.- .. .- . . 1 
• •• • • I • • 

· .. 
~ , .. ,. -. ::.; . . . .. '-:'. : ~ :.:. ·: :._:: .· ... '.. ::. CERTlnEDMA!L ·. > .', ' 

·. · . . · _:~ : .. ·RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. : . . 
. ·.··.! . . :· . ·... :: . . . .. ·: ...... :: . . . . ·'. ·:. 

,· ... -

. ·.:.>Mr. Milfonn3n;~e~-· ;· ·: .... : . ... ~· : . · :· _.: > ·. :·: · . .'--.. ··:_" 

. :- .c/o.Melissa G. Thrasher ;. · · · · .:. . .-:.: ... · .:·. . .. . 

,•, .. ·;·, 

: .• .. · 
·;· 

· 415 N. Main St. .· _:. ·.·. . ,._ .: :::·: _. . . . .- . .- ." . ..... . . ... . . 
Beebe AR 72012 · · .. · . · . · ... · .. ·. · ·· · ·. ·. ·. - .. ,· · .-: · · 

, . Skve ~(~ : · :. 
. ~~~~tor .... -~ 

.. . , . ·.. . .::·: ~-::. ·. . . ::.... . . . . . . .' .· ... -~- ... -.. ...... : .· .... : :: .. ·· ..... ::·._'. · ...... · .. : _:.. .: .·· '. > '·.·.·: 
· .. .- ~: · ~otice of clean-up lien on _property located at 604 Dodson, St., ·. : .. : .. · ·. · · 

·c.~ in-c{ct -· ;_ ·· .. 
;..L. ~ . ( 
~ilrimut!w ?6'! . . . 

· · · 9tssi5tan;h'ar~-- . · · 

. ·. S~gdale, Washingron ·count}', Arkansas, Ta:x Pareel. Ne. 815- · -
·1o915-ooo.&nd-815-20913."ooo · .... -: .. :~ · 

. ' ~ -~ ..· :·! '. 
Dear Propez:ty chVnet/Li~oide~: · ... · - ... · · ' · · · .. ·· 

.. 

. ' . . . .. '. . . _. ~ 1'1 ~. on Augu~t '11; 2o 14, notice w~· pos~d. on' prop~ l~cated at. 6Q4 ·Dodso~ St., . . .. . : 
· :·: . Springdale, Arkansas;· that the ProPerty was iii· viola:tion of Springdale City : · ~ ... · -· 

... · : · ... II··. . Ordinance 42-77, ~d .needed to be remedied within. seven (7) days.·. Notice was ·- · . ·· 
··:_ mailed to the oWner'ofi:eeord on A~gust 11, 2014, that the. City intended tO s~k a __ ·. :. . . 

. -.·. c}ean-up.lien on _this property pursllan.t to Ai'k. Code Ann. ·§i4-5'4.,903 if the .:.·. · .. · · 
i : .· violationS were not relb.edied. . · .! · . · · ·• · :. .. ~ · · · • · , · · · · . , ' -

•' • ·., (• : • : • '. • ' • ' •' ' • '• • • • ~· • ' • ' • • ,. • • • . • :' ~. • r ' • • '·~ • ' • ' ': • • • •• : • .; 

. .· . ·. .. .. · _:.· ... , · · .. N~· aetl~n ~as ~~- by·. tli~. own~ t~. cl~. up .. the _prop~: witbm se~~ (7) . . : · . : . · .. .' 
.. : ·.- _':- .: · :_ : ·:. ·<.- · -.:. bl!smess da~. · .. As· a·:result,. the .City 9CSpringdale .took.~tion to. remedy the ·;:-_:.· ;:.-~:. ·. _:: 
·-: .. ·._·-:: ;.·._: :. · .:.· <: < :- violatioD.s·on tbcnm~perty~ as.is·allowed by Ark.· Code·Ami. §14-54-:!JO~~ on ·or~_- .. _. · · :·. ,-:_, ... · 
. : · _ · .. · :. · ·.·. ·. · '.:-.· . ·.: · ·Bbout' Allgust 27, 2014."_. As-of this date, tlJ.c. tQ~l' cost8· inoUrred by t:Ite City..of · ·. :~ .. : ~ :: · .' 

. : .. . ·" . . . ..... ·: :. . . . S~g&ile .to cte·an··~s .piQpeni:are::_$3,~43.S.8;. ·1_liave ~losed. an m~ice .:-_. :· · ·. : .. .::' 
· .. - ·.: · .·: .. .':.-< .. ,.;- '· . :_ .·e'Vi~cilig:th~· a~a~ent:~sts 'hi:~: atiC:tpaid:;by ~e Gity·9f-~gcfale·to ·: .. ·.:_·. · .. · .:·.: ..... 

· • .c ·•· ... ••· :.:-- .. :: · ·' •.• ·c~~--tbi& property/At~~ in ~cord&nce.With AI:k~ CQdc. ~4Jm;: §1~54-9o~(~)(4)~: <·· .... ·.: ·. · · .. : · 
, , .. . :.:. ·: · · . . .- admtma~tive- fees ·may· be ~.:tO the total costa: ~curred by_ the· CitY of .-~~·.:.' · -... · . 
:· ·.:·. · .· · '..... . ·. ·. . ·--·Spring~~' which·w~ll.inClllde .·~fi~ mailing fee in tiie.~~t of $6.4&-P.er. · .. ·. :~ : · :-:. 
. ·. · · ·. <-~· ...... · _.. :tetter and ·a filiq'fee in the aniount of$l~;oo tO tlie Wuhington:Couniy·.Cirouit ?·: · ... · .. · ·.- · . . : · 

. :. ·_ . .-,·; .- · .. : .. :·~- · .. ·· . · ...... :;_;·,:·· : · .. _ .. ·-~~~·- ·:-~·:- :· .. _:·q·_.: .. ' ._',_:::_·_ ... :. · .. ·., .-:_ ... ';~:.~·.:::_.:-- ·- : .. _.;: -~···: <_·:' : ·. ~· .. ·-.. :~ .·· ::_ :~-... · .. · .. ·:··· .. ~>- .:.·.·. ·:.··· ... :./·' -.. / <·:-; ~-.:_ ..... _ 
·. · . .. . -:· .· ._.. . , This ~s ·w notify you tlulf in the ·eVent this ·1l0lo~ ls .not- paic;l to ·the City .of~·· · .· .: . ·:. ·. 
, . : ::. -.· .. · ,. :::. · · · .. ::.spd..ttg~e·on or·before. N,ovember· 2s, 20J4; a.:liearing Will.-:b.c :tteld ·bef'Qre the ... :_ < ·- _,. '. ·. __ . 

. : ;:.·~,.· .... ,_ ·: ".:: .... '.:.;··. ·.:_<· Springd8le CitYC.o~il-pws~t-·~Artc- c~de.Ann .. §t~s~ .. 9o3 to ~e. the ..... ·· : ~--··.'_;_·· ··. 
.. . . >' :.· .·.:,. ·:, . · . amountQf. th~ ~olean~up lien fu -~~ch 'the City is entitle4 t'Qr cl~_up the .: . ·. -;_::.- ··. · 

·._;·_ .. ·, ..... · ·- .. · _:. -:,;·:·property. Tb.e he~gwill:beheldTu~sd8y,,Octo~ 2S, '2014; at~6:oo·p:~~ in·th~ : .. : . . : ·: .... · .. 
' ' ':· :/ :_ ,:··· · ......... __ ·-., --~-~ . :·:: ' . ' ... :·~ .. :: .. · . _::\~'-. ·:~ .. · .. ::::· ..... : <··::.·:·: :) ::._··:~ _. :_; :···~· .. ::·_ .:·:. ·:..: :::.·.~ :··_: · .. · ., ..... '\ -.. · .·: ·_: . > ... . ,; . :: .. ~ :· .' .·. · .. '•: 

~. ..- ... 

r--. 
~ 
~ 



'· .- . ,. 
•:. 

~·: 

.... .. ~ .. 
·:: · '·' . I. • l' . .·. 

. . 
,'· . '=· ., 

•·: .. ·' 

.. . :"". ··City Co~cil 'C~bers. a~ the·.'citi "Adm_i~isttatl~-.Buil~, "2ot Sprfu~ s~ ,. . .. . ' 
· ·: · _Sp~dale, Arkansas~- ·You will be entitl~ to pMSent eVidal_ce ·at· thiS. ~g · · ·· 
· · · ooncemin:g Uic imoimt oftbe lien the City ·of Sprill~e. is. cl~ming. · ~ ~ ·:- ·. ~- _. · _ · ·: · ·: · ··: 

~ _:·_,, :· _::_ ·:. :- .... ·. -~ .··· : .. · .: ::: ... . "_.; ... · -.·, ~ .:- >~ :·~ ~ .. ,:· .... . · .. :··. · ·~ ~ . · .. -... .. _._;_ .. ·:_. 
· ·::.. .- ._ : :.- . · .. It- YOu desile n~t tc;_ ~~fthi~ :8Diount~ ·Jin4 de~U:C ~oi to ~~e a ~g~~~ the·. · . 
· ~ .. ·: :, ,. -.. .. .. · : . ... _. ~'- -ple&se · remit)he total-s}lin of. $3,~SO~o6; which :includes: ·$3,843~58. for ~ ._:._·. -:· 
.. :.-.. :_. .. ·. : ·.: . .' > < .-__ :·: : .. cleaning-up. the· p~-~~d $6.48 .for ~fied tDallmp -to·~ City· ofS~e : ·:.-: .'. :.:·: . 
.. .. · ~ · · .. ·· .. ·_. .. ·.- · · .-~ ." .".: by the. date listed. above. lf~u fail to pay tbiS"amo\Plt before th~fheir:ing,-then an. ·· ., :'-: .. · .. · · 
: . . . : . . ·.· . ·. ' . additionai $'15.00 Will be added fot the costS 'of .filing. the ordinan~ With the " ·.'.! ...... 

. . . .. . . . . . . .. . Circuit Clerk's Office.: ~lease ptovide ~~- with a-~Y of any payment you·make ·· · 

· · .. : .. : > ·::..-· ~~~-~-~~-aw~o~i~>. ; .· .:·-;···.·,·; ... : ::· .-~·_::··_ .;·.::_:· ·>><.: .. .-;··.·, -~ .. · .. ;>·.·. :_ .. :,:- :·-·· ... :_.-<: ... ·. <.··.:-,:_· · 
~ .. , ... 

. ·.: 

.. . . 

: :' ' . 

.· 

· · . ·This Ietier. is also .being mailed by re'iuiar ~~to. Milford. Bre~er at the ~ss .. , · .. ·. .. .. _. 
. :· above; : Pelivecy of that le~ ~y the U.S. ·P~stal _Servi,ce sltall w.Brrant .~ce ·oti·· : -. _. . .··· . 
·· Milford Brewer should the-certified letter be returned.> · ·.: .·. _.:. , · , . -:- .· . . · ./ · 

;: Ify.~u-~~~d~v~-~;-que~~ns, ·p~~-~~~-me·~~~~ :._~: ·_· .. _:: .. . - .. :: . .- . ·. . .· ' · -~. . -
.. : . . . .. . ... . .. ·. ·. . . . :. . . . . . . ~. . . . . . . . : . . ' . . . ·, .. ·: . :·. : ·. ,·: .. .. 

. . . . 
I '~.: 

' 
.. . .' .. ·· .. :· 

· .· · . 

. ' . . • : '•1 ' J 

... :· .. . 
I ~ ' ' 

•, I 

.·. · .. ·.· .. .. . . 

.. -

· .. enclosures · .. _ : · .. · . . .. . . 
·,· .... ·" .': 

\ ~ . 

... . ·. 

' 
-~··.. . ~ . 

Ss
. h. . .. · .. •, ... . · 
·~ ... :-··'. :. : . 

. .. . . 

... 
· ..... :· 

.. . . •: .. 

.'· 

: ,;: ..· 

' . 

... 

.· ·. 
',1 , 

_, . ... 
.. 

' . . 

...· · .. 

.· . .. .. 

. ·.. :~ · . . 
.· . . .. 

-· :· 

' . ' 

. .. ,· .· .. : 

i'. '·. 

. .. 

~ .: . 
.. : . . :'. 

. ·.. . , ' . ~ - . 
~·- •••• ··:. 1• , •• 

. :-. :~ l: . .. 
. ·:· ., : . . ..... 

.. · .. 

.. 

.... _ .. .. 

.. ·. . . · ·. 
. ·."' . ·.· .. 
.... ·· · 

' . 
•• ,: J' 

. ' .. · 

.• ~ 

'·· ' · 

.. .: 

... 
.... · .. 

... 

:: . : . . 
. . · 

• • • • 0 ·~ 

.. • ' 
: •. 

: I~ 

· .. 
. ·.· 

.... . . · ... ~... .... .. . . 

~- - :·. ' .. '. , ... , ~ - '· .. 
. . .. ..... .. , -.-: ... _., ~-· .. . " ,._, __ :·: ·_ > .. Y, .. 

. ,'· .. 
.. .. ~ \ .... . · . 

.·. ·! 

.... .. . . ·, .. 
. . :.· · .. ·· .· . . 

. ' 
.• . -

.. 
.· ... ~ . -~ ·_:-~ ';~ .. : . ; . • ' . '· 

I' • • • • • . 
; ., 

: · ' I • ' 

' ;> ': ::-:· ·~ ·~: ... ... ··:··· " :}·· }"' ; ..... • ., .. 
... . \ ... ·· .. 

' . 
.. .·' 

.·· ;. ·. ··· 
,.. ... .. .. .. . 

. . ... 
·~: . . 

• j ~-: 

;. I'"' I I '" '· 

· ... . •.· .·: •,: , ; ..... 

. .. ... ~ .. 

" .. . ... 
. ··· ·-:.. 

·- - ·.' 

.. 

_ .... · .. 
. ' ' 

•• • •••• t 

~--< 

· ... 

... 

·.: 

-~ ' 

. .. .. •: 

.. . 

.. 

CIC 
...-4 
...-4 



City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

CITY ABATEMENT -8/27/2014 3:11PM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
-'~~~~~4:~;:~-:~f:;. ;~~ .... ~-~~--:~~::~· ~;~-:·_:~ ·:~~ .. =~~~ .. -~)·:·.~:~;: ... ~--~~ r;~ ~~~~;?=:::: ~: 
Property Address 604 Dodson 
-~~:~~;:~~-:~~t~2~·~·~ :.~- ~ <.:~·~-~ :\:~~ ·.:·~=;:-~ .. :~~:~.-~{~~:· ~->~~~;:· 

. t ,'' ! .. _~ . 
• • L ,< 

! . - . .. . .. - ~ -. 

! ·:_;\·:·.! 
-· .. -~-· 

Before Picture Attached· Data 

B~are Pict~re 

.. 

1 a'{f?:~: t;~:~~r~~ 
Before Picture Attached Data 

w~~~, ·-~~f-: .. - ~ ..... ~--~ ~---~---,.-;,.;- .. 1-Y. ... ,~-- ••• : 

t~-,!lt'~~.:~t~~:.&~!t~\~:~;.:.~ .;:Xli.;:t~~~-j;~: ~~:. ::;_·. :~~:: 
Date of Abatement 
~~~~f.'.l.!'f.»;<:t~:§:~~,t:·r~';":'1>~f.~:.f.:' T..":·::~:~~-;,-·.·~:;,:w;;.i~J;~ .~rq.,' ._.,...(~J·' .- . . (~:··. , . o ~· ,. . . · 0'-:_-:,.· . • ~~l.f.r~ · 
~,!.ll_.i)i!l~:-·~:.~•!J':J::S. ... : .. ::.\~·-· ;.: ~ .. -. r,i_ .;. . .... ·t,. .• r ::.;.::~,..;,.:· ;;~l::t.~i~·,..s.~· ~..... r.•~~-... :1:' ~ \-~ · ' , ••••• • tl' ........ ' '\" '• . ~ # 'r~: .p.,. ~~.~:;..:~; 

Pue 1 of3 

0\ 
~ 
~ 



~ City of Springdale -
!¥" Code Enforceme-nt 
I I ........... ....,.....,.._~QMIC.In· 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 

Mike Hicklin 

~~~l~~~:;~~~?t~\-.;~i.:~~~~~ .. -:.·:.:~~:.;.·~··;~~:~· :::.-~·=-. ·: ~ _·_ :'~~ ·_. ~ ... __ ;~:~.; ·;;::.f~· - ' ~ .. .... '!.- ~ ~~-~.:· .. ·~· - ···~··· - ~ ~ ·· ·· · ~ .. '"" MH Benefit Rate · .. ·· ···· ·· ·.- · ~ ' · ····· · ·'' ·.::s;,.~g.!\, :.o:l'l:,: ... ..:. ---~~· ... ·.,-, .:·:~ . • -·. ·'"'.;.,·>3:"' ' :~·.::!:}:' '·-· ...... .,.~. ··· •. $41.48 ~.< , • . '- .. _,. . ,...;;_.~,'-4 -o.·:':,·..:·.J . .. /~.';..;.,,:_;~: ;,..;"'.:-:;.;;)£( ·~ ;:. 

Method of Compliance 
~t\<M~tff~W./.~_::_;. 17

·::·; ~ ~~-~:- -~.= ~-~~: .~:~~~':·:~~1·r/{{I;_~~ifll8~~~:'~;if1~~:~rll-~-~:~-~~:~~~ ~'~t~~-~~;'t~+~~~g~;~;~~~~:· :· . 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

~;~-'::: ·: ::··· -. 
721 Kubota Tractor 
~~-f~t~~~~·.rmc.k. 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
'· ,.;$j·1·.-~--...:.s~·1'rook:.iMdsea 1ng· f6""·· .,~~~ ~ ... . . . . p 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
~Numb~rof'Y:emporiU:Y:Laborers . 
•··· •,1\o• •. o' -, • • - .. . .. . ... . 

Temporary Labor Cost 
:£mpl_oYe8 ·c~r~r· h(;ur 
Total Employee Cost 

:Eq~iP,~nfO~fp~r hOur 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mc)pj~tioi,. Fee · 
Extra materials cost 
:TotarCest ofAb&tement 
~ .: ' . . . -· . .• 

Final Photos 

743 Kubota,721 Kubota Tractor,6009 Flat Bed Dump 
Truck,6021 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service 
Truck-Landscaping 

·~ ·. :: :as·· .. ,·: -."'~:-:· :::·.· ·'<: .: ..• ...-, .:-:·': ·.:::·' ~ :· ... . ·: :· : :: '. :· · .. "';· ~· · .. . 
$65 

.ft 
$35 

. ·s· .... •· .· - . . ·~ .,.:JU .... .. :·':. 

10 
:: .: : ·. : -~~l~; -:,. ~ .. :. 

$480 
. ..,.:t\~~· . ;· 
$414.8 

. ·.r,OS'()Q . , ·. 
··· i2oaa·· .. · 

$4po ·. 
$0 

. -~2~9~~··: :, . 
Attached Data 

· .. . ·~ .. .: /:' :=~-: •. \.! 

: ~~ ·: .. ~· -.. .. • ,.'. ·· · ~ . 

. . --~- .. .. .. . .. _. 

.. . 
• ' ... ~ •.·. 

• . · • : ! •• : .: .. ~ 

,,. :~-;~~ ~-~~~~-{ ;(~~:. :- ~~ : :~· - --~~: ·· .. -~:-~ . ~ ~ . 

. •'· 

. . ~ ... ... 

~~~~;~;:t'?l;,t3}~·;: :.: :~~:( · ·<··_.;-<.~~~, .. .-;~:r::_;i .. ~r;~,. · 

Final Photos 

, __ ., ,..,., 

= N 
~ 



lll 

'. 

:f,;i~~;,; :'i~~f~f-!·h,h: .· .. 
. . '·. 

-· ......... ~·-.;_: ...... 

.! .. .. 
CD

c: i 
"
C

• 
a
e
 

c
:• 

I 
-ce 
a.s 

• 
U

)c
: I 

~~~o-W ' 
o

• I 
~
,
 

!. 
_

o
 

-
u

 
0 

• 
0 

I 
.c 

• 
D.,. 

I • -
-· 
!aJ: 
c 

.~
 



: City of Springdale 
,.....r code Enforcem~t 

................... ,.. ...... GJ'III.nll 

CITY ABATEMENT - 8/2812014 2:42 PM (845 PUBLIC WORKS) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
~~t; :~ ~ ;i ~~£t-_:~-:~~~~~~:~:--: ~: ~-- ~~:·:..: : ~.: ~ .. ~-: ·-:~~-~:.-.:~-~--- _:.:.~-::~· ~-!-::~~~~~~~~~)~:-~~·:-2t~ z-: r~~-·~-~~:::·£.~~~4~;-~.-F---~ --~~:· ~.-~~·-:_:~~,~~--\~:~·::::::<~·->:.-~~::.;~:· -)·~--~· 
Property Address 604 Dodson 
DrMif~~~~~~is:.~~-: .. --j~\;.~~-;-=~-~~-~::~~~·-r---~ :-:~:-·::~·:.;;~:~~:--~~~-:~-~~J1 ~1;\~tH~.:JtLN · -~ .. \[~~9-l, ~ ~-4 ~.tJ~~~;r:~.,~--:-:~~~~~;~-[~;-t:j:~~:j~~~~~~:-;~~~~:~_:. 
Date of Abatement 812712014 1:42PM 
,...,~q~4:~~:-:~-~·-,:~-;- -~~-~~-:~~--~~-·.:~=~·-·. ~- ;--~-.-·~. ~:~:.-'~-t.·" .. ·rr~-.:·:~~:~;:~~;~-~::':.·~;·;._:~:::~_::~~~~~~,:~=i~-~:~·j{:~::!:jt~:~~:.:.) .. : 

Employee 
Employee 

... ,.lA a: : ·em-Qat 
11~·1"1''"-. -·~~~ 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
·1 _ . Method:·of C<im_pliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

·660 New Bulky w_aste Truck 
6016 Service Pick Up Truck 

.Tim~ of Ablltetru~ntJi) H~11rs 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
TemP.9rary L8~r Go~ · 
Employee Cost per hour 
Totafgmplo~' Co~ .. , . 
Equipment Cost per hour 
T~fEquprne~*· qcst 
Mobilization Fee 
:Extt:a materials:· ~o~ 
Total Cost of Abatement 

:Extra MateriaiS·&/e>rNotes. 
~ . . . ' . . .. 
j 

Mark Thompson,Rod Dorsey . _ .. ,,t_<: ~-:--:~-- .:,·- ~ .··:_;· .:~:. -_; ~:·. ,· ; : ' . 
$20.23 

Junk &Jld T._'h R6novaHrorri c;:um 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck,6016 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$2()0::·_. 
$35 

2 
0 

·~ . . . 
$41.89 
$.~9-!8' 
$235 
.$410' 

• ....... . 
$0 
'$Q,.': .· 
$553.78 
This is fOr 3 .bulky-waste piCk up8.Tcrbe,added to .the- .. 
i~~~~P.;,_'~:~ a~~~~iri,nti· Pit:tures a~ attached u; · 

-- ~~~l~~~em. ~ .· : ... :· ·.:,._. · . :. ; . . -. ·_. · .. : >· : : ·:: 

M 
M -



I jJ" Cfty of Springdale rF Code Enf-•ment 
: ., .......... .,... • ..,.a:iiiiif~ 

CITY ABATEMENT - 8/2812014 2:42PM (MISSHA) 

Status: 
Order# 

CITY ABATEMENT 
CD00604-03 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

Employee 
Employee 
MA Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Complance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

660 New Bulky Waste Truck 
6016 Service Pick Up Truck 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Totai _Equpment Coal 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Extra Materials &/or Notes 

604 Dodson 
VIolation Notice I Lien 
812712014 1:42 PM 
Tina Haden 

Mark Thompson,Rod Dorsey 
$21.66 
$20.23 

Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

660/652 New Bulf<yWaste Truck,6016 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$200 
$35 

2 
0 
$0 
$41.89 
$83.78 
$235 
$470 
$0 
$0 
$553.78 

' .. , ... 

This fs for 3 bulky waste pict< ups. To be added to the 
landscape crew city abatement Pictures are attached to 
previous abatement 

Page I ofl 

~ 
M ,... 



' ·.· · 

.. . . '• offic~ of rThe' ~i~ ;?tttormy_ .. . 
·· ... · . .. . ~ot ~ntj· s~ . ~ . :· ·. . · .- .. · 
. : : SJnl"tJiaft, 9biAMU {2764 . . . . ~ : · 
. . . . '1'lionl (479.) 756-5900 ·. . . . ... 

· · -PAX .. (479) 750-4732 ·. · : 

_ ... . w.vw~nsaa~T~ ._ .·· ..:: . 
' ' wrltlr!s.!tmait: . . · 

. , ·-: 
.·. 

, . 
; 'llp~@apriiaadaJW.p. :. 

.. . . . . .. .. :.. .,, . ..:·;· ,· . . .· ·. . . : .. . · .. ·. ; ·.: .. ·.·. . ... 

~,.,.est 1t Cate 
City ~ttui-ney . · 

.. 

··· rtayforsampw_ .. . JJ · :.- , :.,·· · -
·~ctty~~ · . ,· . . ·. . 

. . . . 
,. 

.·. October·lO, 201.4 · .. ' . 
: 

'•. 

.·· ,·: · ~ . ·. Sarali Sp_arfnuin · .. 
. 'DfJiuty C:itJ ~ . 

·.:· . -'1)~ fJJ._ .PiiaT~~ ., .· 
.. · ·~Cf!Y~ 

. Stev~ C~ti~ artd.Sarah Gib~ : . . : · .·. ·. . . . . CERTIFUU) MAIL · . 
.· .:7808 Brooklyn Ave. .· .· ·'. · . ·RETURN~ .REQUESTED and · ... 

. . 
· . · Sprlngdalc,AR 7276_2 · -· . · ... · · ._:.- . · .· · :·._:._ REGULAR MAIL . 

• o 0 ',, ;, • • • ' o •:• e \ ' , 

· r.-J., m~r: .. f.. • · · · · . · . 
. . 4--_J•- ;oc;lVeaYISl · . · . ' · " . , . . : .. . · . · · · · · . 

· eas.·coonfinatM/ . ~- . E*Trade.Bank . , .· . · : .-: · . . · . . ·· .. . CERt'IFIED MAIL ·. 
. Vfctf . 9ldYoc . . . . . . . . . . ·. . .. ' . . . . · · 

. : .· m .. m __ . · . · . . 2730 Liberty Ave.- < . . . _ · ·. · . :- .· .... ·· :RETURN RECEIPT.REQUESTED · .. 
. ~sieve 'Jfe~ . .' . . · · Mailstoii: PS-PCLC-01:-I · · .. . _, · , -· ·. . .. . ·. : ·. ·. .-i · . -·. · ·· 
. 2~. ·· ·. ·. . Pittsbur~ PA-15222 : :·. _.· · -·-· · . . ·. ·: . -~ ., 
· 9iJj IJ(~(ic_f . : '·. . · ·_ J.P ~ MorP.n ChaSe Bank, N.A. . . . .. .. ,_. .- . . . , 
_fAlfm.fnUtrtJffw ?Baf · · · . :. ·. 78Q·.Kansas LaDe, Suite A · · ·· · · .. · .. .. . · : ·: ' · · .-_ ·· , , · · · 

. ~arafieaf . · .·· · M . . LA 7.12.03. . . . ·· · .. . onroc. · .... 

.· 

. . 

. •, ·. · _. ... .' : .. RF/ :~· ~o~~ ~f ~lean-~~ ll~ . on' prOperty. ~~~ at '29i l --~~~n Rd_.~ ·. ·.: . .. ·.~ 
.-_: .: .· fl .-_: _ :,~ _ .... : .. · >_ · ·._ ·._ · Springdale,· Washington C~1li1;ty; Arkansas, · T~ . Parcei· No._ sts<_ · .... :> : .. : ·: 

" .. ; ·. : . .. . . : : . . . .32100-000 . . . . . . . .· .' . . ·. 
. . . . . 

. '• .. 

. . 

.. . , . 

.. 

~ 
M 

"""* 



. , .. 
. , ., 

~ ·· 

.... 

,. 

. ' 
. .... · . . . 

\ . . .. , • ' ' : • . 
·.• . .. ' . · . . 

' ."·' 
,_. . , .. 

. ::;' .;~:·· .. ::· .'·>_ ·:· _. :· .~- .. :: .. = _.~ ~ - :. . . . ·:·· - \ '·::····' -.: .. ·.· : -.·;. ·· . .'-':.: :; :_;· __ ...... ·. _·_ .:.· ' 
. . . include .certified. mailing fee in the amount of $6.48 per l~r and a _filing fee in ·. 

. . . . ~- · · ' . the amount of $.1 , .• 00. to. the Washington Colllity Circ\lit Court. · _: · · · .. · .. · .- : :. · .. . . ... : .. ·. · · 
• • • - ~. .... . .. • • : -~ .... . ..... • :: -· .. ~ - • • ! ... •••• · .~ ·.·.. . • ..... : · .. . --~ • •• •• • ••• - ~ .. . -. ~- - • • •• _·· . ~ _ _. .. ~ - · ·:~ · •• • • • • • • ••• - ~ .. • •• • ~ .. _·.· • • •• : • • .; ~ .. .. : • • .. _: ~ •• • • 

: . · .. : . -. .. : . . ·. . . This . ~s to no~fy ~u -that m the-_e\r~t ·this · _anio~t iS . n9t paid to' _the: City·· of ·-~ -· · :. ':· .. · ·:. 
· .. < · .·. · · .. : . ·: 'Springdale· on ·or before November 25, 2014, a _hcaring will· be held .before !4e _... . · .' 

~ . . • : 

. . ' 

. .. · . · : · Spriligdale. city Co~il PUl'IUant to Ark. c~ Ann. § 14-54-903 to.detennirie th~ : . . .-. : · .. 
.··. amotint .of the.· c1~-up. lien to Which th~ ·City. is· entitled .for Cle.am:Qg ·.up the · .. · · :. · : .... , · · 
.·. J;ropertj.·· the hearing will be held. Tu~sciay, Noveinh~ 2S,' 2014,' at 6:00 p;m. m:. ~ :, ·:_ ·. _: ; .· ~ 

. the. City Cowicil Chamb¢rs' at .the City. Administration Building~ 201.: Spring · .·· · .. ·: ·. _·.· 

.. ·.:· s~ Spnngdale~ 'Arkansas.· ··.You _Will be entitled to present rnc;lence 8t thi_s : · __ : ._.. -.' .. · 
: . . . ·. he8ring C(Oncemiilg' the ati\O~t of the iien ~ Ci~ of Springdale is ciamung~ : :· . .: : :_. . . ... : . : ·. 

.·=. · .... . •' :-•. ' .. ·. > • • :·~ : • •• •• : • · _· • • : • • . ••• " ·> .. .. :_ . :· · . . : .. .. _._·.· _·. -.-:.:- '·:'. ·._ ::. , .. : .. · . 
' I 

• '· 

•: 

If you desire ·not to ·contest this ~aunt, and desire nQt to have. a bearing on the · ·: · . __ : ·. ·. 
mattei, pleas~ ~t the total sum of $2,211 .. 3-2, . which includes $2; 197.88. for . . : . . : . .: 

.' .. , cleaning· up ·the ·property and .. $19.44'for certified· mailings·-to . the . City of_· : : .. 

.: ... : Springdale· by the date. ~sted _above • . If you fail to pay tliis amount -before-the · .. : ·~ _: · .. : 
. _· -~ - · · .. ~~' then ~ _-8dditional $15.00 -_-wiU· ~- added for the costs of fifuig _the · ...... :_·.· ~ ·.-

·: ·: · . ; · : .'. . · Qrdinance with the Circuit .Clei'k's -Office: · Please provide me .with a ·copy of any ·: , · . .-: · '·:. 
- .,'.'.- .•. · . _:· .· J}ayment you m8ke so that'l will be aware'ofit. . ·_-. : . . / .· ·. ~- ' .; '. . . " . . . · .. ·. :.·_:. . 

. . ·: / .. :· .. ·._ . Thi~ · ~~~- is ~s~ ~-emg .mailed by regui~ ··~ ~ S~v~ ;-~astl~·- ~d S~a : .. ,-:'. 
. . . _: .·: .. :· : . . · . · . ·. :Gibbons .at the address above . .. . J?elivery of that letter by the: U.S.' Postal-Service . ; .,. 

-~ ·.... . · ··:_ ·. · .' :· · . ::shall warrant semce .on Steve Castl_em8n and Sai:a GibbOns ·ShoUld the··certified ·. 

... 

: ... •' ~ 

. . . letter be reUn'nCd.: . : . . . ·- ·. ', .,: ·' 
· . .. 

,. . ·. ·· . . · ·: · . ·: If.yo~·-shouid have any que~tio~ pl~ l~t m~ know: .. : : : . - · . : 
.~ I '• • • ' • ' , . : : · ' ' ; \ • ' . ·, ;'. ' ' . ', . :. ' ' . ~. • • . ' ' • ·• ,• , • : . • . ~ ' ' • 

. · .. . · · · -: .; . .. ' :_'- , · . · ~ ·: ·· sincerely, . : 
: · .. .. .. . 

':.: 

. . ·' . . .. . : 
., . . . . . .. ··.· ... . . ~ /. ' ... ' i ·' . .. .. . 

'•' 

. -. . ... 
.•. 

. .. 

:•-

\ ' ·, . I ~· '• ., ·. •; • • '• • .- t ., :,_ • •'• ~~ • • ~-· • ' , • ., , t • • 

... ·. 
! • .. I • .. 

.. . 
. . 

' . . . .. ~ . 
, 

. ... ·. 

W) 
N 
.-4 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, May 29,2014 3:12PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkmanCsprlngdalear.gov; chorfick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@sprlngdalear.gov 

Subject: Sarah Gibbons and Steven CastlemanCity Abatement Bill2911 Falcon Road 

····:·.::·E 
.~~ 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Strut -Springdllt,AR 72764- Offlc~ 479n56·7712 

CI1Y ABATEMENT· Thursday, May 29,2014 3:09:29 PM (CODE 
. ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Propc1ty Address 

Type of 1\.batcmcnt 

2911 Falcon Road 

Violation Notice I Lien 

Name on the Citation/Viol~tion Notice 

D<tte of Abatement 

Sarah Gibbons and Steven Castleman · 

Oflicer on Site 
Supcrvior on Job 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rotc 

1 Method of Compliance 
. . : · ., . 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
603 1 Service Tmck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Pee 

LandfilJ Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abat~menl 

Final Photos 

I 

Wednesday, May 28, 2014 2:03:00 PM ! 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65 .00 
$35.00 
2 

2 
$48.00 
$41.48 

$82.96 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$530.96 
Taken with camera 

1 

ID 
N 
~ 



~· 

Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, June 18, 201412:42 PM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Steven Castleman; Sarah GibbonsCity Abatement Bill2911 Falcon Road 

! -~ :~-{t :----Cit;- ~-,--s~ ri ~~d ~~; ------- --------~ 

;-:,~ Code Enforcement ! 
I ! . . 

.206 South Blair Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479J756·7712 
··-. ·-- -·-·--·- .......................... ~-- ---·-· .... --.-----·--- --· ---------· ··-·-- .. ·---··----· --· ------ -·-· 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, June 18,2014 12:39:03 PM (CODE 
! ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 

2911 Falcon Road 

Violation Notice I Lien 
1 Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
I Date of Abatement 

Steven Castleman; Sarah Gibbons 
Monday, June 16,2014 3:39:00 PM 
Mike Sidney Ofticer on Site 

Supervior on Joh 
i : ~ -·, . 

' Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

.-. . ' 
. I • • 

1 Method ofC'ompliance 
,, t,. 

Equipment 

· 743 Kubota 

6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofTemporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Eqnpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 
4 
$48.00 
$41.48 

$41.48 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 

Landfill Tipping Fee $0.00 • , 
Total Cost of Abatement $424.48 I 

; Final Photos Taken with camera 1 
'--·---·-·------··- -·-·--·-.... ···-- •. , ..••..• ---- ·-··· -··-····---.• ··-·-·---·-····· ·-·-··-.. - -- ---·----·--------·· .. -- .J 

1 

r-
N 
...-1 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, July 01, 2014 3:11 PM 

To: ecate®springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@sprlngdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Steven Castleman & Sarah GibbonsCity Abatement Bill2911 Falcon Road 

: .:J'f ____ Cit; -~t--s~-~i~~d;i~ --------- -- -: 
:...,F Code Enforcement , 

206 South Blair street-Springdale, AR 72764 - Otric. .f79fl56· 7712 

: CITY ABATEMENT - Tuesday, July 01,2014 3:08:47 PM (CODE 
, ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Ofticl!r on Site 

' Supervior on Job 
~ : t:· .. ;r.\ ,, . 

Employe~! 

MH Benetit Rate 
'ic· :~~.:· ; ~· , ; · ~ ! ~· : '~ ~ . ; 

1 Method of Compliance 
- .. .;j j)f " ··... . '. ~~ : 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number ofTcmpornry Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 

' Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

2911 Falcon Road 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Steven Castleman & Sarah Gibbons 
Tuesday, July 01, 2014 2:08:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 

$35.00 
1 
4 
$48.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 

$389.48 

I 
I 

r 
i 
i 
I 

finaJ Photos Taken with camera l .. ,,_.,.,_ ... .... -·-··-····"· -··- - ·-· .. - ··· -·-·--- - ·- .. ··---·--·- ·- ·-- ··· ···--- .. - - -··-·· ' • O o o•• •• •~o o••--••H ,_.,,, 

1 

QC) 
M -



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:25 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 
Steven Castleman & Sarah GibbonsCity Abatement 81112911 Falcon Road 

··/.'~ ..,,. City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

.206 South Blar street-Sprlngdale,AR 72764- otriceo.U9flS6·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, July 22,2014 4:21:30 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employe"' 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\Ictlwd 11f Compfbwc<~ 

1 Method of C.ompliance 
Equipment Lscd 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

2911 Falcon Road 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Steven Castleman & Sarah Gibbons 
Monday, July 21,2014 2:21:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6021 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$SS.OO 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$1SS.OO 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$420.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

.,.. 
M 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Thursday, October 02, 2014 9:15AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorllck@sprlngdalear.gov; 
Bstein@sprfngdalear.gov; Thaden@springdalear.gov: Bnivens@springdalear.gov; 
Msidney@sprlngdalear.gov; mcoffrnan@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; 
tfavorite@sprlngdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bitl2911 falcon 

'l 
I 

I 

,---·" ·--------
! · '=... City of Springdale 
,..,~ Code Enforcement 
I 

! 210 Spring Slreet- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 47Bn56·7712 I 
L-~-- _______ __________ .. ____ ------.. ----~ 
I CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, October 02, 2014 8:10:46 AM (646 CITY I 
JABATEMENT) . ... .. --·--···---------- ···-·------.. --. - -----···- ----------·--.. ---.... __ , ____ l 
i Property Address 2911 falcon 

I Before Picture Attached Data ' 
l 
I 

I 

Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

Attached Data J 
!..---.. -·--·--·---------·-·---·- - - ·--·--·-·- ·------·- - -·· --""' - ·---.. ---··- - - -... - - ...... - - .. - _.. ____ _ 

Before Picture 

1 

c 
ff') 
~ 



r -------- ·-··· ·:-·- -·--- -··-----· --- ·- ·- ~-- ·------- · - - -------, 1 . 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
. Supervior on Job 

! Emplnwe 
I . 
1 Employee I MH Benefit,Rate. 

I 
\·! clhod (If ( (tmp luwcc 

1 Method of Compliance 
• E c•uiiHU!!U( l ilicd I t s 

1 Equipment 
I 
I I 752 Grasshopper 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

I 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

I 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

1 Total Employee Cost 
I Equipment Cost per hour 
i Total Equprnent Cost 
j Mobilization Fee 
' Extra materials cost 

Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Thursday, October 02, 2014 8:10:00 
AM 
Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

152 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$SS.OO 

$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
3 
$36.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$432.48 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

~ 
f") 
~ 



Z£1 

'' 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Aleo complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deslrad. 

• Print your name and addrasa on the 18V81'8& 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplQ, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Ntlcle Add1'1181ed to: 

..-------
I 

,. E•Trade Bank 
2730 Uberty Ave. 
Malstop: P5-PCLC-01-I 
Pittstnu-g, PA 15212 
J.P. Morgan Chue 8111111. N.A. 
780 Kauaa Lane, Saite A 

, .Maruw. LA 7U03 

2. Ar:tlcle Number 
(rtanafer ltvm llltVIce llbeO 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 

'-;• 

;. ·-

701~ 1200 0001 075~ 2740 
DomestiC Rat\m Receipt 

..., 
t") 
~ 





'· 

... 

. · .. 

... 

.. 
' 

· ... 

,·. 

·· . 
...... 

. .. 
'· I' ' * · .. . : .... 

. : :··.This· is t0 notify y(Ju that in the· event tbis am~~~:~- ~~~·:p;nd to···the CitY ~f .. 
: Springdale on or before· November.25, 2014, a ·he8ring Will be held'before the···.· 
·: ·. ·. · Spritigdale CitY· Council pmsuan~ to Ark, 'Code· Ann. § 14!"54-903 to determine. the . . 
. :. . amount of the clean-up lien· to. whieh .th.e City: is . entitled for cleaning ·uP the ·. · .. 

_1 •• 
. . .. ,· propercy:·:The hearing will be held Tilesday, Nov~ber ~5, 20I4;.·a(6:0Q p.m .. ih · · ... : .... 

.the Ciiy Council ChamberS ·at the· CitY Administration.Building, 20i: Sprin:g. ·: · :·· :-·: :· 
~ . sn-ee~ Springdale,' ArJaUi8as. · Y Qu will be· entitied to 'Piesetit ~dCtice · 8t this . · · :·. ·.··. · 
· . hearing cOilcernmg the am.o~t of the lien the City of Springdale is cbtiridng; . · · . · .: . ~ ~ . . ~ . · 

... . .. 

4 •• •• 

. · 

' • I ' ' ' ' 

··:. _: .. _:If.yo~ ~~--~ot ~-oo~te$t~s aritount, -~d· ~s~ 'not~ ha~~ ahe~g·o~·ihe · ··. · .. :· 
.... · ... ·.matter,' please reJJrit: ~e .. tot81 s~ ai $t,o7~,92;_.wliich .includes St,o66.44 for .... ·. ·· 

·· · . . cleaning up the property· and $6.48 for certified mailings·to the City of'Sprinidale . _. :.· · · 
·. _: by thC date listed above . .' Ifyou·fail to pay this" amount before ~e heatillg, then an ·.:· · ... · .. :· . 
.·~· additional $15.0Q will be .. a4ded for tl;le costs of filing ·the· ordinance with the ~·· · ·: · · 

··.' Circuit Clerk'11 Office, Plea8e· provide ·me with. a copy of any· payni~nt ~u make . . 
.. ·so that i Will be awue of it. · · · · · · ·· · · ·· >· · · .. . . ' .. , · ·· : . . . .. . .. . . .. ·. : ' . 

. · . .· · . , ,·. ·.- lfyousho~d~~e~yque~tion8~ple~~-1etmeknQW;._:·· . .-: .. .. · .. ·' ··:·.'. 
: • ' • • r • • ' • :, • .• • ,' •• • ; : ·, • ~.. • 

1 
_.' : • •• : ~ '., '. • :-: •. • ' ' • ·.' • • ' • •• l 1. •• : • • • - • ': 

.,, . . .··'. ·' · .. ·- · ·:· . ... ·.:: .. · Sincere~ly · · ·· · _ 

' • .• . . · • . •.•. · ... • ·· .. i··~·· 
. . . . . . \ .. '· ·, · ..... ' : . ..... ·.. . . . - .. : ~ ~. .-.. 

. . . . . ·. . . _ __ Saran arkman . . . 

_ . ...__ 

Deputy City Attorney . . ( . . . . . . .. 
. •; 

::· 

. . 

.·• 
.. 

.. 

.. e 
~ .. · 

. . 

• ',J ... 

enclosutes 
SS:ch 

:·:-

.. 

... . 

:.·. 

~ ';. 

.. .. 
····.ol'<.. .... 

·1' , . .,. -. ' ' 

. , 

•, . ~ . 
. .·. ,- . 

·: .. .: 

·• 

·.· · .. 
\ . 

• ~ ~ : • -~ ; • ' J 

.. 
. . . . . ~ . . ... . . '• 

; . 
.' ' .' .. :· ·.··· . . ~ ., : . :·-·· ... 

. . .... 
.· ... ' .• ,. .. . .. 

. . 
. ,\·_:_ .···· _,. ·' .. 

_:_ . ... 

.. . · .. :. ' < >. ~-~ ·.: •·•···· _:' .. ·•.· : -~.·0:: ' . . . . : : ' -:;· .. / :': ·: ... . .. · ,,' '< ' 
- . . ' ' ,'> . . <· : > .· . ' . ' ' : . : . : : .· . ; . . : / ' < ' : 

... '· 
-~ . :'. 

: , ···.·· 
··:----; . _.-:-· 

.. 
.. .. 

. . .. ... ·.:·:. · .. ·~-.. (:.· ·~ : .. ..:_·:... . : .. ·:_:~· .. ··. . . . 

.. 
. . . 

-. 

. ~. - .. 

.... 
I :·• 

~ .. ~ . 
. . 

-.... • i.-
... •. ' ~. ·, · • • r • • • •• '' • ' • ' ~ 

.•,· ! • _·, .•. .... ..· :· . • ·. 

. .. · . : ~ ' . . ' . ~- . : ... 
' . . . . ~ . 

, ' 
-· .. . . "·· 

. . 
·.· . 
... ~ 

• I 

ll'l 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 05, 2014 4:01 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Nationstar Mortgage LLCCity Abatement Bil/704 Geneva 

C:\t. 
~~ 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

2G6 South Blair street- Springdale, AR 7276-4- Office- 47tfl56-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, August OS, 2014 3:58:08 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

I!.~:~~!~:~;: 
MH Benefit Rate 

\1t>!IHHf of CnmpH<iUel."" 

1 Method of Compliance 
Eqllipmcnl llscd 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

704 Geneva 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Nationstar Mortgage LLC 
Wednesday, July 23, 2014 12:05:00 
PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 

2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 

$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$355.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

\C 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

... 'A\f·. 
~~ 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:34 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@sprlngdalear.gov 
Nationstar MortgageCity Abatement Bill704 Geneva 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale, AR 72764- Ollice- 479flH·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:32:40 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 

Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 

Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 
Fmp!~·~·e<' 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

\ fctfwd of C omplhl nr.r. 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment u~cd 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Fina1 Photos 

704Geneva 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Nationstar Mortgage 
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 3:32:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

MikeHicklm 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$355.48 
Tabn with camera 

1 

I' 
~ 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

~,-~ 

,~,. 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, September 23, 2014 9:24AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; cha1ick@springdalear.gov; 
Bstein@springdalear.gov; Thaden@springdalear .gov; Bnivens@springdalear.gov; 
Msidney@springdalear.gov; mcoffn;~an@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; 
lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill704 Geneva 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement I 

I 210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office .nsnH-7712 
I 

~ ~ATEMENT- Tuesday, September 23, 2014 8:43:32 AM (646 CITY 
f~TEMENT) 
1 Property Add;~---- ···- ·- 704 Geneva -----, 

Before Picture Attached Data. 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

. ~. -~ - -~-~~ -l!ti·'·· ., · . .e 
-~ ~ .. 

~f?;~fl;~ ... ~ • '• 
.. \:.;J,~. • . • ]I 

1
~~~.· ·:;.!.'\.· .. ·~#; .. - . ' •• 

·. 1 ;.=~·;.:·-_. ~ ..... ) 
i ii' :yt.:~· ••·. ~~ 
~:.,'C. ~~ .. ·•.-•• . l ""~' 
~- u.~ .. ~ .'. ~~" >. :•?,.~ .. 
~t.~· ... f. ~ ,'· . ..4. ·,;~ ! : ... 

• ~ J, 1 tl •. ~~ • ._ - -. --~.· . ~ .t • •.. ' <"1 •. 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
iJ&JC!'..t'< .,._ • • r . ~-~~ ·· : ···jlf " . ,.-~ 

:r~ . ·-
' · · . . I ( ; ._' 

Attached Data. 

1 

go 
~ ...... 



Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

1 Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

\Icthod of C(lmpti:li\CC; 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment l:~;!!d 
Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Tuesday, September 23, 2014 8:43:00 
AM 
Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 . 
$355.48 

Attached Data 

Atta.cbed Data 

2 

0\ 
~ 
~ 



O
tl 

l 

fll 
<

ll 
0 

£ 
..... 0 

0 
..r:: 

f 
p... 

-
-; 

0
3

 
c:: 

c:: 
~
 

..... 
~
 



• Complete llama 1, 2, and a. Allo oomPID 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvery Is deelred. 

• Print your name and addrass on the raverse 
ao that we can return the card to you • 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Add1811118d to: 

I - · 

NatioaStar Mortgqe, LLC Repsteftd. ,\~at 
c/oCorporatioo Servke Company, . ~· ==:;z~<=====~======== 
300 Spring BuiWing. Suite 900 13. S8JIIib lp ~ 
300 S. Sprtnc Stftet if ee:.tm.s MaP Mill Exprasa• 
Utdc Rock. AR 72101 - R8lurn Receipt far Ma!da'u:l1ae 

- ·-- ·- · ----· 

2. Miele Number 
(11ansfrtrom l8tllfCe /abeTJ 

l PS Form 381 t, July 2013 

~J 

c COllect 

7014 1200 0001 D759 25bb 
Dameetlc Rltum Receipt 

"""" .... 
"""" 



,, . . 
. •. 

. :._._ .. ··:.. :;. ... ·:.: 
: .... ·. 

. ;. :. ·~Tt'itst !B. Cate · .• · 
c . .' CifY~ · · ·,_··· 

: , ~~Y~ ~mp'-s . ·.· . .:---~ 
tDniutU Ci · ~ . · · · .· - .-r:;J ty ... ~ .... 

-:·:· ~~li~~ ·.-:.:· 
-· · ~~~-·-

.: ·TJ~'IJ: Plii([~s-·.· ~
. ~-ctty~NY .. 

- ··Lyrula 2Je(Jr~ . 
. · CAsi epori!tlJZt!'YI .-·· 

: Vfaim~ ·: .. . · .. 

· .s~-~~· .. .'' . 
-1~ -

: Cijy f}(qy(~{ · : ; 
:. ~mlstTGtiw~ ·- ... 

·_, _ 9Wistlln;-1Paratie4f . 
':' 

•: .. ; _., . -· . . -· 
,. 

., . . ... 
• • I • . .. ~· ' 

_ Office_ pf if'fie 9i~ ~tto~y ·· 
· · - 2()1-SyrlntrStt~ ._ -_' _, . 

. SJ.ri"elafe,· ~t:iatWU 72764 : · · · · · 
. · P&nv (4.79) 756-5900 ': · .. . . 

. ' .... 

. .. : ~ . 
. . ·· 

-: .... : : 'F~ (479) 750:.~73~ - _·:. ~ :· . . . . .. : .. ·_ : :· --, ··. . . . . 

._._ :· .>---- :_::.:-~::.r:=·r· .. ~·. __ :; ::->-.. ~ --~~~.: ·· .. :: · · -- _-.. 

... _ .. _ ;' . . .. . . .. . . . ~ . .::< GE~~J~~:~ :: _\: : . · ·: ·ir. ::. : ~ • .... ~ .... · ...... . 
.. . : ~-:_ < >: -· .. ·_ . :' . -:· .·. ;~ ·.· .< . _.: _ _..: .. · .. ' .' ·.. . . ·.' ...... : :-: _.·:: .. .--:: . : --. :· .·.:: ·:> .. :.: .. :·.:·'· :_. .. : : . :· . ' .. . 

. · · · . ; · .. . . . . . . ·-. . . .: CER'I'WIED MAIL . .. -·· · · .. · 
.. .. .· . .. . . .. . . RE'tuRN REcEIPT REQUESTED . : .. · .. 

,,:. , . :: .... .. . :: . . . ; . ·, '· .... . ..... '· .. : : . - . ' 

t .. • :· ~ 

... . ·- . • 
··· . .. : 

t'· ' 

.. 

•I: 

~ .; . · .... 

.:· :·: .. . -. 
' ... . ·. .. . .. . .. . . . 

· Peter M. and Linda ·L. Be~ ·:: · : .. . · : :: · :·. :·· -· --:: · 
. 4574 WilliamstoWn Blvd:· · ·· · ·:- · · .:._. · · .... · :· .'· ·: ··. · . ·:> · · ·. · · · ··· . · -

.· .~:: Lakeland,.FL. 33810-2738. ··. ·. · .;· . . ~- .. -.. _: :--- < _. '_:.,. . :.-. ·. · ·. ~·. . · ·-· ·· --._._- ·: -: .-: 
.· G~ ~ s.;.,;~LL(; .···· •..• · ·. · . . · . .. · .' ·• .• ~·-, : · : : · ·• : ·, ···· •• .• ••······ · .... ·•.:. 

·-. · c/o The Corporati:Qn_Company, RegisteredAger,1t . __ . .-. ·... :._ \ .. · .· <- .· .: . . _ . .' · .. _. · _· 
._. .. · __ _. 124 W Capitol .Ave. Suite '19oo · ·· < • · • : ·• __ · - - .. • • -: · ' · ·• · •• ·.- • .: : .' · · ·_ . · .. • :. · · 

. . . , .. . . .._.. . • . . . .- .. . .. . ' . . . . : . : .. 
· .· Little Rock, AR 7270l · ·: : · ·, · · · · -: : : · . -_ ·. · · · . . . · . · .- .. ~ .' · · · 

.--.. ~il~~:-&:As~iates,P.L.L~G. - - .. · .:_·.: .. :· _. ·. ··_.· :-::'_:. -.>. _· :· .. ·.: . ·: ·.- _< .:· . . - ·_ : . . -_.·: .: _. ... __ ~ 
··· 1521-uerrillrk ·suiteD 220 . '-- ' . . . · . ·. : · _. ·. ·. .. . . ·. ·.:. - ·:· . ·:· .. . 

·. J.Y.Ji . , . • • : • ·"• ,'. . .. .. •. ·. . • : • " , ' • ' · .. . • " • • . • .-

, . Little Roekj AR 72211 ' . · : .·: · · · · · :.' ,, ·: : · · · · · · · · · , · · · ·. · 

.-. 
~ 

.. ·-· - ~:- -.-: : -~ :· :_. · . _· ~ · · .. .'· ·:· : ~: .... ·-~;·:: . :_.Notice-· ~f ·_ :cl~~~P· · li~ :_ ~--_ ~~ :_~~·::a~ 3~~7 ,,.~~:. : .. ~ .. _:_ . : · · · _.- .. > 
· · .. _- · .. · . · ; · - .-_ -_:· . ·: ·:· ·.'-· . :_ ·_ · .. ·· ·_.·,· .. Springdal~~ Washiitgton Co~ty, Ark8nsas, Tax· Parcel No.· 815- _.. : · ..... .- .···:·-

. . • . • , · .. • • •. : . : ,. 32~3 ~ ,ooo, , · · •· · • • ..• • •. ·. : : ·.· · · .•· _'\- , .' ··•· ·. · • ...••. · .. . . . .. 
·.: ·. ; -· : -· · Dear Property Owner/Lienholder- · ·· · · _-, ' : - • · · -- · · _.- · ~ · · ... · · '·. -· ·· · ·_ · ··· · . 

. ~ :_:;; ~ _· ' .:· · .. _ · ·. ~- ~-. .,. ..... ~.::. < ·; .·.:._ .. '.;· : ... __ : ... ·_ ;.~·- : .-.: _.-'..: >,:· ... : ··.· .-:. ·". ::. '· .. >· ··_ . :;_ .. .-:,_·<·.:::_<_. .. · . ... : . .. : .. ·· .:·.-:::;:_ :·~· -::.. _. ... ,::·: · .. ··-.. < /,: 
· :::: · ·. ·' . · : · · -. · . · On April -25, 2014-; notice ·was -poSted on property located· ~t ·3:207 -Kasey;-·. -> · . .- . ··: 
_- . ·:· .. ·. .· ·. -:..:_:" .<· ·_.. .... ~. Spriiigdal~; Atkan~~ that tbe·. propettf. _was iD violati_on -._of :sp~dale--. city : .-. -_::. .·' ·· -·-.· . 

. ,. _:. · ·_· : · : .. ···:·.·:. ~ ... :·.- ~-42;.77'ind 42~7s; : mid--n~d~ to.--~~ ~e&ed \yi~--~eti. (7) days. __ _ .. ,_, .;··.-···: . .-· ... : 
;::.:· ;;. :·: ... ·. ·.··\. _· . .- .:·:. J·:; ·No~ce ·wB:S inailed tO .the oimer·~f.recoril: on June 14,_'2014, that_fiie CitY- W.tet;lt~~r. ::·;::_-·-__ _.: ..... ·. 
_' .. --_-. ·, :_:· .·._ .··-: :· ·.·-.. ..:::-·. · :. tO seek a clcai(-~p lien on .this property pmsu8nt to Atk Code ·Ann. §14-54-903 .if .- _: -. _ ... ··. ~ · · .-: 

. . . ·. · ... ·. ·, . . ·~ . ·. ~ · .... · . .. .' .... · ·~ .· .. . · . ... . . ··~ .. · - . ... . · . ~ .. . .. : . : . . '" ·. ·_ ·.-_.· : · . · ·. ... - -~. ·: · .the ViOlations were not remcdieEL .. ·: : · · . · .:- · . . , · .-, · · · · · · ·. · ·· · ·: · · · · · · . . · : · ·. · 
. ·.~:: .-' __ · ._···>·.·:·-:·.\: .. >-< _/··· :: .. ·- ~.:- ·: . ;· ··:. ::· ·'·: ... -· _:_. ... :_:-;::.:·-. _-: __ .·_~;:_·. ·_, _. :. ·· ... :.<": ·:--->~:·/.:-.· '::·_.·_ -~ : :i.':_.<· ~ _-.;:~_·:.:_.. :-;:. ::::·:: .:. : .;· -:>:__::>:.·. 
·. ~-~ ·:_: :.; . .-. -: :- · · ·.= ·- · -: ·: No ·action was. taken .by · the .o~er to ·a~ up ~e -~rtY· Withhi seyetl: ('!)- --· < · ' · · ~ · 
· ... ~·-, . ·. · ... .... ·;' · i '· · · bilsines~ :days.-:. A.s·-ll' result~ .the City of _Sprii1g(We .t9Qk actiori ~ ·remedy the · ·. ·-. · .. · ~ ·.: · ... · 
_.-:.· · ·. ·.. : ... .- .. ·.· ·-: · · :·.:. violations on the p[Operty, as·· i& _allowed ·bY.- Ark: Code ·A.wi. §.14-:54-903.,' on· or .. : . . ·: _. __ :: · .·, 
-.:~ --' :: :·- .. · -_ . ·.:·· .. : -·. :. . :'·· : ab<iut .Aptij)O, 2014. -~ ·september -1_7, -~014.-. ·_ Ai of ~--c;Jatc;_ the- toW-;Cost8· · -;, ·_.-_.·:· .. : ~- . 
·:; : .: < ·. ·_ :- ,._ ~ _- .. ·-· itic~d and paid by the -City of Springdale to clean this property are $420.49 .. I ·.::.· -.· ·'' ·- ~ ··-. 
:_:_-'· ._, ·: . .-· ... ·:·_. · ~ .. _,- · ·: .. . have enclosed~ ai1. invpice ·evidencing tJie· costs inCurrCc:fimd.paid by ~e City .of ::·-. ::-_ ... ' : ·· ·. 

-.... · ' ·. •. i. . . . .. .. ~. ·, ; : . : ·. · .. i' : . : . · .. ·· ,: ' < : : : <. • . • : : '' :>.-. ; ··.· : ... · ·.. . 
'• . :· .. . '• .· . ' .. · .. 

N 

""' -



-
~ ... 

•• ·.: t 

. . ·· 

... 
' ' 

. . 

·-· .-
,t I • 

. • . . . ..: ... ·.; .. :··.- .;·;: :>> ··. .. -<· .. · .. '::'.: ~ .. < ... ~'. ·_'· ... . ·.· .. ·. ·:· . .-., .. ' :'· . . . ·' 
-Springdale . to . clean this property. Alsri, 41 accordance with Ark. C~ Ann. § 14- . : , 

.. .. .. .. .- .. · : ·54-90~(cX4), admirii~vefccs :may be added tQ thC total eosts ilicUrred by thC · ·· ...... 
· _:: ·.· . .- .. . ·: · ·. · . . :. ·. ::·. : · City ofSprin~e, whi~h Will iricl~·certified·niiiling·fee in.the.~ount of$6.48 .. . · ·, ~ · 

·:· · · ... · . ·-. ~ :: · 'per letter and a filing fee in the atiio~t- of $15.00 tO. the ·WashingtOn Co\mty . ·.· · · 

. ·: .. . . · ·. ·.- · .. ·.·. : ... :. -. · _ .. -·_._;:-;· .. · ··:~~uit _co~ .... ·.: .: . _··::.: . ·. · · : . .- . :_:'.: ·; .. . :·., ~-. :·. ··, .. ::·:·:_.·' ·.: .. ··. -~ :. -:· ·. __ ., ._· . . ~:_: .: ~.: . · .... ·:-:_ .. · ·. ·.. ... . _ 
.:_. ·! .· · ·.::: ._ . ..-.. :·_.->: · . . >; · ·:·: .... . This is. to· .notii),- you·.tbat iti··the ~vent.: this :~oUrit. Is ·not··paid to· ~- CitY o{: <:-_-:_.··.·.·· 

>. ··.: · > · :_. ·: .. '.-'. ·· .. · ... Springdale -on. ot before November 2S, .~014,· a hearitig wUI-be)teld before the .: ... · . · ...... . 
· .:., .. ·.· .··.: · .... · ·.· · Springdal~ Cicy Co1mcilpurs\ia,nt to Ark Code··~. §14-54-903 tO·deterinine.the··· : . · · · · .. 

. ~ . ·. . .· · .. - :: · · · ' · '. ·a:¢ount of the clean-up lien to w)lich: the City ·is entitled for cleaning up the · .. · 
·· ,· · · · ,· : · · · .. '-· ·.. ·. · ·· ... ·. property:; The· hearing will be held tue~Y.. N~vember 25, · 20 1_4, ~t 6:00-P~ID:·. in .. :· :· ·. 

. . .. . · ' · ; · · · · the City. Council ' Chambels · at.' the . City Adririnis~tion B~ding, ·. 201 · Spritig· c.· .. · : .. 

. ·· .. .. ... · ... · ·s~- Spriiigdale, ArkaD.sas. : You will bC ~titled .to . present evideJ;ice ·at this ·.: · .. ·. . 
. ·' .. . ·: ( . .' . ':" ·.· .. _: · :_·.· hea$g eon~ the.~ount of the lien. the City ~f Spriilgdale is clai'!'ing • .- ·:· .. :: .: . · . · ·. : · .." 

·' . · ·'::· . . =._:::... , .. . : ._.:_. . · ·· -·.:~ · . .- . . :.' ... · ... · · .. · ,;_ ... ' .. =.-. ·'.--:. --: •· .• :: . .. ·.: ·'_:· . • ·. • ... :.~ _..> . . · . . : ·.· . ... .. ... .. .. ..... - ~': ·: ... ~.:. ·:·_· 
· . · · · ·:. · . · If you desire not to contest this ~ount; and desire not .to have a ·bea,rfug. on ·the 

.. : . · . ~ . : .· . :._: .. :-: · .. matter, please retnit ttie total sum of$433.45, which includes $420.49 for cleaning . 
.. · .. ._.. >: > · .-.. · .·· .· ... : ·. · up the property and $12.96 for .cemfiCd ~lings~ ~c;: .City of Springdale by the : · .. : :· 
. _.:·· · · ·.: · ··.· · ·. ·. ·.· ·. · . date listed. above.: ·.If ·yOU fail :~ ·pay: this,: ~ount befo~ the heating,· theri an · ·. · ·: ·_. 
.'.:·._. . . ·._ .... , .. ' _: additional $15.00 Will be added for .the costs of filmg the. ordinance With the . · 

. . . . . . . CirCuit Clerk's Office; . Plea&e provide me with a copy of any payment 'you niake .. . .. 
. .... . . ;.: .: .. . so thatl will be. aware of it.:: ......... : . .' ... .. ; ·::- . .. .. . . .. ' . . . . : . . :' : 

, . .. . ·, . ·:. ·.: , : . .. : If~u S~O~(f ~~e any q~s~~~' ~l~e let: m~ ~~w:· . ·. . . :: .... : .·: .. ·: .. .. . 

... . · 

. . ·. ... .·. : ... : ->·· . .. . ·.·.::. .:·.·.· .. ·.· .; .... ·· , _:_· · . ~ ~· .. · . ... ~·· 8~~~~. :· _ : : ·: .... :::-.:'> _:' .. ··· >. :>:>~ ··. ,_·_:_:·.: ~ .. . :-' :_,· .. _:·: .. :· .. · . ·. 
.. ... \. . . 

. ·. 
~ . . \ · 

.. , 
. . . 

. · . ., . 
. .. ...... : . 

. . . . . ... 
: ·. : . . .. 

. ; . ~ .. .. . .: _: .. 
• ' . 

. . . ·· . 

- . • • 4 • •• • - ·. • .... 

, -_, _:\;-: -~-~'- · · ; ·. \, ·_, ,.··· : :·-'-r· · : ~ · - ·· ···,_ ;· >:.: · ::: H~~ ::.· ... ·.·-:· ... 
'. . . .· .. ;:,; .. : .:.·,-·.:. \ .· ' :_.i -' _:'.\. ':··: Y.: ·.· > · . ~· . : .. - .. 
r ·=~ • • • 

. ~· 

. ' 
,. 

.. 

. . 
I 

' ' . 
. 

-: .·• 

. ~· . 
.. 

... 

I • - , 

~ 
"'S' 
~ 



.,. City of Springdale 
Code Enrotcement 

tt• .,..,. .................... mw .... 41,.7M.rm 

CITY ABATEMENT • 9117120142:16 PM (MI CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: CITY ABAtEMENT 
Order# C1KAS3207..Q4 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

3207 Kasey 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
9/1712014 1:16 PM 
Tina Haden 

Page I of3 

'lilt 
'lilt 
~ 



-~ City of Springdale 
~fr" Code Enforcement 

a1e .,.., •-· .;,...... ... M mu--. nnai.n<J 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefrt Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshbpper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41 .48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 

1 
2 
$24 
$41 .48 
$41.48 
$155 
$155 
$200 
$0.01 
$420.49 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page2of3 

I() 
"'t 
...-1 



9
tl 

I c I 

'
I
 

·I • 

~
-~ 



• Complete 1tema 1, 2, and a. Allo complete 
Hem 4 If Reatrlcl8d Dellvetyls cleslrad. 

• .Print your name and address on the reverse 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace pennlts. 

1. Article Addresaed to: --- - · ·-r-

Gl'ft'll'~We Senicac, LLC 

Yea 
tJNo 

c:/o Th Corpontloll Company, IWgiiteftCI A~t~~t 
124 W. Capitol An., Saite 1900 
lJttlr Rock, AR 72701 ~=-~.:.. ....... 

IJ 

701~ 1200 0001 0?59 2818 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Allo complete 
Item 4 If Rest11cted Delivery Ia daahcl. 

•- Print your name and addresa on the T'8ll8r1le 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallpltct, 
or on the front If space permits. · " 

1. Article AdclrM1Mid to: ------
Wtbon & A.-illfes, P.L.L.C. 
1511 rt~nfll Dr.. Sllite D-llO 
Little Roc:k,AR 7ll11 

.:.t--1 

I,:. 

1a deliVery address dlffawlt tom Item 1? 
lf YES, enter dellvary adcfresa below: 

2. Article Number 
{1i8M(tr ~~~Mea. Tabel) -- - 701~ 12DD DDDl 0759 2795 

! PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domeatlc Return Receipt 
·--· ..... ~·· 

.. / .. · 
D. Ia tJ/IiiMiy addi8IS cllrawlt flam 111m 1? 

If YES, ent111r dellvery addreae below: 
i 

Yes 

Petw rtL and Unda L: .. Be~u-nta 
45'74 Williamstown Blvd •. 
Lablaml, FL 33810-2738 c ~MdElcprlll .. 

i'"...;.; -.rptfor Mlldlandlae 
CCollecton 

2. Article Nurnbcw 
i. . ,.,.. t)om l8wtce,., 7014 12DD COOl 075~ 2801 

i PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 Domestic Return Receipt 

....... ... 
~ 



; .. . .. .. 
. 

..• · 

•, : • • ' • I •: • • . •' • " • .. ~ 

. · !Enwt ~. Cate , · . 
·· c ..... ,._ . . 
• .. :J ·~-· r-:J :' : • ~ . 

·: ~: tfa]J~ s~~pfss : · 
:. 'Dfjuty City ~ftllmey 

'.: 

:· :· ... 

,' 

.. 

. . ... ·. · Office of'r'Fu Ci~ 9ltt~ • < ·• . 
· ·· . . .. 2o1.S?,fna s~ ·. ·· .·: . · . . _. .. 

· · ·. · · ·· Sprl11fjd4ft. ?triansas 7~764 .:. · : 

. : •''Phofu (479) 756·5900 .· 

. .:. . Pax (4.79) 75,0-4732 : . · · · · . 
. . : .. '. '- . : . .. www~noiafear~ : ·. . 
' . . . . ; . ,• .' .· : Wri~r'J ~~i~· . . . .- ' . ·. · .. • . 

. . . . · . 
: S§patlanon@mrjngda!ear sov : ·· ' . •• I · - • . . . 

' . : 
.' ... . ~ , . 

i 

... '• . ·: ,'!. . . . · .. · 
• • • l'• • 

.• . . . :-·. 
.. . ·: Octob~ ·to, ~014 .· 
: ,.. . . .: 

., 
'·. 

< :: . .. .. . .. 
·. :. :_· . . ·· .·. · , : . . : . . . . 

.. . ' . · · : CERl'IFIED MAIL . · .' Sar~fi ~p~r~~ . : ·· 
. -~C:ity~-. 

·:·· 'Daw! 'D.· Pn£{(~5 . ·, : 

. .. . : .· ·.· REriiRN RECE~T REQUESTED'·:- : < 
. : . . : . . . . . : . ~- . 

.. ~Cit)~.··. 
. . . • . 

·: Lyru{a ~Wresi . · 
. · Cal Ccorrfifii#Dr/ · · . 

·.· Victl'm~ ':.'.·· 

.· '.' S~e-"{~ .. .. _·.·:. ·· .. 

.. • :-: . ... .. ··; • . ··. ·. 
•'. . :': 

. Deutsche BBnk N~onal Trusi .. :.. · · ; ·. . . . ·. , ..... . : ·. 
.. :·: 

:- ~ · 1525 _s. Bettline Rd ... ·· : · .. ·.-.·. · . · · ·.· . . . ..... ,. . . .. 
C-oppell, -TX 75019 · .. .· . · .. ·. . . .. . · .. ...... · -:. ·. . . . ... ·. .. .. . .· 

· . .-:··:.··:·._·_, .... .... :. .. .... · · ~ . :: · . ·,: ···.-. · . . -~ .. : . .. ··, ·. · . . ;· .... ' ,· '·.· .· .. ...... ·: 

. . . 

2~atDr . . .. . . . . 
.. : C!nd)J 1fotlic~· . :_ · :
.. . ~mmatiw~C . . 

RE: ·· Notice· of clean-up lien on prop.erty located at 3068 Napa..Lane, . ·. · .: 
. . . · · . ··, ~priDgdale,· Washington County; .Arkapsas, Tax P&re?el No . . 815- . ··· ... . .. . 

··. · -: ~--~--: . . . :: 3~8~~ <-.. . : ·_;.: ·_· ·.· . . . :' . <,."." . ·. · : .. ';'- .· . .. ·.• · : · . . : . 

. . · 9Wista~anafia4[ ·. . · 
', ' •' I, • •' ' ' ' 

. ·. Dear Property Own~: 
.. 

... . ..• : ' . . ·. : . : ~ . .: .. .' . .. ·.. . . . . . . . . . ·. ·... . . •' ·.. ... . .' ," . . ; . . . . ·, .. . . 

.. . · . . On Ap_ril 19, 2014, no~~ was posted oD. property ·Iooated at -3068 N~pa ~; · -.. .- · .. . ~ ._. 
' .... -· ·:. · ·.· ·.' · : .-.Springdale~ · :Arlcansas, that the: propeny was in Violation of ·springdale City .. . ·_, · ; . · · 

:_ . · ' • • ·• • • ' . I • Ordinance 42-77, and neede~ to be remedi~ wi~ sev~ (7) days .. Notice. WaS . ... ' 
· · ·. · · .· · .. · _.·: .·· .·.. .. · .m~led to~ oWiler of record on April.30, 2014, that the City ~tended .tO seek a ·: .. 

~ .. . , . · . ·.clean-up lien on ·this. property punll8ilt tO. Ark. · cOde . Aiin; § 14-54-:-903 if' the· · ·· .. · · · : . ·· 
' · ·.. · · .. .. .... · ·violationS.werenotremedied~·->' ··: · · ... ·· · ·, .-·_. . ·' .. ·,_... · · · . · · · , .. 

' , ·. _. ,·:·: o • I • ' '. :' • "' • ," • • • • • · , ' ' •• • •, ' ~ .- • ' • • : ' • • • • .: . •: • ' ... ' ( • • • 

··· · ··· . : _' .. · · ·. ·: · ·. . ·:·:· No · action ·~~ ~ by .the oWner·· to cle~-~ ~-th~- p~~ertY ·wi~~ ~even (7) ·: .··, . .. _: > .. ·' .·.: 
. , ;__ .. ·. · · . . . .. . · . . . . : .. · .. business days .. · Ai a .res~t,: the Ciey of Springdale '·tOok ~ti~ to feinedy the· .. ·· . · ,· ·.; ,: . t 

.. ·. · : .· .· :: · ._ vi~latio~ .an .the: p~pet:o/, : as -is · all~w~ by Ark. :c~ Ami.· §~4-~4:903,· on .m_ .. · _: · . ... ;._ · .-.. · 
. ·· · .. :- . '· ·. · · · . · about Augu'st 27, . 20 J 4 _and October 2, · ~0 14 .... As. of this eWe, the total ·costs . · . · : . . 
. ~ .. >. · . .-:··_.-:·:· . -~·· .:, ·· . · . ·.-·in.~ l)y .the City of. Sptmgdale to. clean this. ·~~ ·$869.96, - ~ i-ha.ve· .·.:: .. :_- :: .. _· .· 

·.-:::.: . • .. ~- I· . ••• -.:· .:'=~ enclosed copies ofinvoiees·.eVidencmg the 8b~temcn(~s~ 'incurted. and Pai<i'by -: :.· ... _ .. . :_ .· : 
.... '. ·. :.' _ ... : . . ,:· ·· ihe City·ofSp~e tO cie~W· thls_' propert.y. Als~, iit ~~ce with Ark. C~ . ~- _. .. · · .. : 

· ,. . . · ·_ , ... , '.· Ann. · _§t4:S4-90~(oX4), apniiriis1rativc ·fees ·may.l;lC ·added~· the.··t9tal Costs : .. , · .. · ·: , 
. ' .· .' . . ·' . .. . f :.w:,....w~ .. l ·. · . . will'• • . . . . . • . • • . . ·, . '." . 

. '· · , . · · · · :_ ·· .. -:. :· mcum4 by ~e C1ty o ,·S;p~~~iwhich. . · .mclllde -~e,rt.ified-~ling .fee-~ .the .. · . .. :·. · · _··.: · 
·. ~-:, .·.· : .. . · .. · ~ · .·· amo\mt ·of $6,48 .per letter 8Jld a·fi.fiilg. ree·_. m the 'ainount of SIS:oo·to the· . :· .· ·· _.:-·. '· 

·: .. : .. :c ... ._: ··· .. ·· .. : ··--~ .. . : .. ·· .. ·_ ,· . . " , . w~~~~~o~~.c~~-~~~·,.;' __ : . . :··_ .... ~-- _:·.: ;'·:·;:. --~_'· .. ~-.: -. ·:. ~:. :'·: .. · .. ~ ···: ·,:·. · .. ··:.: .·· ~~: .. · .... ·. :._·· ·. · __ ··. --~ 
: :·:. :": . .: . ·. ·:. ·.. . ·.: . Thls is·~ to .notifY ·you ·that in·.~ - t=V~nt this·. amount' is· J:IOf·p~d t6. the City ·of ·. : . . :_: 

. :. · -.~·.' ~- - ~ ·: -· . Spriilgdalc ·on or before Nov~bcr 25, '2014, a.hcarmg .will b~ heid. bCfore the ·_. · : ... : . , . 
· ._· .... , .- .: . . · ·· ·springdalc.CityCouncil .pursuant:toAtk.CodeAim. §14-54-903'to ·.determineth~ · · .. : . ·:·:.-. 

> :_: .· . ' ' • . . . . ' ' . .: . . . > < . ~ . <;. . < _: ,• . ' . ,. ; . . . . ' ' .· : 

00 
"'t' 
~ 



... . : 
.; 

, .• . 
, o 

.·· 
. . : --~ :· 

;: ·. 
·,· . ' .. · .· 

·. :un~unt. of the. cl~~up . If~ ~ which ~ CitY i~ entitled . for .cleUrlng . Up the 
·'· .. :·.: .'_ ·. · · ·: ·.·· pi.'Opqty. · The ·hearing· Will be.beld T\,lesday, _;No:vempe{2.S·, 20.14' ·at ·6_:00 p.ip. :in 

.. , .. ::.-. ·. ~. the. City . Counci('Cbarilbers . a(~ .. City Administration· Building, :201.' Spring 
.:-;·. · __ ... · ... : .. _. · , · . ._:. . Street,'.Sp~gdile;~~- _;You wt11 }lt·.enntled ~present eviden~ ai this · · . ... _· 

... 

. .._. · · . . . .. .: : : hearing .cOJl£'CIDing the .amount of the lien the titi of Sp~e is claiming .. : · · ·. · .' .- . . ·. · 
. . . ·. . . ...... . ... " . . . ;'- \ ...... .. . . "·. . . . :_, ·.... . . . . . ·. ·. :- :-. . . . ~ ... ·. < ... :·. ·: .· : . :' ·-<.- · . .'-:. . .· .. ; ... ' .. :. :.· ~ ...... : ·._ " ~ . . : .· . 
. . ',• . . ·· . .":.':"· .. _·· . . .. ; If. you ~sire· ~otto contest this·am~~ and desire·ilot to have a ~g on the . .. . ·.:.. :·. 

'. 

. . . .. · · · · .· .. matter, .pl~se remit the tOtal-sum of $876A4, ·which· incl~s $869:96 for cleaning ·. ·:. ~ ~ . ·._ ·. ·. ·. 
' =. •·• up the ·pioperty. and '$6.48 for certified. mailingS .to the .City of Springdale by the . · · · · 

-.. ' · · date 'listed above. ·.~ If you W, .to pay this . amount. b:efare ~ healing, · then an : : . . . . . . 
.. . . . > .. . ·.·.:additioDal $15 .. 00 Will be ad4ed ·for the ·C9sts·of.filing the ordiriance ... With the ··:.>·.·-· ·· · 
. . ·:· · . ._:: . ·: .. : . · . : ; . . . : Circuit Clerk's. Office. . Please ptoviqe l;lle with a. CQpy of any payment YoU niake . .. ~ . 

···. 

, • , .. 

...... 

:·. 

. . '~ 

. So thatl will be aware ofit . : .... .. : . .. . ... : . · . .. ·.· : 
. '~ .. . _;: .. . · ...... :< . ... _: . >: ·.· · .. ·· .. ;, ... '::· . .- .. · ... ... ··.· .. ·. . .: .. : ... ; : . .< ·.. .. .·.--·.·.· .. · .. · 
· · ·· .: ·. · : .· .. ·:· . .. ·. : · · Ifyou should have any questions~ pl~ let me know~ . · · 

• . ' . . - I • . • • , 

:· -~' . · .. 
·.,· 

.... · . .. 

'·' 

· .... 

•:' 

. . . 
··. 

'·. ' 

·' 
: · ·-enclosures· · · : 
-:. SS:ch .. : - ... · .·:: 

·::::.. . :· . 

·' : : -

i 
' --

·' · .. ; 

•· 

I 

' . 

..... ,\ 

.. . ' 

-. ..... · .. .. 

. . . · .. 

-. . 
· · -:. · ··, .. 

-

. .. 

.· 

. .. ... ,' :, .. . 

.. 
.. 

•Jol . . 

..... ... 

·· -· 
.. 

.· . . :· 

' l, ' • . .. · .... 
. · . 

. .. ·: , . 

. · .·. ,. . -. . ". ' . " ' ., ... ' . -;:. ··. ' . . . ' . . -· .. ' . 
. · . . . 

.. 
. .. 

., 

... ·.· 

. .~ 

.· ·.· 

·' 

... 

" 

. .. 

~ ;. ' ......... . ·' .... .. · .. 

·-· . ... . . 

·- I •, - •• 
•' 

d: ... , 
I . , 

.. 
.• .. 

. ' 
' 

. .. ~ : 
. ' 

~ .. : 

•·. 

0\ 

"""' ..... 



. : ~-' City of Springdale '~ 
~ Code Enforcement 

• · i1ot;.l.t ···-;,;;..~.'- m6. -C.. .~7M,'fci- · 

CITY ABATEMENT -812712014 3:30PM (CITY ABATEMENTPUBUC WORKS 7) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# C2NAP3068-04 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

3068 napa 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

~ ··· ---11111 

Violation Notice I Lien 
812712014 2:30PM 
Bobby Nlvena 

Page 1 of3 

-
Jilll 

~ 

= -n 
~ 



. '.i.\t. City of Springdale 
~F Code EnforcemerH 

· ·· ,~•~·-·-~Mm-.:-..m.,.~,-~2--· 

Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

nme of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55 
$35 
$35 

1 
3 
$36 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$125 
$125 
$200 
$0 
$402.48 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page2of3 

~ 

Ill 
~ 



' ·!"·
· .. , 

. 
. . 

, .. ~
 

!'{.': 
r:=··' 
..... 
;;: 
··:..=:-. 

'Z
Sl 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

norep/y@comettracker .com 
Thursday, October 02,2014 1:44PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
Bstein@springdalear.gov; Thaden@springdalear.gov; Bnivens@springdalear.gov; 
Msidney@springdalear .gov; mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; 
lfavorite@springdalear.gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill3068 napa lane 

: -~-' i:. ---·cit;-~ts~ri-~~ d~-~~------ -- ---- --------~ !.,,. Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56-7712 

i 
~-~-- ······-·· --- --· ··---- __ _. .. ,_, .. ~--·· ·-·-·-------·-·- ----·--·--·- ···--·-----·---·-------·---·-·-····--·-- -·----·- --·- ·- ·· -·- ...... ~ 

'CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, October 02,20141:20:22 PM (646 CITY l 
;ABATEMENT) 

Prope11y Address 

Before Picture 

Before Picturl! 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

3068 napa lane 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
-----. -·- ... -- ... .......... --- ··---·--·--... ... --- --- --· ·-··-··-" -·-

1 

.•... ----- ···• I 

. ------ - ... -- ...... ···-·-···-·-i 

ff') 
an 
~ 



I 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

~ {~~nt: ))t) \'C:.'~ 
I I • 

: Employee 
· i MH Benefit Rate 

\ h~ti:•Hf nf Cnt.l p ri;t!1.:t: 

1 Method of Compliance 

;~ quipmeut Csed 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
1 743 Kubota 

6031 Service Tmck-Landscaping 
603R 1-ton Work TnJck
Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in I lours 
Number ofTemporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Thursday, October 02,2014 1:20:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6038 1-ton Work Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 
$36.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$467.48 

Attached Data 

I _ . .)_:·:,~(;}:;~\;~ :··!.·~· 
i ~ ~ . · ~ · . .• . ?i:t::,;.}·:·:~~· -: 
1--. I •' -~.f.-~;:;"<.;}:;,,,.l,~ .·? 

2 

"'Il' 
II() -



i i I i I~ 
ICI 
'"B 
!..c:~ 

l! ia 
l~ 
,p.. 
l"ro 

~~ 

~ 
0 ] ~ 

----
--

.._
 ___ ..... -

-
-
-

--~--
----.... ----·-·· -····-"-""'' 

,._
,._ 

f t::l 
] ! ";.; 
t:: 
i.i: 

! ' I 
! I i I I 

-
-
--·-

·-
-

··--· ·-·--"-·-
... J 

SSl 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and a. Also complete 
ttem 4 If Restricted Delivery Is deel!Jd. 

• Print your name and addrasa on the reverse 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

a. Att&Cti thla c:ard to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Article Addi'IIISIId to: 

~ 

·-

' t 
l!r'Cartllled MaP c ..L. Md Elcpress"' 
c Raglaterld 8'"...:: Reaelpt for Meftltlandlle 
0 ll'lllmiCI Mall C COllect on 

4. Reatrlotad DeUvery? 

, 2. Article Numbet 
{rlanllferlhlm .teMce fabeO 701~ 1200 ODDl 075~ 2&63 

~ PS Fonn a811, July 2013 Dcmeetlc Return Reoelpt 

.'·! 

\Q 
ttl ..... 



: 
. ; . . . . . . .. 

. ' : 

.. . •· · office oj 'The ctry ?t~oiney : · 
· :· . . . · ·. . . . . . .. · · · 201 Sprin~r Strut · . · ·. ·· 

· .·. ·. ·· ...... · . ··:· ·: ·._.·.·. · ..... ·: .. · . . · .... ··. SJrl"8~" ~tia~as ·72764 . . 

.. . . . . . . . . .... : . . .. ~. 1'~ (479) 756•590.0 .. · ... 

'" . · ·· . . ·- · · · · · · .. . · ·. . ·. · . · . ~ax (479) 750-4732 · -~ · · .. ·. 

. . _· ': : ........ _···-·· .. ·-.. ·_ -~: :~- : ::::·: : ~9 : ~ .• : .•... : .. ,· .. . 
... . · ~.....:;, .... - ~ ea~· · ·. · · . :· · · · .- ... ·.- ·, ·. ··October 10 2014. . .. · :. ·: · ., ' . 

. . . ~ 

. . 

. .. 

-:. 

0 •• • • ~.' 

.. 

. '...... • .i!! . . . ' . . . . . . - . . . 

d~"¥: ... :_ .•..... _·· ' ; :' ;~-.• _ .. ·· ·._ . : ': ~--, •. :': .... · .. '.. .... • .•. ; _· ,. : .•. • :: •··. . ... •. 
.. Sarali Sparkman . . · .. . · · · · · , . . . . . . . .. . 
~ty C'tty~tton!IJ :. · · .. AIL. & J.ta.'C. Bowen : _: · :. ·. -... .. .. : ... < · . ·. CERTIFIED MAIL. : ·. · ·· ..... : 

· ·· .. · · · · .. -~ · ... · · ·. · 3704 Jobiison Rd. ·.: ··.: . . .. · ·. : · .. _: · RETURN RECElPJ;' REQUESTED •nd · ·. ·. : · · :,. · 
~aWf~.-P(n(f!Jis. . ·>. ·s· . .. dal AR. 72764 . ·: . ·. ·:. . . . · ... ·.' .· .·. REG. ULARMAIL' . '· . 

. .. ~ CU)!1tttDmiJ. · . :·· .. _~g e, .·. . .... .... · · .. .... ·: .· : .. .-.· . .-.·":'- ·· ; . _. . . . . . .· . . . . . .' : . . . .. 

::. :i~·. ~wJT~t ::.· .·.·: -~~isc~e-~d- Natio~ T~ eo. · ~· · ·: .. ·'. ·:.·:·.. ;' ... : : ..... :. ·.. ·. 
· Cast Qlord!natl)r/ ." · · . .. . . . · . . . ' . : · ' . . . . ., · .. .. . . . : -: ... 

,. . · Vfctim ~cam . ·. . · ... As Trustee for SoundVIew Home Loan Trust ;· · ..... . , ; · .. .. . . , : ... ··.· ..... ·... .· ·· , 
. . . · · . : · .. . :_.-,. .' ·. 1525 S. Beltlitie Rei" ·:. ~ · .-.·· . .' ... : ... ·. :. ·. · : ... ...... ··. · ... CERTIFIED ·MAIL·.. ·· .· . . 
· Steve ')[e(m.s · ·· · : · · CopPell ·Tx 75019 ·· · .. ·. · ·. · ·. ·. · · . · RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED .· .. ·. · · · .. · 
. 2~~ : .' . · .. ~ . . ~ · . .. , · . . .. ' : .. ·, · . .. . : . . . .' _: .. . . . . . . · . :·. ·. > . . ··:·.: .· ... · ... ·:.-- .: 
· ··:· Cintfyl}(oy(Jct · · ·. · · .· : :· . .. · RE: .. : Notice of clean .. ""·· lien. ~n· p~~p;..,;h,. located ·at .24o3· Svr~n..·ore . ..-: · ·: ·. · .. · 

91d"mlnistnltiw ~(- · . : · · .. :: · · . . . • .. .. .t" . . • · ..., •• J : · · J _ __, · · 

9Wil'tanVJ'ara'sat' · ·.: ·. · . . Place, Spnngdale, ~~gton County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel-No. ' 
. . . . . .. 815-27282-000 . . . . . .. . 

- . . . .. ·. · : . .. 

; : ; : -: , ,': ~ ~O)Vtl;;~~~tter: : ' : :: :: . :> . •. . 
· On May 7, .ZO 14~ notice was posted on property loeated at 2403 Sycamore Place, · .. ·. · 

.· · · Springdale, Arb.Dsas, that · the property was · ~- violation of Springdale City · 
. .. .... .. . . , .. , . Otdlnance 42-77,"· andJ.l~·to ·be~edied within.seven (7) days~ · Noti~ was:_ . .. . . : . 

···. · .- .' -~ · · · · . .. .. ' · .. · .. ·mailed tO tb.C ·owner o~ record on May 7, 2014, that the City·intendeti to se.ek a · · .. ,_·. · ··.·. · ·. 
.. . ::- · . clean.-up lien on· this property p\lrswuit tO Ark. Code Ann. §14~54·903 if the· .: .·.: ··· :·. · 

·,::. ::·_·· .. : ~ .. ·. -:·:·:_;._< . :··. ~- :~~~~~~~ -~~:~~t:~~~~:.-. :·.::~ :~· .;_. · .: . ·,: ':· .. · .. :·::~· ·,.:·: .. :_.: ·-~ · , _ ... _ .. ·:_:. :· .. · ... ·.··~··.' . ··_ :_ .: . :-',_. ·.··_:;_: .. ·.·.:: .. _ ... ··.:·.::_.'·_: .. '.; ': 
_ .... ·.- ·. · : .. _> ..... · .. ·. ··::·· .. No .Bction w~ taken by. the· owner. to ~lean . up th~ pi'Operty Wi~ -seven· (1) . . .: ·· · . · . 

· ........ .. :· ·.· :· · · ·-.:· .:· ·:.:: buaineSs ~ys: A~ a res~t, .the City. of springdale took 'action to. ·remedy the·_.: ·.: ...... :- ·. 
·· _ .,<·: : ·. ·, :":-_' : :: . Violati®s on t1ie property,: as is· allowed ·-~y Aik.· Code ~~- §14..:54-903, on .. or··:.-.- :_::-.; .. ·. : · · . 
· .. :_· -::;_ ··.·._._--:: :.: ....... : .· : . .-· ... ' about .J~e !l7t:2.0f~;·Iuly2~~ 2p,l4,'A~g9st~7; 2014- :an4~:2S,2Qf4; . ~:;·:: _,_ .... · .:~ .... ~ · ~' . >· 

~:· .. :· · . . ' : .. ··. ·. . : ;·· . · ~ . :of th;.s date, . the ~tal .-. 'e<>sts. ··mcJJiied. by ·the :City. ·of· ·springdale to .. ~lean "this .· ·· .. ': :- ·.,. . 
. . . : . ' . : . . . .:· . . .... ·. .: .: p~ .are "$., ~88-2:40 .. ... i ~ve .... enclosed .,;:opies ·. of . invoic~s . evi~cing the··· .. : .... · :. : ·. <.-

· :·. :. :· ·'· · · .. · ·' ·.: ..... · ,~· ·· . .... > .. abatemen~ CQst$.incurrecJ;.and pa1d·~fthc CitY of$~e. to c~~.this proj;Jerty. ~ · .. · ·.:'. :· ~ ·. : .· : 
/···. :.·,··.: · ... : ·· .. .- .:· .. :' . :-:- :Also, iii acco~·with .Ark. · Code Aim .. §I4-:54-.903(c)(4)/ admin1strative fees .: . ·.: · · .... . ·. 
_:: . ··. .. . · .. · ·. ::· . .:/ ·. ·. · .. · ..-(·.·;· inay be added tQ the. toW costs_ ~ .by·~e . CitY:.ofSpringdale, which win : · : . ' : ... 
·· · ,.·. .·:·. ,:··. > : .. ·:·< inclUde certified_lnailiitg fee in·the :.nount of$6.48.pef.lctter.and-a filing fee in · ·· ... .. , ·:. ··. ·, 
'" :_ .: : .. : ·. · ::. .· . ::.· ., : . .. theam91int.of$1S·~OO' to .ihe·waabington·co~tyCjrclljt .C~. :·:: ·~ . .' .... . ;. ~- .... . · . .. _ .~·.:· :· .. 

~-:. ·i_· . . . ·· .. . ;:: ~ . - .... . -: _._ ... _.·~ · · ,· ·· · :·~·~- .. -... .. > .. .-: ··.: ... _ .. _ .. ~- ;·:: ·. <·: .. ···· .. . · ...... :.:· ·. ~ : .... · .. _-: ·-:· -,: .. ,.~·~ ·· :.:_.·.· ·: ~ - , ... -.. --:_: ... ~ - -- ~ - · __ · ... 
. :·. _. .. ··. · · .'.;· . := :·. • This is tO·· riotifY .. you that.ili _ .. the.· even:t"thi~-.~~wit is not p&id ~:·~e 'CitY.of · .. . · · .. ·, · ....... · .. :. · · 
· · ., . . · .. Springdale on or. ~fore. Novem~r 25, 2014, a he.aring will:be held l)efQJC the .. : · · · · 

... : .. ~ . -:· 
. ;, i\ . ' ·._· ' • '~' • '· . ~: . . ·. . . :~; ; ' ,:. . ' : ; ' ' . / . : ; •..•. · .. · ·. .• . : .. 

I' 
-n 
~ 



.. 

. .. 
;J •• 

..... 
.• · 

·· ' 

··,· 

: '- s~.~i~-~~=~~z:~;~s~~3to~L ..... 
:. . . ,: amowrt of the clean .. up lien: to · whi~h the City is· entitled ~ cleaning up .the. · 
·: ~ · piQPCrty . . The h:earlng Will be beld Tuesday, November25,.2014, at 6:00 p.m: .in · , .. , 

... · ... ·:, · ·. .the City -.CoUncil Chambeis at the City ·Administration Ihiildmg~ 20L~pring ... ··. · :·, •· : .. " 
. . . · ·:·· ·:·· . ·. ·: Street; Spring~e, Arkansas . . You will \)e. e_n~tled .to present evidcn~e at this . : · · . 

. ' .. · . . . ._. .. hearmg ~g ~e amount ofth(d.ien t}le City ofSprlltgdale is.claimfug~ .. ·. ·: , . . :. ·.:_ . 

. · :.,., .·· .. .: .. · , . : ~· ·_.:· ::,-.·: ·~.i~~li:de~~ ·n~ to: ·~~~~~t .. ~~- ·~o~~;,·~~-de~~ #~(~-~~~- '~:~~~on tb~ :.·· ~- .· .. ·.··. 
· · · · ·. .. · ·; < ·, ":. matter," please reinit the total sum of S-t$95.36, which iiicludes $1,882.40 for ":: · ... · · . · 
. ·.·:: ... . · ..... ' ..... , . : cleaning uP the property :· arid · $.12.~6 : for certified. rilailings .. t9 the: Glty of ... · . ··. ·· · .. · 

·: .: · ·.: -~ · ·: . -.: .. . : '··. · .. : ·· Splingdalc by the·. date listed above. :· ·If you fail to pay this amo~t bef9re the ·-~ -- · ... · .. :. :.·: · 
... · -~ : · ·. ·.::-'·.'·.· ·hearing,' then ·an ··adifitiolial :$15.00 _will be added ·for -the costs~ of films Ute .. · ... .... ·· ., ... 

- ·_. ·. · .. ::·. Ordinance with the-Circuit Clerk'$ Office.· Please provide nie ·with a C<>py of any · .. .. 
• . · · .}layment youmake_&O that! Will be ~wai-e of it. · · ..... . · . · ·-: · .· . · .. : .... · · .·~_ .: · . ~: .. -.: ··: . . 

~- ·: . · .... :· ·.. :: ... -_:':·.-_. . .. · .... ·.:· .. · .. ·: ~ . .. ·: ·/.:.- . · ..... · .. -~. ·· .. _·. ··. .. '. :. ·. - - '. '· . · .... -: ... _ ..... . . : : .... , :: .. ' • ' _:: .. ;.·· 
, : . This letter is also. being mailed· by regular mail·to AI and Juanita :aowen at the . . . . ' . . 

. .. . '-:' .: .... . ~ses above.- Delivery of. that letter by the U.S. Postal Service _shall:warrant :_· .... · < . 
. ·. · service' on Ai and Juairita B.owen should' the certified letter-be· returiled. . . · · .' :-: . · ··. ':· . ·. 

•' : • '•, ' /: • • • 1• 

0 

• ' •• , , : • .~ ,· : ' •o • ... 
0 

• • • I • • • 1 :• • :· ' · • • 
0 

• • • , 
1 

. , 
0 

: ' 0 • o 
0 

": • 
0 

° • • • • 

.: .· ' lf yo~ should have any. qu~stlons~ pl~c.i~i· ~~:know. :·. . . . .: . . . ' :: ' .: :., .. ··:· . . . . .. . 
.. . . . 

. ··\ 

• .. ' .. . ' gtF :·:. It,... ·. · .. ···· < o 

· .. · ·· .. :_·· . ·: ··.: :,_:: ~Lsp;Jf "" : .. : '.-- ·· ... ' .. · .. 

.. ._ .. :·· 

... _ .. 
_ : :· .~: .;· .. · . 

' · .... ·.•. 

J .. . ... 
.. 

.. . -.. 
': 

. : ~· 

• I ••• . . . ' . .. 

·: :': · · ·.: · · .. . ·. · · . · · DePuty. City Attorney . :. : ·:. . .... ·· · 
. ·, . ; .. · .. :..... . ' .. ~ . . .; .·.:' ... . ..;;·' ·.·.·.... . · .. ·. ·. ' . : . 

·' · enclosUreS . . · . . ·. . 
: · ·. · ·ss:cli · · , 

• ' l • • -
' '• ... ' . ,: . . .. . 

'·:: ·•· . : .. · 

. . 
. ': ~ ., < • .. · .. ... 

' 
I ' o •,• 

•i .. • •• 

'" . ' . 
... . . : ~ ' 

,, . ' :·· .. · .. . :: .. . . .. : . . -. . . ·. .: '. :. ~ 
": ' : .. 

.. 
. ' 

: 

.· ..; .. . 
... 

•!.· ~ 

" 
,.; ../ • ~ f .. 

' . .. _ ... .... •o • I • 

' 'I 
'• 

" ' 

.. -· . -

,., 

. 

--

. 

. . 
0 

Y .• • • •1 

' I ltoo. •*i . . . . .. - .. 
' '• ~I 

• • '4'' -
• ,I 

' . 
0 

.: 

-; . ' ' 
.. 

• • 0 

.o 

0 -

.'· 

: '• · .. 
., _ 

... .·.-

.: .. ~ 
'· 

.. · .. . ,. 
'. 

II I 

0 

:.· r. • .. ' 
'i 

. . ~ 

. 
I' 

' " 

" • • - •• l \ 

.... 

00 
Ill 
...-1 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:53 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear .gov; 
Bstein@springdalear .gov; Thaden@springdalear.gov; Bnivens@springdalear .gov; 
Msidney@springdalear.gov; mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov: 
lfavorite@sprlngdalear..gov; mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement Bill2403 sycamore 

[T6t.--City of Springdale 
i~F Code Enforcement 
l 

-----t 

! 210 Sprilg street- SpringdaleJ AR 72764- Office 4791756-7712 I 

I CITY ABATEMENT. Thursday, September 25, 2014 8:15:58 AM (646 c~ 
I ABATEMENT) -- - I 

rl·--- -----·--···~---------- .. .. - --1 
Property Address 2403 sycamore 

Before Picture Attached Data ' 

Before Picture Attached Data. 

Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture A~~Dam J -------
1 

=" ., 
~ 



,----------------·---
1 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
~fcthod o!"C(rmpHi.lH'C 

1 Method of Compliance 
I Equipment u~ed 
I Equipment 

I 
752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 

I Temporary Labor C'ost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment C'ost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

---------·--··-·-·--···----------· . . 

• >' - ..;;• 
··I 

Violation Notice-/ Lien 
Thursday, September 25,2014 8:15:00 
AM 
Mike Sidney 

Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 

$41.48 
$155.00 
$155.00 
$200.00 

$0.00 
$420.48 

Attached Data 

Attached. Data 

2 

= ';Q -



191 

; i 
.s 

~ 
I 

t3 
I . ' 

"3
· 

j 
' ' i 

.g
 

0 
! 

~ 
I I 

<
 

i I I I I l I ,. i I ! 

rn 
<

ll 
0 

8 

J 
0 

0 
.c: 

if 
~
 

tiS 
-

(<$ 
J:: 

=
 

~
 

iZ
 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:45PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalidField#City Abatement 81112403 sycamore 

~--:"\t.-- ··ci·;;-~f s~ M-;;~da k;---·-----~--·· ·-1 
~~f=" Code Enforcement I 
l 206 South Blair Street-Springdale,AR 72764- Olfic~479fl56·7712 j 
' i ;·--- ..... --------·-· ·-··- ·----. ------· ---·--·------------~--·------ ----. ------ ---1 
r CITY ABATEMENT~ Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:38:22 PM (CITY ; 
1 ABA TEMENTPUBLIC WORKS 7) ! 

, . J- . ·u - ·------·•·- "'"-'_ ,. ____ ----·---· ___ ._, ... ,_,,_.., _____ .. .., ___ ._ __ ______ ,__.__._ __ ,, _, __ , ____ -•••--, ! 

~ Property Address 2403 sycamore I 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

~ 
! 

Before Picture Attached Data 

1 

N 
~ -



- -------------- ----------, I ,_ , .. I -·. ~ -.,. __ -:_ 

I 

I Type of Abatement I Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 
r:nll1t!;yt·~ 

Employee 
I MH Benefit Rate 
; \-l~~~·ftod ,Jf (_',-_m,··H<!Jh~t 

! l:~;!~i::~~~~·o~f~~~~pliance 
/ Equipment 

! 
; 

I 752 Grasshopper 
I 

j 743 Kubota 

1 6024 4x4 Service Truck 

l
i 6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
! Number of Temporary Laborers 
1 Temporary Labor C'ost 
1 Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee Cost 
Equipment C'.ost per hour 

I Total Equpment Cost 

I 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

I 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 
---··-----------

I 

Citation I Court Summons 

1

1 

Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:38:00 
PM 

Mike Sidney I 
Mike Hicklin I 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6021 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 

$24.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 

$190.00 

$190.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 
$455.48 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

I 

I 

~ 
\C -



1
'/) 

~ ..c: 
c:l... 
ca c 
.... ~ 

C
ll 

0 
.... 
_g c:l... 
.-til 
s: 
~
 

'l I I 

t91 



CindY Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

t· 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Monday, July 21,2014 12:45 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorUck@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear .gov 
Property OwnerCity Abatement Bill2403 Sycamore Place 

.• .il· ... ~
---

J~f=" 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair street- Springdale, AR 727U- Ollie. 4791716·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT a Monday~ July 21,2014 12:37:42 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 3) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 
Emplo~·,~r 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\lethod or CompiLwcc 

1 Method of Compliance 

Ec1uipmeut t:~cd 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 

Final Photos 

2403 Sycamore Place 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Property Owner 
Monday, July 21, 2014 12:37:00 PM 
Brandon Stein 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 

$41.48 
$41.48 
$100.00 
$100.00 

$200.00 
$0.00 
$365.48 

Attached Data 

1 

ll'l 
\D -



991 

N
 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Friday, June 27, 2014 4:01 PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Owner I tenantCity Abatement 81112403 Sycamore 

~--~~:-'f~-----City of S~rin.gdal;-·------ ----

~...-,r. Code Enforcement 
l 

206 South Blair street- Springdale,AR 72764- Oflic• •791766·7712 
. ~-·· ··~-- -- ··-··· ..... - ....... ... ·-- -·-··--··· .. -·- ..... - ··· _ ,. ___ .,, ______ ,. ___ ···-·· --·- .. ···-·-·-··· ..... -·- -·------____ .... - . 

, CITY ABATEMENT- Friday, June 27,2014 3:57:18 PM (CODE 
! ENFORCEMENT 2) .. -P~~P~~ Add;;~-~ -· ·--·----· ----·-· ·- ·----·· -- -·- - .. --24oi-sy~~o~-- - -- ·- .... -- --- ......... ... ---- · 

Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 

Date of Abaternent 

Officer on Site -
Supervior on Job 

l ._ . 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Owner I tenant 
Friday, June 27, 2014 3:57:00 PM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

1 Method of Compliance Mowing,Junk and Trash Removal from l 
Curb I 

I 

Equipment 

748 Grasshopper 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Homs 

748 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
2 

Number of Temporary Laborers 2 
Temporary Labor Cost $48.00 
Employee Cost per hour $41.48 
Total Employee Cost $82.96 
Equipment Cost per hour $155.00 
Total Equpment Cost $310.00 
Mobilization Fee $200.00 

! 

Landfill Tipping Fee . $0.00 
Total Cost of Abatement $640.96 I 
Final Photos Attached Data j 

- - -· ·---·. ·-···-·--····· .. ..... ..-·-···· -·--····-· .. ·-···· ... ·· ·- ·---- ....... -- --~-- - ··---·· .. ---.. ·-- ----··· ------·- .... _ ... , .. _ 

1 

...... 
\C 
'1"'"4 



891 

~ IW
II• 

I 

""-.. ~ 
•. 

;1.~ 

1
~ 

~ ·j 
'tu

· 
C

l 
~ 
0 

"t:~
<
 

't:l 
N

 
u 

i 
'\ 

.8 
..c::: ... 

~ r· 
! 

<
• 

<
ll 

~
 

0 
c 

..... 
0 

~
 

..c: 
..c: 

C
l. 

A
-

~
 

-a 
c 

c 
i.E 

i.::: 



f 

• Complete ltema 1, 2, ·and 3, Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted Delivery Is deslnld. 

• Print your name arid address on the I'8V8nl8 
ao that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the flont If apace permits. 

1. Article Add181aed to: 

\ 

AIL. lr. Juanita C. Bowen 
3704 Jobason Rdl"" 
Springdale, AR 77lU 

~. 

l 2. Miele Number 
(71ansfer tom NrVfCe,.,., 701~ 1200 DDDl 0759 2719 

i PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dclme8tlc Return Receipt 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and a. Allo complete 
Item 41f Restricted Dellvely Is delllred. 

• Print your name and address on the revense· 
ao that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplect, 
or on the front If space permits. 

D. Ia dellvaly address ditfarant from !tam 1? 

CNo 

1. Article Addnlaled to: If YES, enter delivery adclrasa below: 0 No 
:.~. 

I 

Deutsche Baok National Trust Co • . . . . 
As Trustee for Soundview Home Loan Tnlst 
1525 S. Beltline Rd 
Coppell, TX 75019 

, ~. Article Number . 
~ _ __(Jfan*ftoin I8MOe ~ 

7014 1200 0001 0759 272b 

-: p.s Form 3811, July 2013 Docnestlo Return Receipt 

4 

0\ 
\0 
..-4 



. . 

..... 
• l"~ 

., .. 
0 ,'I 

. . ' _·:·. o~e-_of~-.. ciiJ ittto_rmJ·<· · .. .. 
· · · · · · . · . 201 sftl"{fiQ s-·- · . . · ' -· · :. . . ·.. .. :r·. ··-o . • ,~... . . 

. . ··· ... · .. .. ..... . .- ; .· · :: ~"Bt/iiu, !P.rtansa.s 72764 

·. . . . ' . ·' . . . . . . . • . . .. 'Pfwns (479) 756·590.0 . 
· : · : · ·. · ... ' .. · : .'. ·· · :_ • '·: . 'Fax (479.) 7S~-4l32 : . 

. ' 
.. 

.. 

·. City~ · . . . ·.. . :· . ·-; ' ' ·. . ·. October 10 2014 . :' ·. . . . · .. : .. : .. .' . 

--. 7'.;1Drj~ ' > ' . . ' -. ' -.. · .. _ .•. · .• _·-.· ' ' ' < . . . ' 'i . ' \ . . . :_ ' : ' ' 
. -~ 'itJ . . . . ·. .... '. ·.'. .... . . . . . .. . . . CERTIFJE' D ..... TT .'' . . . . .. . 

·: _:sarafi~~rt~~ _.-· ~-: .. . ·. · ·:·· .:· ·. · · ::: · ~- -:·. : :._ ~- : .'. · .. · .. · --~ ·. ·.· RE~·RECEIPTREQuE;~. , ·., . _ _. :':,-·_ ... . ::::;-._· .• : .. . ..-._. __ .-._·_ .. . ' ' -... - . ' · __ .. _ . .' .·· _· ' ' . ·_-·--_ , ' ··_-._ .. -__ . : _._ .. __ · .. ·_ . 

· :·~C1zJ9l~ ·· ._.. .: Rebecca Tavel .. ·· · · ·· · ·.-,:: .· ·.· · · .. · .... · .. . ·· ..... ·. · . · . ·: . ... · . 
·- .i~ ~r~ ··::- . ::.· ~ P.O. Box 99S-· ·· .. -:. ·.· . . ... ;<: .·.· · · . . _: .. ·._· . . · : . . ·. ~ · :_._· ·' .. .. . ' 

· cauCOcnfmator/ ·' ·:·'· springdale,AR 727·65~0995 · .. ... ,_ ·.·~:- :·~: ·': ... ·.' . _· .... _· .... · .. ·:·: .. -.. ..... :.··.· ·: ;.' ... . : 
· .. 'Yktim~~ ·· :· :··: . ·' ... . '· .:. ·• ··• . :-:. . _· ... ·· ; . . .. ·. :,_·. ··. ,·, ':':· · .. ·. .·· .. . ' _:. · >'·. ·< ... :· . 

Steve 'JfeCms . .. ,. . ,· · · . . · RE:. ·· ·Notice ·of .clean-up lien on property located at 16l5 Theodore, .. · : · : 
· '1~ : . · .· .. _· . · · · · · ·. _. :·· .. · : . Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No; 815- :·. · · : . 

; ~;· : / >. _- . . 2038S~ _ · ~> , .. _ _ : , _ -•. C - ·_ . -. . · · · · 
,. .. ~1r~ · · .· . . :near·Prop·erty· ~er- , · .. ·· ·.·': .. _ : · · .. ·· . · ~ .. · ·: :· · · 

' o .. • I • ' .. ', • ~ < 0 ' • _. ' I 

. ' 
· ·;·, . ' .· 

. ·.' .. -. . \ 

: · .. On May. 22, 2014, . ~oti'ce · was _p~sted on pro~~~ located~ ~t .· i615 Theo~; . · .· .-: .:: ,· ._< . 
. . Springdale, AFlcansas," that ~ property was. in violaticm ~~ Springdale City . : . :. :. _. .... :: · . .. 

' Ordiiiance 42'-'77 and· 42-78~ ·and needed to. be ·· reinedied :within seven. (7) day8. · 
. . Notice-was -mailed .to· the--owner of record and lienholder. on May 23,.10_14,' that . :: . .. 

. : . ·· .. ·· : . ·' ':.. . .. _ . the City intended io seek a clean-up lien on this property pursuant to Ark. Code : :_ :: . · .. :. · 
' • ; ' , " .. ' : • • : '~ : I Alin'.' §14•54-903 if the ~Qlatiotis were not.reme4i,ed, .' • , . •, • .·, .. ·. • :: • -::- ·,: · . .. : , .· :. " ./ :;: 

.· .. · ..... ··· .·. . . ·~o - ~on· ·~a{~:~y ~~--o~~- to--~~~: :~ ~-~~--~~ ~Y~ ~-~ ·: ··. :~ --< -~ ·:_. -:~: 
. · .·· ·' ,.- .. .- : .. · . . ·. _., ·: . '.- .-business: .days. ·· -As--a ~suit, the··CitY of Springdale.-t.ook ·action to 'remedy the -~ .. ·: .. · .. . :. · . 
:':· ~ ., ·: .·· ~- _· . : . · . ._.: :·. _-. · .' . Vio.ati.oils on the ~rty. as is:.allowed by·Ark>Coc1C .A!PL §.14-54-903; .on: J~c ... . ·. ·. · · ' :· 
:: :·.-.. · :: _: ·:: . · .'-~ -- : .. ~ .. -... · ': -~, --1 l~ · 2014, J~e. _·3(), -iQ.t4, July_21~ 2014~. iutcJA~gust ll·; 2Ql4~· · .i\S·ofthis date~ thC • · -~ -- ·.-·, .... ~ :':. 

·_ ·.,_. :. _. · . .' ·. · • . · _:· .. :· . . · · .. _; ;.total ·c9$ts··incUrred ana paid by-t4e City. of.Spnngdale· tQ -~le~·-.this _property-~. ::: :' ,-· :. ·. : :.· :. 
·_ ·,~:. :· .- .··:. : ·. -.'-: ·. :·.·,-:: . . _; ·. -'< -Si,77t4a .... ·J .. h&Y.e ·eil¢lose(Loopie8 :of.-iny9ices eVideilcitij.··_the aba~ costs ·: ... :~.;·: ·.- · ·. ··:· · 
<:: ·.: -:·: ... . ; : -_: · • ... >·· . · . ., . :· .·.: ::-i.u~Uri'ea-.:~Y,~- CitY of.-Springd8ie ·to. tt~: tb.is plQPerty.' Aiso, in' 8ceordance.-· ~~- . ·: ·.. .: . ~ · 
.: : ,-; : . . .. · ·.- :_ · .. ~ .. ::·:···Atk; Code Ann~': §14-5+.903(c)(4),': adininistrative f~s may'bc :ackie4'tO the. total "·_. :: .. · . . ; ... 

::· .. :· ;. :· ... ··.:·_ ·. -'-' .. / ··_::-. .. ·_: :-coSts mcuited ~y th~ CiiY''9rsp~gdale,-.. which Wiil include 'ccmfi~·mailln.g ·~ ·_; -- -: . .. ·t· ·_: :. 
·:·.·,_..- : · .. · :·: · .-.· -~ ·. mthe amount ~fS6.48_p·er iettcr 8nd'a filing f~e-- iii the· amo~t. bfSlS~QQ -tri.tJie:- -. _: _ :< _. .. :-_ 

.:·_: .-•••.. · .... : -:: .. : \v~_?>umr~~0'- -· . :·--·.-•·; , <, ·• --•-•-- • • · -.• :>.- .. : --•. · .•. ·_~•--- ·· -· ·.:- -
·· · : ... ·: ;:::. __ :_ ·-.. ·.· ·:. This is to notity·you·.that m th~ event this ~oun.t is ·~o_t · paid to tbe. City of_ .. -··. ·_. . . . ,. 

~-:· :. ' : · .. ~-.. _: :· .· . . .- . . . · .. ·· S~rlngdalc on_ or. before' Nov~bet is, ·20.14; a· .h~· wiiJ. · bc hCld-~(Ore the.·.· .. . . _·:. --. . :· _: 
·' . . · · · ·· . · . · .. : · Springd8Je city Council pms~~ to Atk~ c·ode Ann.- § i4•S4-9Q3 u> detatmn.e the. · · .. . : · -~ : · : · · 

·,. . · :·· . . ·. · . ·.. . . ·: · ... . -~oWJ:t of the· clean·up ii~ tO which. the . City is entitled for ·cleaning ·u.P tlie : : . . · .... ' :: . 

;. . :; : ·: i ' ; ::_ ' > . ' ' • :. ' ; ·: . . • ; :_ < • • ·. : ' • • : ; • ' • •• ' . . . . • ' : · ;; : •. " • '· • 

= I' 
~ 



.··· , ... 

,' 
·'' 

. ,. 
. . -

: · . :. ·., ·· ·.·.property; The. he~g Will be held T~~a~;··Novenibe;·2s.,'20l4, ~-6~00 p.m. in.· .. :·· 
: ·the City· Council (~~bers · at ·the CitY ·AdmittiStrati~ · BUilding, 20 1· Spting ·, · · 

. . . .. . · · ~et,' Splingdal~, Arkansas. . You will be entitlecr to PI-esent. evidence· at. this···: · 
··:- ·· · :,. · · · _·, . ·hearing ~the amo~t~ ofthe.lien·the City of-SpringdaleJs· clairtiing. . , .. · .. · .· · · · · · > .. 

.. . ·_ ·. ···.··. : ... ::_· ..... _· < .· .-··~yo~·· de~~ ~ottO. ~n~s; this ·~o~~' ~d ~~ :~t-~··hav~ ·~-h~~-,on ~ ~· ~ 
....... : . . ... :· .. · . mattei-~·p}eaSe remit the.totai'sum of $1-,1-77.88,' which' includes $1,7'7·1.40·for .. ·-: ... · .. ··· · .-.· :-:··- ·. .:.: . · ·. ·. > clCanmg up the ·pt-opercy. aD.d:$6.,48 for.Certifi~d inailUigS ~tile CitY efSprUigdale ·. :. ·.·. 

•,. 

· · · · · · · · · · ~ by the date listed above.. If you fail to pay_tbis· amount before ~ ht;aring, theri an · .-~ · : 
additional $15,00 will be added for the costs. of fUitig the ordinaJilce wi~.:the .. :·: · 

... ·. • .. 

-. 

. -~ . 

' : Circuit Clerk's' Office. . Please pl-Qvide li1e With a cOpy of any paymeilt you tDake . .. · ... 
· : ·. ·. so that I will be aware ofit; · . . . . ' . . . ,- · . . . ·· · 

.... 

.. 

. · .· ~ ff~u:·sbouid ~ve ~y·q~sti~~p.I~·-let me talow •. ' · · · '. . . 

, . . . . . • , . . ... · ... >. . s~J' 'rvJk. ;y, " · ...• .J··· .. ··~· . :- : . 

-

enclo~~s 
SS:cli 

-. 

•' 

, 

: ... . . . . . ... ·~ . . . ~ . ...-. ' .. 
. ... ' · • · ,: ; ... ' .. ; - .. ·.' . ·· . _:: . :: .' ... · .·· : · .. · ; . 

Sarah Spar~an · · · ' · · 

·. 

•• , t 

. 

Deputy City Attorney 
I, 

. .. i . 
. . 

.. 

..·. 

.. 
. . . 

. . . ~ - .. . .· . ., . \ . " 
... 

·, ;·. ~ ... ... .. 
····· 

·' 

. · .. : ·. '. . . ... 
· ... . , ... 

,. 

~ _. . ·. ' .. 
-. ~ ~ 

... .. .. .,... .: 
. . ~. . ' .. .. ~ . ·'-:.· .... '', 

. ... 

, . ·,·.. I • , . ·' 

, • , ' .·. ' , . ' - '. ' ' ~~ ·,, , ' . , . r ' -,.' : ' 
·,:.· • : • • • •• • ~ l• ·~ 

'. ... ~ . 

. . . ' '. ; ' .. · .·. . . . . . . . ..... · - . : 
; ; . ·'· . •, •:, ''. •, 't . A 0 • •• ;· •, : •.' 

.... 
"\ '•' "I .. ". .. 

.,·. .. .. .. .. 
. . : ,. . . . :. :. ~~ ~ : ~ ~ .. 

·-. : . .... 

. .-. ,.. ~ .. 
-~ : : .. ' .. . .~ . 

'. • • •' ~ r • 

: 

··~ 

.. .... . ... 

. ' 

.. ""• 

-_. : ... 

.. 
: .. 

.. · . ~ . 
~· ..... 

., 

... . .. 
., 

.,, 

.. 
. .. ~

'• .· ·., .· . r· . 

.. .. •, ~ .. :~ .. 
...... . ·::· . 'i -. .. : . . i . : :. ~ ...... . , 

. ,.:. 

·.: 
·.. ,· -.:: 

' .. . : ~. . :. . . 
. ~ -... : ... · .. :.- ': ~ ' . " 

<··' ·. :·.· ...... ···... .. ·'·... : .. 

,'. . . . 
" I ••-.' t 

... ~~ .. -.. 
h • 

·. 
~ 

. . . . ~ 

'' 
1, • ... l, ,/• .·' • 

~ ~---· • t 

.·· . 
,, 

.. , ' .. ~ 

,: 

., . .. .·: 

.. . i 

•' 
:· 

~ .. 

. ' 

. . ' . 

~ 

t-
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Thursday, June 12, 2014 8:25AM 

To: ecate@sprtngdalear.gov; ssparkmanGspringdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@sprlngdalear.gov; lfavorite@sprlngdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: 

·.:·.·rt• ·· 
. ... ·' ~~ 

:~,. 

Rebecca TaveiCity Abatement Bill1615 Theodore 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street-Springdale, AR 7276-t- Office- •791756-7712 . 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, June 12, 2014 8:22:55 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 
l . ~ · . . . · :. 

Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\'' .:· .... :" 't 

161 S Theodore 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Rebecca Tavel 
Wednesday, June 11, 2014 12:22:00 
PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

1 Method ofCmnpliance Mowing,Property Clean Up - Junk and ; 
Trash · 

, ' :; ~~I $ j : l; . ,:'• ;. • . ~:(. :.: 

Equipment 

74~ Kubota 
60~ I Service Tmck-Landscaping 

6041 Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Total Employee C'ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Totnl Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landtill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$6S.OO 
$35.00 
$35.00 
2 
4 
$96.00 
$41.48 
$82.96 
$135.00 
$270.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$648.96 

! Taken with camera 
- . ··-· -. - ·- -·- • ·· - - .I oOOO o0- 00 -··-·····-OM ••• - · ... ·--· ·-·-· ... ---- -· - • ••.•• - ,..,._ 

1 

N 
r-
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, July 01, 2014 2:54 PM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear .gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Rebecca TaveiCity Abatement Bill1615 Theodore 

. : ~- H . Cit;-~f-S~~i-~~d-~i;·-· ------------.. . 
:...,~ Code Enforcement 

206 Soufh Blllr street-Sprlngdale,AR 72764- Oflice<l791756·7712 
I 

-- .. -.l 

·CITY ABATEMENT - Tuesday, July 01, 2014 2:50:54 PM (CODE 
I ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on .lob 

. 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
~ I 1 , I • t ' 1 . • . 

1 Method of Compliance 
! .' : , to • \ • I • • 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Lnndscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

1615 Theodore 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Rebecca Tavel 
Monday, June 30, 2014 2:50:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
5 
$60.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 

$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$401.48 ; 

I 
l Final Photos Taken with camera 

. ··--. --···· . -· ·- · ... . -·I 

1 

ff) 
r-
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

r-7\t.. 
·~~ 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:28 PM 
ecate@springdalear .gov; ssparkman@springdalear .gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear .gov; sgoade@springdalear .gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Rebecca TaveiCity Abatement Bill1615 Theodore 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

CITY ABATEMENT· Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:25:23 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

206 South Bllir street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office •rsnl&-7712 j. 

~
erty Address ·---- 1615 Theodore I 
of Abatement Violation Notice I Lien 

Name on the CitationNioJation Notice Rebecca Tavel 
Date of Abatement Monday, July 21, 2014 12:25:00 PM I 
Officer on Site Mike Sidney 
Supervior on Job Mike Hicklin 
EmptnyN' 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
\Icthod of Cmup!i:uw: 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

j Equipment 743 Kubota,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 

I 
743 Kubota 

6024 4x4 Service Truck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Nwnber of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
FinaJ Photos 

$65.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 
$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 

$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$365.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

"'t' 
r-
...-1 



I 

Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

-,_. ~-'.\t_ 

·-.,~ 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:29 PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@sprlngdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov: 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov. 
Rebecca TaveiCity Abatement Bill1615 Theodore 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair street- Springdale, AR 72764- Ollie. 47tl756·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesdayt August 12, 2014 4:26:59 PM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Prope1ty Address 

Type of Abatement 
Name on the CitationNiolation Notice 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

1615 Theodore 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Rebecca Tavel 
Tuesday, August 12,2014 11:26:00 
AM 

I Supervior on Job 

Empiowt-

Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

1 Empl~~ee 
I MH Benefit Rate 

I \trtlwd (I[ Compli:tnre 

1 Method of Compliance 

I:::quipmcn( Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee C.ost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Tota1 Eq upment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6021 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 
1 
2 

$24.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$90.00 
$90.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$355.48 
Talam with camera 

1 

II) 

r----



• Cornptate 1tama 1,. 2,.and 3. Alao complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Dellvel'y Ia deslnld. 

• Print your name and address on the raverse 
we can return the card to you. 

card to the back of the mallpiece, 
If space permits. 

to: 

. ~
f~ 

Tavd 
P.O. Boxm 
Spdacdale, AR 72765-6995 

DNo 

Certified MaJP a L. Mall Elcprela'" 
C Reglatehld ~~ .._farMerchandlae 
0 Insured MID C Collect on 

Rnti1Cted Delivery? (Elct1ll Fee) [J "'-

I 2. Artlcle Number 
('l1aMfer from aeMce lsbe1) 701~ 1200 0001 0759 2627 

i!S·Form 381'1, July 2013 Domestic Rllum Receipt 

'·! 

IQ 
1"'...... 



.. . . 
. · . ·· . .... : . ~· 

. . . . . . 

p~e ·of tf'Fte Ci~~i ~tto.~y .; .· · ·: .. : :·.· .. :._ .··.·. . .. . ..... 
.. . : . . .201 SJrine Stn¢ . · · : · . . . . .. · ·. ... ·· 
. · Sy.:ri"tJ'fafe. !ilr~ns~. 72764 ·. · · · · ·. : · · 
· · · ·. Pliorle (479) lS6-sgoo · . . · · .· · 

. . . -... ·· .. . . :· .· . ·. · · ·. · · .. · · _ · .. -· . . 'Fa.X (4r9) 1so-4732 .·: · : ·. · ·. .-

·.~ .. 
.· . 

... 

: ~. it)~.. . . '.:. . :: . . ' ... • .' . . ... .... · :.: SERVED liY PROCESs SERVER:. . . . ... 

: · {~;~· :-i'~~:~l· .·_ .· . •.. ~··_.<: _, . ' · , : ··•···•··· 
.. Lyu{a ~(vearesi .. ·. 8 Main' . : . : . . . ... . . ·:. . . . : , . 

·. ·. CaseCoonanatt~¢ . "· · ... 21 N.· . . ~t. . .. :· · · · · · . .. · . · ·. . . . · '· : . ·. . . . . 
. . •U-r - .L... ,' ' . #10 . ' 0

' • ' • ' • , ' ' - ' ' , , , ; • ' , ,. • ' ,' • ' ' • • • • ' :' '' •' , 

· .. 
. . • Yllonm :111n101;113 • · . , . • .. • • . ·• • . • . · • • . .. . •• . 

i~ , StiJiwatef,_OI( ~4075 ·: ' . :: ' . ' ' .. > ·. · < ~ .• •• •. . 

: .. ·. cindi · l}(~u-~ :: .. · ·. . .: __ , ~ ... · · -~: · No~ce. of ~lean-~ li~n. on prop~ l~ated a~ 2403. T~ni Ave.~ .. ·:· . . ·.~ . . . 
. ... ~~amw¥· ·: .· . · . . · , .... ·: ..... : Sprin.sdale, w~~ ~u,n.ty, ~~Tax Parcel· ~o. sts ... ·. · . · .:. 

'.-:1. :·_-.:~.:J~::~.,.~·· : ••..... ~ . : :.· ... · .... -~ ····.·. ·:········· ·._ ..•. _-; ••••... --~~ . ;.·. ;~ : ·-- ~-~--
. · ·· · : . . . . . · ' ·: · · , : On June . 13,' 2013, notice was posted on ·property. located at 2403 Toni Ave., .. ... .. · .·· · 

. : ·._. . ·., ·. · · .. ·· ·' .·.·.. . : SptiJigdale, :Arkansas, that . the propertl:" was in ·\iolation· of Springdale . City .'·: . . · : ·· ~- · 
.· · : · · ~ _. :·.: · · · Ordinance 42-77. and 42-78, and necdcd·to·be remedied within seven (7) · daYs~ · ·. . . · · ... 

. · : :_ . .-··.· <·. ·.· ,· .. · , : Notice wai; '·maited.to the Qwner of record on June 13, 2013-, that the City in~dcd . · .... : .. · . 
.. · · . .: · .... ·. · · : ·. · ·' · · to seek a Clean-up lien on this propertypurs\mnt to Ark. Code Ann. ·§14--54:9o3· if ·. · :: : .. .... · 

· ·.'··. ·. ·'· :. · · · · .. · :· ·: ·· th · latt' · ere · trem· · ·-..a:ed.· ·, : · ' · :· ' .. · · ··. · · ... ··: :: .. · · · · · ·. · · ' . . . . . c vto ons. w no ""' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. ··. ·:~ ;d••.d .••.. _ .. : .' No:~ml4.~~W~ o~~DociOan.~~ ·~~~diin4(~ :: . · · .•. • •.. ·•·-· ; :: 
:' :_:·. : · ... ·. ·, :' .:· bus~ss days.' .· As -~ .result, -~ .. City :· of - ~Priitgdale tOO.k· POll to IeJDedy ·the·._. . .-_, · · . . .. ·. 
<= ':· .. : '·' . :~ .··.·. :._: . ·: .··.- violations on·the prOper:ty; ~is allowed by Aik; --~. Ann. §1+5~993~_- oo· or ~ .· ·. ; ·' 
·< · .. ·· . · / . -~· .'.:. ·· ··. · :. ~bout Aprif 23,'2914;May 19, 2014, and J\Ute l?, 201~.- As 6fthis date~ tlJ,C to~ - ~ : ~ . ·:. · .. 
<·.' .-: ·· .. . :. _·:., .. ··:. · <":·· · .:_ .- ·:'· oosts ~d ·by: tile City. ofS:priDg&le'to::Cl~·thls prq,eitY are·.$l~269;99: _: l · .-· .. :·· .::_··>·/_./ ... : 
.~· . _: .. ~ ', : -~ .-: ·. ' . . / .... . :··· .. _have' encloBed:ap ifivoice eVi~~g.the ~t oo&ts ~~ imd pail;l'by the' .-:_ . .<; ·:·· . · ...... ·. 
:--· .. ' .. :· · . . ·.-:. . ... ~. . . .':· CitY of Sprmg4aJc··iO cl~aDAbis 'prtlperty. AlSO, .in~ with Ark. ~ Code.···:···.· .. ·.·:-- : 

... ·.: .. ·. · .. ·· · · _. ·: ·.. :· :Ann. . §14 .. 54..9Q~(c)(~); Ad~i~strativc . f~s .~y-;be .. a&Je.d'io - ~· to~ cost$ ·:·; _ _-· : ·: · ... ::·, · 
··.·. :·· .. 1 . . ·:. ·· : ... · ·.< - ~---·.. > .. itleurred b.y ~,City~of-8pringc¥c; .. ~mc)i will mct~·.certm.e4 ~ fcc'.i~ the " .: .:<,-: .. · .. : ;_ • 
·._. · ·. · . · '· :· :._·, .. =·. · . ~ amount 'of $6A8 ·per l~ ·and a·.filing ' _tec hi thc ··amo1mt bf Sts:oo .tQ t~~e ·· ~: _:.· ·· · ." · .. · .. 

·. , .. . . .. : WasJlingt()n·c ty c· . it .Court''· , . .. ·. . .. .. .· · . · . . . . . . · '· . ·. . · .·. · . 
. . . ': .. · ._ .. :· .->_··:.: .:· . : ...... -~· ...... ·:. ):_.: .. .. >.·?~ ~- -:· :-~~·.'.: <· _: :··>:: ·.-:.;:.-:-· ~· : :::.:.::-:· ·.< < .. _·:·::~ ... : .(; ~-~ ... '. · .. : ... : .>··.'.·:. ,:_·_·. _. .;.:. · . ... ; .. :·.-'.· .. · ...... ~ .. 
- . .. . .. ·_.. ·.··; . ·: . -:. This is .to notifY· yQu ~-. m· the ·CV~t this ·~o~t is not paid :to. b City of :. ·.· . . : ,· ~ .·., 

:. : :~ '·. ···< ; .. : ··. Springdale ~- en;: before. Nti~ber .25, 2~14,-i he~g \VUI b~ heid b~forc the ·· : · ;· . . · .· ,,. 
· . · ·.- ·. · ··· , · ..... : .: -': Springda1,~ ·city .Council pursuant' to Ark. Code Ami~. §14-54-:903 to determine· the.··. ~- · . ·· · · : . 

.. ·· .•.. ~< ·~ .: ·. > .• ;. ?_·: \~ .'·<' : .. ·< ~ - ·': · ... . ' .... .. : _: ; . \ •. ; :( :'- . ' 

t-
t-
~ 



. ·. : 

... 

~o~··or ~~ ·ctean-~i>·lien to ~hlch. t11~ citY- ·is enti~ed· f'or Cle~., lip tl1C .. 
· .. property.· Th~ hearing will be held Tuesday,'Nov~ber 25, 2014, at 6:00p.m. in . · ·_· 

. .. ,. · '. . . .. ·· · ·the CitY _Co~l C~bers. at the City A~stration Builmng, 20t" Spring _ . . . 
· ·· _ · ., . . .·. · · ·. . . . ·. S~et~ Springdale,. Ar!Qmsas. : You will be· ~titled to· piesent evidCnce at this · 

·.-: 

",1':. 

l • ~ . 

- . 

. : .. ·. ·. . . · . · . hearing con~g the amouni of the lien -the City of Springdale is claiming,. . · .. : 

... .~::·.-: .· . :_·~. :_::.: .. ·.· If·yo~ ~~--:h~~: ~ ·c~~~~ tbi·s ~()~~ -~ :~~:_;n~~ ~-~~~--a hearirii ~-~.: .... 
. '. ·.. : .... ,·: . matter;. ple.ase .i'emit the total. sum of $1 ,334.99, which fu.cludes. $1 ,269~99 for ' 
: .. :: _.._ ~.:· · .. cleaning up:. the pl'()pCrty l!lld · $65;00. for. -certi_fied · mai'Hngs to the City·.of -~ ·_:_.._. .. 

· · · · ·:- · · · : . · Sp~gdale by the. date listed ab()ve: : If you fail to pay this amount before tb,e 
-~: .· · · ··.·. h~g," thc,m .. -an additiQ~ Sl5.00 will be addect·f~ ·the .costs of filing the. 

· · · Qlrlinanee With the Ciicuit Clerk's Office. ·Please .provide ~e with ·a c~py of any'.· · 
. payment you make so than Wili be·awa.fe of it. :.·; . . . 

. . ... · :)f you sh~~~-~~~ ~Y qties~~~; pi~ let·~~ kiiow. ·.. ..· '. .. . . . . . 
··:· . -· 

·.···~-.. ~:· : · . ... .. .. · .... ·.··· - · .. _- ··· ·... .. .. -· s· in~J·rei · '.: -·. · · : . · · .- . 

... ,. , ·,, ... . > '.: ·-~~ . 

. ' 

enclosures ~ 
::· · SS:ch 

·· . . 

,.··_. 

.. 

SarihSp~ : ... · . · ·· ... · ·. · 

· .:. ·.·. 'Deputy~ity A~mey · 

.. 
. .. ' 

.-

; . 

' 

.: • 

-·· 
.... .: . ' r' ,. ·\'.' • 

•' 

.~ 

• . ., . ~ ~ ., ... 
,• _.,._. . . ~ .. 
... ·-· , . .. ., ... 

' · ' 

. , 
. . ... ·:·.; 

.. 
··r ..... ,... . 

.· 

I '~ 
-... 0 • .- • •.· ,. 

. ,. 
.. ...... . . .. ·. ·. 

,/" 0 o • -~· • ". 0 • ':.• I • o 'o 

.· · .: 
_J,. 

• .. ' ... • ~ :~ -: ~ 1 

·: .. ... • ' · 

,. 
I~ •• 

•,. -:· ·1: 

·. ... ·: > . .. ' . . -: . ~ ..... . ' .... ·..:; ~:: , .... , ., •' ·' . .... 
... · .. 

: -~ 

... .. ·. ~ ' ~ .... . . .... 

·.' ..... , ... ::.·· .. ·.. ·.'. -.. ::/: :::_. . ' .· :.:~:-. ·., '· ... 
··- ~ 

,, 
. ,_ -. 

-.... 
• .! .J 

.. :. . ·~ ' ' 
'.. . 

. ... 

.. •• f.'. 

.· ·' . 

. ·. .1 I 

t··:-: '· . ·:-· . .. ··· .. 
··. 

. ' .· . ..... 

·; 

'.· 
,. 

,,-. .. . : . :,: 

·· ... .. · \,.._·:.:_, .. . ~.. :· 

; ,I •' •• • • : , " ~ . . . .. 
~ • ' • 0 

:. 
' . 

·,·, . -. • . . ~ : . ~ 
..' •. 

.~. · . .: . .. 

,, -.. 
'• 

-

··:·:· 

.. _ 

. . 

·. 

QC 
t
...-1 



'=-- City of Springdale ..,f':" Code Enforcement 

:te.,....-......... AATJ:II&-QII'•cUMtl·ll11 

CITY ABATEMENT • 4/2912014 12:34 PM (845 PUBLIC WORKS) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# C4TON2403 
Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Supervior on Job 

Empfoyee 
Employee 
RQ Benefit Rate 

Method of Comprtance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

754 Grasshopper 
755 Grasshopper 
6024 4x4 Service Truck 
6030 Service Truck-landscaping 

Time of Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

2403 Toni 
Violation Notice I Lien 
412312014 7:45 ~ 
Ricardo Quiroz 

Ricardo Quiroz 
$28.03 

Mowing 

754 Grasshopper , 755 Grasshoppar,6021 Service Truck
L.andsc:aping,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55 
$55 
$35 
$35 

1 
7 
$84 
$28.03 
$28.03 
$180 
$180 
$200 
$0 
$492.03 

Paae 1oft 

Cl\ 

" ~ 



. · \:.. City of Springdale 
..,("'"' Code Enforcement 

~iu,...,... _ _ .....,..._ AIITnk-a...t•l'I.:'M·rl\1 

CITY ABATEMENT • 512212014 11:47 AM (4 CODE ENFORCEMENT) 

Status: 
Order# 

CITY ABATEMENT 
C4TON24()3.02 

Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck·Landscaplng 
6031 Service Truck·Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Anal Photos 

2403 Toni 
Vtolatlon Notice I Uen 
511912014 9:00AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$65 
$35 
$35 

1 
3 
$36 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$135 
$135 
$200 
so 
$412.48 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page 1 of2 

= QO 
~ 



181 

IA.'N.,.... 
I .. , . 

.. ; . 
•.· .. 

'-t 



- ·'-t.. City of Springdale 
~(:"' Code Enforcement 

ttos,.,..a--~ .111 Tnk-OIIIcH1'l71t·!T•~ 

CITY ABATEMENT - 6/20/2014 9:33AM (4 CODE ENFORCEMENT ) 

Status: CITY ABATEMENT 
Order# C4TON2403-04 
Property Address 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

EmployeQ 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Us&d 
Equipment 
743 Kubota 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

2403 Toni 
Violation Notice I Lien 
6/1912014 9:33AM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$65 
$35 

1 
2 
$24 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$100 
$100 
$200 
$0 
$365.48 
Taken with camera 

Page 1 ofl 

M 
QC 
~ 



PROOF OF SERVICE AFFIDAVIT 

RECIPIENT: ELIZABETH DOYEL 

I, HEIDI SIMPSON , being duly sworn, certify that I received the forgoing, to wit: 
(printed name of server} 

LmER CONCERNING NOTICE OF CLEAN-UP LEIN ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT: 
2403 TONI AVE, SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, TAX PARCEL NO. 815·23741-000 

For service upon: EliZABETH DOYEL 

And that on: 10/14/2014 at 10:09 PM , I served the same on the above named 
(date) (time) 

by delivering a copy of the same to: • ELIZABETH DOYEL , who identified 
(person served) 

himself/herself as a/the: ELIZABETH DOYEL at an address of 
(title/relationship) 

4545 W. 6TH AVE, STILLWATER, OK (POE) which is identified as a 
(address of service) 

0 residential address []] business/employment address 

I completed the above service In the following manner: 

[[) PERSONAL SERVICE: By leaving said process to the above named person. 

0 RESIDENTIAL SERVICE: By leaving ·a copy of said process for the above named, at their usual place of 
abode or dwelling, with an individual W,ho identified himself/herself as a resident/family member fifteen 
years of age or older. 

0 PERSONAl/RESIDENTIAL SERVICE: By personally delivering a copy of said process to the above indicated 
person and, additionally, by leaving a copy for 
with said individual who identified himself/herself as a resident/family member fifteen years of age or 
older. 

D CORPORATION/PARTNERSHIP/UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATION, ETC: By delivering a copy of said process 
for the above named entity, with the person indicated, as required by law. 

0 NOT FOUND FOR THE FOUOWING REASON: 

[X) OTHER INFORMATION: 

.~e :w;;c;'" , of 2014 

POE IS WAL-MART OF STILLWATER 

; 

vV PSS 14-5 
PSL# 

405-74-:Z.-4333 

Process Fee: I I 

~ 
QC 
~ 



. . 

· ;_.· ._· ... ·· . .. · .·:_ O~e .Of tJ1ie Citif iti-tontey· ..... .. . 
· · · ·. · ·· · · · s~_..-: s_.... ·· ·. · · · .. · · . .·. . . . .·· . . . . 2(71 7' ·fiB ~·-· .. : . . . .. 

· .. ·. · . · · ·, SJ1ri"8tiak, ~riaruas n764 · .. 
. · ~·· ·. ·. .... Pfio~. (47.9) 1s6~sgoo · . 

. . . . . . . :_ :. · . · :. · ·. 'FAA (479) 1so~4r32 .. _: :. 
• ".• . ·._.· <.,• .· · .. ':·.-: · :::_ .~-.::.· :.- .... . ~~~·IJ"Y. " ' , o 

· .. ; ..... · : 
! 

·: . \ : . . ;': ··, 
· -: .. . . .: 

. . . . · · . . . · · ·. . · 'Wrltlr's !F:W · · 

. . £rnmi~ -- ,.: -·_-_.-:. _._i : ._- ;··- :- •. ···_ -~ - · -.· :C0?•.• .,-:·· ·::_ . ·: .--: :-.. -·- ·, ·<::. : 

. . · Chy!Jl~ ·.· .', . .. : ·.. . :' .· ...... · :'·· . . ·. ~ . · , . :: .. . · . . Octob~ 10 ' 20l4 .' .:... . ··-:--. . · . .... · : < :: .. 

. '" .. ·. . .; . . . 

o f • • 
0

, I , : 

0 

o • • 

0 

· ,, o 
0 0 

: ' • • I • • 
0 

° , •, ~ 
0 

• 
0 

' 

0 0 

·~ ' 
0 

j 
0

0 

° 0 0 o 
0 

":: o 0 0 , O 
0

• 0 

0 -'avr __ ~ Sa~r .. · ·· · · · ·· · · · .. ·· · · · · · ' ·: · 
· ~ctty w - ·. ·. : · .... .; _. , . . ·. , ... :· . ' · . . : · .·· . ·. - . . .. . ~· . · ... . .: ... . · ·. 

- - ~ali~ ·_ .. ·.·_·_. ·_._-_-. : -.·· d. : _.·_.·:·· ·;··_:·-:_.:_ · . :- __ · . · ~RT~MAIL·• -
. 'De_pvty tty~ . • . · ' · .. · · . · ·. · · · · ; . · . , · . ·. · RETURN UCEIPT REQUESTED ·: , .. . ==:·: -··· •. ~a~Luti~- • ••. : ·-- ·· ._· . ; .• ;-.; ·. · __ · --•···-. . :·:· ·_··. -_ · .. 

·. ·cau~/. ·:·. · .. :· clo June Brown,..RegtsteredAgent. · . - · . ·: .·.. . . .· . 
: Viaim~ · ' ··- ·-' ·· to507 Don Pico Rd.· · · . . · . . . · ·: · .. : . · . ·. . ·. :, . · · · . .-: ·· . · .. · ~ . .... ·s~ '}(,fms . ~ Spi.ing Valley, CA. 9t97s :<:: ·.: -'.· .· :, ·· · · · . ...... ·.. . .. -. . :· .. . ; -. :-:. · ' 

··· !J~Ator.·. ·:-'> .. ' ... ·. :·:' :·· .·· . . · ... ·,_ · .... ... · : . .... ·· ' ._:.:· .' :. ·.· . ·: . . . .. , .'·:: .· · .: . . 
· :· Cindy 'llOrffci . · -·.. .. .. ·.·· . · . · .. RE: ·. · Notice of clean~up liep ~11: propert}' loc~t¢ ~t 1307 young Street, · ·, . : .... · · . · ·. 
~nistmnw~llf: . . :.. · · .. : . · ·· .·. :·· Springdale; Washington COunty,: Arkans~s, _ Tax Parcel No. ~15..: ... >: .·: ~· .. 
. ~ist«nt/Pa,.. · .. · : · 2087&.000 .. · . . · . ··. . ' .. · .' '. ·. · ·. :- ·. . · . , .. .. :.- : : · . . ·. . 

. . . . . :· .. .' .· . . ·. . . ·. . ·. . . ·. . . . . . ' .. : o. . 

• ! • • • . ·-.. · ... : •. 11 . ~~·~' .:: :: ' . :: (:•'/· ::·-· .· :· · · ' .. 
. : . Ori March 18, 2014, notice was pos~~ on property located at 1307 Yo1,ing Street, · . ·. . ,. . 

.· : . . . . ' . : · · Springd:aJ,e,' Arkansas, that the· property was. in . violation of Springdale City : · .. · · · .. : · .. : · 
.. ~ ~ · _ .. ':: · . . ·· · · . · Ordinance .42-77 and.42-78, and needed io be ~edied :Wi.thin seven (7) 4ays . .. _ .. :· .. -~,: · · · 

·. . . . . . Notice was ·.mailed to .the oWner of recoid· on. Maroh 11, 2014, that the City· . -. . : ... . ·: ·· 
. · . ·. . ·:. , ·. · : intended to seek a clean:.up lien oil this property purS~t to' Ark. Code Ann .. § 14-: ,· · ·· 

~"' . . . . . ·.: ; ' .. ~ . 54-903 ifthe viola~On$ were nqt reme4ied.. ·: : . . . .. ·.: :; . ·.. . . · . ... _ . -· .. ' . . ·. ·.·· .. : ' :'· ' .. .. . : .' . . · · .. · . .' 
.·. ·· .. · .. ... · .. .. :.:"< .:<." .:_'· .. _ ,. :~· ... ... ·,:· .. · .. ·.: ·.·.<:: .. · .. :.: ... ·.:·.· . ·.: _, .... ! · · .:~·.·: . :. · .. ·: :; .... . ':. ,. · ... ·· ... ·:·.·:. •' .'.·~·~·,: ·:. :· ·.:··: .. · .... , : .: .... . 
·~ ·:·: · .·. . ·::. :· :··· · : . .:._ ... ·No action' was taken 9.Y Ut~ o~er to clea,n ".up tbe · p~rty wi~ seven (7) · . ·:··.·. · . 
. , .. .. ' ·:·.··. ..· ... . : :". busines~· c;la~. ·As a result,. thC City ()f Springd8le took ~tion to remedy ~ .·. ·: .' .. ·.: · .. : ... . 

:>· .< .;--' : ·. ····:··_..·::: :: ·;.~olatiQilS on.tb.e: ~pertY, ~:i$ al~wed by. Ark..~ Ann. '. §l+.S4-903, ~·· .Qf ·./·>. : ... _..:.·::.: .. 
·. _ _::-·· .· · .... · ·. ·., ... :·::·· ~ · .. ·.~Ut· Au8'1$t .. 21; 2frl4~ ···As of~s: (iatc;; the totaleosts_'ili~ andpmdby~ :. _: :·· ' · ·--: .·· · 
. :-: : .. ··: : · · .. ,·. :· .. ·:. >·.·: : .C.ity.otSpjifigd*l,e~to· clem1·this ProPertY an; $467.48> 1 ru~:ve ·enClosed. C;Qpiea·'o!' .'· : .; _. · :- :·.: 
': .. ·<-... <. -~ . .· ... ''. .·. : : .. ·~ .aba~f statem~ :eVideitcmg the. costs ·~. and. paid by 'the -~ity of.:: .- . . . ·: .. : :. 
·.·. ·. ':.·. ·. :· ·:· . · .. ·:', _:_. ·· :.·· ·sp$P,I~ .. io ~!~this. prop~;· AI5o., 1#. acco~ ·witl?.Ai-k, : ~ode ~· §14~-., · ·.: ··.,-:· .. :: .. : ·. 
:·,. ·:. ;· ... :. : .>' · ·. ··. :: : . : ~ 54-903(c)(4); adutimstrative .~s ·may.l)e. adde.c1 to ~:totai·cost$·~·by·the·::.:- · : .·: :·· . 
. · ,.··... . ·-.. '. ·::.: ·~ . :·.·. ·: ·. City ofSpringdale~>which· Wilt ~cl~.c~fiCd.lnailmg fcc··in the amo~t of.$6.48 ': · .. .. · :: . .. _ .. 
. · .. ·-: .. . : . . ·:-:: ·.. .:· :: .. per 'le~ and -a ·~ ~ m the amount o_f: Sl~,oo. t9 the W~shir;tgton 'Cotinty. · ... :.-( .. :: .:·· .. . 

·.:.::::~::·~··/·:· · · . .. _: ... . :·~·::: ':·.: . . ·.··:· _.:·: ~~t ~~f.;·._ .. ·.·.:; ·_:<·· ... ··; .·~:·. ·.·. :. · ... · _"·.: : .. :~ · .. ·. · ... ... ~ .· .. · .·. : '·:: · . .:-:. :/. _: .. : .<< .. ·.·>_.: -... .. ! ... :· ·· ... _:::;.· ... ~-::~. :/::·: :·:.~·· .: ... ::_·-::<: .. '~.·:. 
. : .· . · ·; · . · : · ~s is tO .-notjfy you that in ·· th~ .. evc;nt this atnOlll;lt -is not paid to the City of .:·· ·.:· : .· · ., : · . 

·. :.. : .: >· · .. : _-:: . .. . Spril1gdale on. or before Nov~ber 25,-2014, a h~ ~11 be· held ~f~re the .. ·.: ~· · .. .. · 
:·._.:-··· · .. ·: .··." -.~:: · ~ ·- ·.:~.:-=-:··'/··· . · ... . : ·.::::: .:·: :: .... <.· .. ·· ... ~ :: .. '>_.~:>- ·:' · .. · .. ·.: ~· .. ::;:. : .. ·.: ... ;.··<·: •. ·;:· .. : " ... : ·.· .... :,-.·.: .. ··: .. · . ..:.··.: , .. ~ - - . ;>.· .· ': .. ·.: 

.. ' . 

~ 
QC 
~ 



o: I • 

: .. 

. '• 

-: . . ·:. 

' 

. . . .. ·.· .,. · ... :-· ... 
;· '· 

Spriligdale City-Council p~tiant tO Ark. Code Aim;_ §l4-54 .. 9.03. ic', ~rmine the .. 
_ amount ·of: the cl~an-up li~- ·ro which· the. City is entitled for'· c~~g ·up the· .. 

· : ·: . . . · : . :. plQPerty .. 1'hE; he~ Wil' be held TueSday, November 25, 2014, ·at 6:00 p.m~ in . . .· .. 
·... . . . .. .- .. · ··_ the City Council. ·charitben ~t ~e. City A.dl$isuation .. _ Builmng, . 201 · Sppng . · · .. 

. -. , .. · .''·.: . . Street;. Spririgdale, ·At~as. ·.You will be 'entitled tO present evidence at this>.·· 
· :.- · · .. -. · ··:-.. · . . . hearing. concert)ing the· amoUnt of the li~ the-City of Spnngd81e is claiming. · ·. · · . · · · 

. ' · :: ·-·~·::. -.····:. . ·--~ y~~ ~~--~~i to -~o~test~s -Wl~, ~d.:~ire: noi -~- ha~~--~ ~~ .ci11 ~::-' ~- ....... '· . 
·. . .... ',:. . ·.- mattei, pitase.nmll.t_-the to~ s~ of$473,.96, which includes $467.48-for cleaning 
.· ._:. :_ -~ ·... ·.· .. up the·p~ arut $6.48 for ~ertified mai1m~ to the CitY of Springdale by the .. · 
. . -.:- ... · .· ·. . _.: : ·date listed above .. : _'If you fan· to pay ~s amount before the . hearing, . then . an .. ·." 

. additioruu ·$15.00 will.be added 'tot the ·costs of-filing th~ ordinance With the . 

,· 

.. --: . .. ·· Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me. With a .. copy of any· paymeri~ }rou inake ·. 
_.. · · .. .. ··· .. -.. so tbatl Will be aware ofit. · ··_ ·; · . -· ·: .- · ·_ · :· .. -,.-. ·· · · · · · ... '· · 

. ·: ·.·'~ .; .' . . ·. . :· ... ·''; ' . :.:: :'. -~- . ' ,-· . . :. . .·. ; " .... :· . ' . 

·:· 

. , 

. .. . 

·. If you should ha~e ~Y questions, please let me knaw. ... · ·' . 

.. ~ . . . . . .. ' 
. .. 

-. .. ~ , 

' . ..· 

' 

· · ._ .. · · · enclosure!il : 
· .- :.··:ss:ch· · · ·, · 

... 

' . •. 

: ·. ... . . . ... .·· 
;. :-

; . . .,. .. 

. :- ,; ~ . '• '•' 

~ ~ ' .. ~: :' :· .. ·: '· -: ,. ~ . . i ~ 

• ~ r • •• 
, .. 

·c · .. .. . . · 
. . . . .. ~ . 

... . -·. 

._.... -:··sill~~-, ·.:·::_._.- ,:. ··· . .. ' . . O;tgj' .' .. 
-· _.·-: ::.. · :'-. ~ 

. . . . . ' . 
: · . . 

:_ ~-·· .. : Sarah Spar~ 

· :- OePutY ~~ty Attorney 

. .. 
·' 

,. ' "· 

._ .. · . . . ~ 

<, 

.. · . 

~' . ·,.... ' 

- .... 

. , ' 

.· ·-· 

". . . 
·' ' ·• . \ 

. .. . ~ 
. _.. . ·.· . ' .. . , . 

. ,, . .~ ; •' •" ·' ' .. '. 
• . ... 

. ''· ..... 
~; "; . ' : ' .: ' :- ' '' '< ' : ' .' ,{ 

'< .~--::_~-.::·:; .. \' :. ,·· .. -- __ .•.. ·.' ·.< ;: ' •·· .• ·. . .:. .. ., . . ., .... · ·.': ' . . ' .. . .. '• 

·· ... 
. . : :· ~ . : . . :'-.': 
. -. ,, 

. ·•; 
~· . ~ . . . .. 

.. . \. 
'· "• ;-~ . . 

' .- . . . . ~ 
... 

· . .-: 
··-· •!. 

j ;l ., . . . . 
' ' 

• .. -...... 

• J •• ' •• ~ ... ' ·, 
~ • • • 1, 

,-.. . 
·" 

, . • . · .. ' •. : -~~ •• ·_J. . .• :· f' .... - :. :._ • f • : 

• ••• ' .1' • -~ · :_ • • • •• • : • : ·~ \ • •• •t' . . .: . : ~ • 

. . ..· .· ; :.: .;. . ,.· - ; ,_.. '. ·, . . ,. .• 
·.: ··· . 

,·'._· :_;. . .•. \: ·, 

'· 

·.· ::· ... ·: : 
4. '• 

',l I o" 

··•l • . - . . ·. . ~. .. . . ~ 
; ~-·-- ;.·.- .·, . ; ... ·, :. . .. ·,, :-. ' ·.. ·, ,. 

.• , .. .. 
. , 

I ' .. t .' 
. . .... . .-. .. 

' . ' . 

·· .... 
• !·· 

' . '. .-- ·. : ·. \ 

~ J • •• : •• 

, ',· ~. ; .' 

.• . . . 

'• 

.. ..... . .. -

:."··.: ... 

• I 

.• . . 
.. , . ... . . ... 

.·, 
.·-·· 

: ..... 

,_ 

If) 
QC 
...-4 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

norepty@comettracker .com 
Thursday, August 21,201411 :23 AM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@sprlngdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
lnvalldField#City Abatement Bill1307 young 

I · ~ City of Springdale I 
~~~ Code Enforcement 

1·-~06 South Blli' stree~-Sprl~gdale, AR 7276.4- otric:e .U9flH·7712 

I CITY ABATEMENT- Thursday, August 21,2014 10:52:51 AM (CITY 
I 1 ABATEMENTPUBLIC wo~_7_) _______ _ 

-·] 
I 

I
. Property Address 1307 young 

Before Picture Attached Data 
I 

I 

I Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture Attached Data 

1 

\C 
QC 
~ 



Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Officer on Site 

Supervior on Job 
i ·~ mpln;.--!l' 

Employee 
. MH Benefit Rate 
I . i • r . r· .. ~~ ' .. .. . . - \ . " :"'\ I ~ t 1,1-,, .1 '• rlfilJ. tt...H't. 

1

1 Method of Compliance 
.... , i, ... . ( :' : .. , . a.... •f :1 .. Jlht\.. ·t, · ~S~,f 

! Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6026 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Thursday, August 21,2014 10:52:00 
AM 
Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6026 
Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 
3 
$36.00 
$41.48 
$41.48 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$467.48 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

2 

t-
QC) 
~ 



881 

I j ' 

~ 
I 

·I 
Q

 
Q

 
1 

] 
"'Ct 
0 

I 

13 
! 

~ 

' I I I ~ 1 
'
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
-



1 • Complete ltems-1, 2, and a. Also complete 
Item 4 If Rest!1Cted DeiNery Ia daelrad. 

' • Print your name and addreaa on the raverae 
so that we can return the card to you. ~~- · 

• Attach this card to the back of the maDplece, ... 
or on the front If spaoe permits, 

' 1. Article AddNIIIHd to: 

tF 

i 

JMG Property Solution~ 
do June BI'OI'fn. Registered Aea~t 
1050'1 Don Pico Ri. 
Sprine V.O.ey, CA 91978 

-----······- ·· 

1 2. .Miele Nlllllbet · 
' (Transfer from aeMce ~ 

?Dl~.t i~ori · · ooo1 ·o1s, 2b:Lo 

i ~ F~~811, July 2013 _ . ~ . ___ ·Domestic Retlm Receipt 

\, 
I • 

Yea 

; 
- -- ----~ . ••• J 

C'l 
QC ..... 



RESOLUTION NO. - - -

A RESOLUTION REQUIRING THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO OBTAIN AND EVALUATE PROPOSALS 
BEFORE DECIDING ON AN EMPLOYEE HEALTH 
INSURANCE PROVIDER OR PLAN FOR 2016. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to ensure that 
the City will provide an employee health insurance plan for 2016 that is compliant with all laws, 
and that is both affordable and responsive to the employees of the City; and 

WHEREAS, in order to select the best employee health insurance provider and plan for 
2016, both for the City and for its employees, the City Council believes that this selection should 
he done only after obtaining and evaluating quotes from various health insurance providers and 
plans; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to make it known that the employee health 
insurance provider and plan for 2016 will he selected only after the City has obtained and 
evaluated quotes from various health insurance providers and plans. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City of Springdale, Aikansas, will select its 
2016 employee health insurance provider and plan only after obtaining and evaluating quotes 
from various health insurance providers capable of providing an employee health insurance plan 
for the employees of the City of Springdale, Arkansas for 2016. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~b·~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

BmestCa/2014MisciRESOinsurmce 

= 0\ 
....-! 


	Council Agenda 11-25-14 numbered.pdf
	Pledge of Allegiance




